
1 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
AGENDA 

January 8, 2024 7:00 pm 
City Council Chambers, City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport 

*****************************************  
Zoom details for City Council Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548 

Or One tap mobile:  
    US: +19292056099,81299990548#  
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099  

Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548 
 
 

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE  
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER  
4. LATE FILE 
• COMM00527_01_08_2024  Letter from Philip Cootey       PW&S 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE 
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL 
BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 
 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
December 11. 2023           (Approve) 

 
8. COMMUNICATIONS 
• APPL00169_01_08_2024 5K & 13.1 YuKan Sports  6/9/24, 7/21/24, 9/29/24 Riverwalk Brewing  L&P 
• APPL00170_01_08_2024 LCA Motors Second Hand Vehicle License     L&P 
• APPL00171_01_08_2024 GNFD Inc. DBA Newburyport Sunoco Second Hand Vehicle License  L&P 
• COMM00524_01_08_2024 PERAC FY2025 Appropriation       R&F 
• COMM00525_01_08_2024 Letter from Joe Morgan re: Frog Pond Restoration Project   CS 
• COMM00526_01_08_2024 2024 Committee assignments       R&F 

  
9. TRANSFERS 

 
10. APPOINTMENTS 

 
• APPT00445_01_08_2024   Mark Spencer   129 Merrimac St.  Water /Sewer Comm.  2/15/2026 PW&S 
• APPT00446_01_08_2024   Elaine King Nickerson   16 Purchase St. Affordable Housing Trust 2/15/2026 P&D 
• APPT00447_01_08_2024   Christine Chapman   28 Dorothy Lucey Dr. Council on Aging  2/15/2027 CS 
• APPT00448_01_08_2024   Biff Bouse   6 Iona Ave.             Historical Comm. Rep/CPC 2/15/2026 P&D 
• APPT00449_01_08_2024   Thomas O’Brien   11 Moseley Ave.  CPC rep/ Housing Authority   2/15/2027 P&D 
• APPT00457_01_08_2024   Charles Griffin   3 Vernon St.  CPC rep/Parks Comm.  2/15/2027 CS 
• APPT00458_01_08_2024   Kimberly Emmons   9 Doe Run Dr.                Waterfront Trust   2/15/2026 CS 
• APPT00459_01_08_2024   Marianne Vesey   10 Kent St.  Human Rights Comm.  2/15/2028 
• APPT00460_01_08_2024   Timothy Rooney   9 Marshview Circle, Asst.Harbormaster/  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548


2 
 

Seabrook   Shellfish Constable  2/15/2027 PW&S 
Re-Appointments: 

• APPT00450_01_08_2024   Thomas O’Brien   11 Moseley Ave.  Housing Authority  2/15/2029 P&D 
• APPT00451_01_08_2024   Paul Hogg   4 Wildwood Dr.   Shellfish Constable   2/15/2027 PW&S 
• APPT00452_01_08_2024   Jill Brennan   24 Webster St., Haverhill Assessor          2/15/2027 B&F  
• APPT00453_01_08_2024   Dennis Morel, Jr.   83 Bow Ridge Rd., Lynn  Building Inspector      2/15/2027 P&D 
• APPT00454_01_08_2024   Enrico Caruso   34 Russett Hill Rd.,  Asst. Harbormaster/ 

Haverhill     Shellfish Constable  2/15/2027 PW&S 
• APPT00455_01_08_2024  Joseph A. Sederquist   2 Wrightman Rd., 

Wilmington  Asst. Harbormaster/ 
Shellfish Constable  2/15/2027 PW&S 

• APPT00456_01_08_2024   Charles Griffin   3 Vernon St.  Parks Commission  2/15/2027 CS 
• APPT00461_01_08_2024   Jeffrey Mattheson   12 Hart Rd.  Electrical Inspector     2/15/2025 P&D 

 
ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO 
APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA  
 

REGULAR AGENDA  
 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
 

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS 
 

11. COMMUNICATIONS     
 

12. TRANSFERS 
 

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 
 

14. ORDERS 
• ORDR00526_01_08_2024  City Council Calendar 
• ORDR00527_01_08_2024  Council Rules 2024 
• ORDR00528_01_08_2024  Local Acceptance of G.L. 41 s.110A 
• ORDR00529_01_08_2024  Gift Acceptance $2500 David Volz to DPS Parks Bench Renovation Market Sq. 
• ORDR00530_01_08_2024  FY2425 CVA Program Grant Acceptance $16,000 

 
15. ORDINANCES 

 
16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

 
Budget & Finance 

In Committee: 
 

Community Services  
In Committee:  
• ORDR00515_11_27_2023  Gift Acceptance Morrill Foundation $110,000 
• ORDR00474_07_10_2023  Plan Approval Bartlett Mall Improvement Project (COTW) 

 
General Government 
• COMM00461_02_27_2023 Brown School Gymnasium Considerations (COTW) 
• COMM00468_03_13_2023 Brown School Proposal  (COTW) 



3 
 

 
Licenses & Permits 

In Committee: 
• APPL00167_12_11_2023  State Automotive Repair Second Hand Vehicle License    
• APPL00168_12_11_2023  RL Currie Corp. Second Hand Vehicle License  

 
Planning & Development 

In Committee:. 
• ODNC00164_10_30_2023  Zoning-Amendment-Global-R3-Multi-Family (COTW) 

 
Public Works & Safety  

In Committee: 
• ORDR00449_04_24_2023  Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming 

 
17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 
18. ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LATE FILE ITEMS 



COMM00527_01_08_2024 

  Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee  

22 Phillips Drive 
pcootey@hotmail.com 
978 223 5303 
  
06/01/2024 

Dear Council President Cameron,  

 
Greetings and Happy New Year to you and the council.   
 
We appreciate the work that the city has done thus far for our neighborhood which has a long 
history of problems.  Since 1999, homeowners of the Phillips Drive neighborhood have been 
issuing concerted complaints to the City about flooding, property damage, and other 
environmental and public safety hazards due to improper water drainage. Problems and 
complaints began to be filed over 30 years ago during Mayor Al Lavender’s term. Work has 
finally begun, in 2023, over twenty years after our concerted advocacy for a solution began and 
we are so greatly appreciative of this focus on our neighborhood.  
 
The project is taking longer than projected and we have become aware that more funding has 
been sought, for example, to supplement the budget for the neighborhood liaison.  We are also 
aware of changes required to the plan after the original infrastructure was exposed, for example 
at the bridge in the lowest point of the neighborhood.  We are aware these requests are being 
met with resistance and humbly request the council speak about their thoughts on this project. 
 
We wish to advocate to the council for the completion of our project in a manner that addresses 
the problems we started with and not in a manner that simply brings the project to an end 
without fully addressing these problems. 
 
We are looking forward to the update on the project which has been scheduled at the Sr. Center 
on January 17th, at 6PM.  We cordially invite every councilor to come and hear about the 
project's progress, how the city is addressing the new timeline; as well as, to hear from the 
neighborhood. 
 
Drainage issues continue to plague the neighborhood.  We have had recent flooding, property 
damage and safety hazards due to the water volume in the streets this fall, winter, and now 
have freezing water on the street.  We need the work to finish and to be done correctly to stay 
safe and dry in our own homes. 
 
Regards/Sincerely/Best, 
Philip Cootey 
On behalf of: The Phillips Drive Neighborhood Committee 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 



1 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES 

December 11, 2023 7:00 pm 
City Council Chambers, City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport 

*****************************************  
Zoom details for City Council Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548 

Or One tap mobile:  
    US: +19292056099,81299990548#  
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099  

Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548 
 
 

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE  
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER  

7:20pm the City Clerk called the roll; the following City Councillors answered present: Zeid, Cameron, Donahue, Khan, 
Lane, McCauley, Preston, Vogel, Wallace, Wright, and Shand. 11 present  

4. LATE FILE - ORDR00525_12_11_2023 Grant Acceptance 911 Training Grant 
Motion to waive the rules and accept the late files by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Owen Smith  175 Storey Ave. 
Bryan Callahan  29 Warren St. 
Andrea Weetman  183 High St. 
Katharine Rocco  7 Myrtle Ave. 
Chris Cunningham 129 Low St. 
Bruce Menin  148 High St. 
Donna Holaday  6 Parsons St. 
Kristen Hunter  433 Merrimac St. 
Andrew Simpson  1½ Greenleaf St. 
Candace Mitchell  29 Jefferson St. 
Charlie Tontar  29 Jefferson St. 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE 
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL 
BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 
 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• November 27, 2023                       (Approve) 

 
8. COMMUNICATIONS      

 
9. TRANSFERS 

 
10. APPOINTMENTS 

 
 
ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO 
APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548


2 
 

 
BUDGET & FINANCE 

• ORDR00512_11_27_2023  Gift Acceptance PAARI $1,000 
• ORDR00513_11_27_2023  Gift Acceptance FoNT $15,000 
• ORDR00516_11_27_2023  Gift-Acceptance-Form-MLP-MAAF $200,000  
• ORDR00517_11_27_2023  Gift-Acceptance-Form-MLP-IFS $50,000 
• ORDR00518_11_27_2023  Gift-Acceptance-Form-MLP-NBank $40,000 
• ORDR00519_11_27_2023  Holiday Parking 2023 
• ORDR00336_03_28_2022  ARPA  Amesbury  250K (COTW) 
• ORDR00504_10_30_2023  Local Acceptance of Community Impact Fee on Short Term Rentals 
• ORDR00505_11_13_2023  Gift Acceptance Nock Tennis Courts $21,195.00 
• TRAN00153_05_08_2023  Mayor: Multiple $3,483,773 to Multiple $3,483,773 revised 6/15/2023 

(Atkinson Common Request only all other matters adjudicated) 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES 
• APPT00438_11_13_2023     Susan Chase   44 Oak St.   Emma Andrews Lib. Comm.   12/15/2025 
• APPT00439_11_13_2023     Aine Greaney Ellrott 43 Purchase St. Emma Andrews Lib. Comm. 12/15/2026 
• APPT00440_11_13_2023     Elizabeth Valeriani    29 Oak St.  Emma Andrews Lib. Comm.    12/15/2026 
• APPT00441_11_13_2023     Virginia R. Champi   84 Purchase St.  Emma Andrews Lib. Comm.  12/15/2025 
• APPT00437_10_30_2023  Mary Louise Gagnon   126 Merrimac St.    COA   12/1/2026 
• APPT00443_11_27_2023  Jeanette Isabella   100 Water St.   COA 01/01/2027  
• ORDR00514_11_27_2023   Gift Acceptance City Improvement Society $25,250 
• ORDR00515_11_27_2023  Gift Acceptance Morrill Foundation $110,000 
• ORDR00474_07_10_2023  Plan Approval Bartlett Mall Improvement Project (COTW) 
• ORDR00510_11_13_2023  Public Art Committee Rules and Regulations Amended 

 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

• COMM00461_02_27_2023 Brown School Gymnasium Considerations (COTW) 
• COMM00468_03_13_2023 Brown School Proposal  (COTW) 
• ORDR239_02_08_2021  Council Rule 7 and 10B 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
• APPT00444_11_27_2023  Jennifer M. Bluestein    190A High St.   CPC Rep from PB   12/10/2026 
• COMM00494_07_10_2023 Planning Board Advisory Report STRU (COTW) 
• COMM00500_08_28_2023  STRU Planning Board Final Report (COTW) 
• ODNC00164_10_30_2023  Zoning-Amendment-Global-R3-Multi-Family(COTW) 

 
PUBLIC WORKS & SERVICES 

• COMM00462_02_27_2023 Ltr. From Kathleen O'Connor Ives re: drinking water concerns 
• COMM00511_10_30_2023 Streets and Sidewalks Plan FY23-FY28 Update 
• COMM00412_05_31_2022 Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety 
• COMM00459_01_30_2023 Ltr. Residents concerned with speeding on Arlington St. 
• COMM00479_04_24_2023 Ward 4 Street Sidewalk Traffic Safety Priorities 
• COMM00505_09_11_2023 Ltr from Kristen Hunter re Merrimac St. traffic safety progress 
• ORDR00449_04_24_2023  Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming 
• ODNC00103_01_10_2022  Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance 

 
 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA  
 

Motion to approve the consent agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So 
voted.   



3 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA  

 
 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   
 

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS 
 

11. COMMUNICATIONS 
• APPL00167_12_11_2023 State Automotive Repair Second Hand Vehicle License    
• APPL00168_12_11_2023 RL Currie Corp. Second Hand Vehicle License  

Motion to collectively refer APPL00167 and APPL00168 to Licenses & Permits by Councillor McCauley, seconded 
by Councillor Zeid. Motion to amend to also invoke Rule 7H by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. 
10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.       

• COMM00521_12_11_2023 Market Landing Park Maintenance Memo  
• COMM00522_12_11_2023 Letter from Jared Eigerman  
• COMM00523_12_11_2023 Letter from Andrew Simpson 

Motion to collectively receive and file COMM00521, COMM00522, and COMM00523 by Councillor Zeid, seconded 
by Councillor Preston. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

 
12. TRANSFERS 

 
13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

 
14. ORDERS 

• ORDR00520_12_11_2023 Gift Acceptance Central Congregational Church $2000 SZ, MW  
Motion to waive the rules, declare an emergency by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. 10 yes, 1 present 
(Lane). So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So 
voted.  

• ORDR00521_12_11_2023 Establishing Impact Fee on Professionally-Managed Short-Term Rentals 
Motion to waive the rules, declare an emergency by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 present 
(Lane). So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 
present (Lane). Motion passes.   

• ORDR00522_12_11_2023 Establishing Impact Fee on Units Located within a Two- or Three-Family Dwelling That 
Includes the Operator’s Primary Residence 

Motion to waive the rules, declare an emergency by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 present 
(Lane). So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 
present (Lane). Motion passes. 

• ORDR00523_12_11_2023 Dedication of Revenue from STRU Community Impact Fees 
Motion to waive the rules, declare an emergency by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 present 
(Lane). So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 
present (Lane). Motion passes. 

• ORDR00524EP_12_11_2023 Emergency Preamble for Whittier Building Project Letter.   
• ORDR00524_12_11_2023 Whittier Building Project Letter 

Motion to waive the rules and approve the emergency by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. 10 yes, 1 
present (Lane). So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call 10 yes, 1 
present (Lane). Motion passes  

• ORDR00525_12_11_2023 Grant Acceptance 911 Training Grant  
Motion to waive the rules and declare an emergency by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 
1 present (Lane). So voted.  Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 
present (Lane). So voted. 
 



4 
 

15. ORDINANCES 
 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 
 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR00512_11_27_2023  Gift Acceptance PAARI $1,000 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   
• ORDR00513_11_27_2023  Gift Acceptance FoNT $15,000 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   
• ORDR00516_11_27_2023  Gift-Acceptance-Form-MLP-MAAF $200,000  

Motion to approve collectively ORDR00516 as amended in committee, ORDR00517 as amended in committee, and 
ORDR00518 as amended in committee by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Motion to amend by 
Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright, to add “all amenities go through the municipal purchasing 
process starting now.” 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.  Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Wright. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

• ORDR00517_11_27_2023  Gift-Acceptance-Form-MLP-IFS $50,000 
Motion to approve collectively ORDR00516 as amended in committee, ORDR00517 as amended in committee, and 
ORDR00518 as amended in committee by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Motion to amend by 
Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright, to add “all amenities go through the municipal purchasing 
process starting now.” 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded 
by Councillor Wright. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

• ORDR00518_11_27_2023  Gift-Acceptance-Form-MLP-NBank $40,000 
Motion to approve collectively ORDR00516 as amended in committee, ORDR00517 as amended in committee, and 
ORDR00518 as amended in committee by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Motion to amend by 
Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright, , to add “all amenities go through the municipal purchasing 
process starting now.” 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded 
by Councillor Wright. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.  

• ORDR00519_11_27_2023  Holiday Parking 2023 
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

• ORDR00336_03_28_2022  ARPA  Amesbury  250K (COTW)  
Motion to collectively receive and file ORDR00336, ORDR00504, and TRAN00153 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by 
Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

• ORDR00504_10_30_2023  Local Acceptance of Community Impact Fee on Short Term Rentals 
Motion to collectively receive and file ORDR00336, ORDR00504, and TRAN00153 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by 
Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

• ORDR00505_11_13_2023  Gift Acceptance Nock Tennis Courts $21,195.00 
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Motion to amend by Councillor Zeid, seconded 
by Councillor Wright, to add “contingent upon CPA approval and with the understanding that the gift funds will be 
used consistent with municipal procurement law, including the selection of the design.” with friendly amendment by 
Councillor Preston re: DPS 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

• TRAN00153_05_08_2023  Mayor: Multiple $3,483,773 to Multiple $3,483,773 revised 6/15/2023 SZ 
(Atkinson Common Request only all other matters adjudicated) 

Motion to collectively receive and file ORDR00336, ORDR00504, and TRAN00153 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by 
Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

 
Community Services  

In Committee:  
• APPT00438_11_13_2023     Susan Chase   44 Oak St.   Emma Andrews Lib. Comm.   12/15/2025 
• APPT00439_11_13_2023     Aine Greaney Ellrott 43 Purchase St. Emma Andrews Lib. Comm. 12/15/2026 
• APPT00440_11_13_2023     Elizabeth Valeriani    29 Oak St.  Emma Andrews Lib. Comm.  12/15/2026 
• APPT00441_11_13_2023     Virginia R. Champi   84 Purchase St.  Emma Andrews Lib. Comm.  12/15/2025 



5 
 

Motion to collectively approve APPT00438, APPT00439, APPT00440, and APPT00441 by Councillor McCauley, 
seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

• APPT00437_10_30_2023  Mary Louise Gagnon   126 Merrimac St.   COA   12/1/2026 
• APPT00443_11_27_2023  Jeanette Isabella   100 Water St.   COA 01/01/2027 

Motion to collectively approve APPT00437 and APPT00443 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. 
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.   

• ORDR00514_11_27_2023  Gift Acceptance City Improvement Society $25,250 
Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

• ORDR00515_11_27_2023  Gift Acceptance Morrill Foundation $110,000 
• ORDR00474_07_10_2023  Plan Approval Bartlett Mall Improvement Project (COTW) 

Motion to collectively invoke Rule 7H for ORDR00515 and ORDR00474 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by 
Councillor Preston. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

• ORDR00510_11_13_2023  Public Art Committee Rules and Regulations AMENDED 
Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

• COMM00495_08_14_2023 Ltr from Katherine Moore, Betty LaBaugh, and Brendan & Katy Banovic  
re: Landscaping noise and air pollution 

General Government 
• COMM00461_02_27_2023 Brown School Gymnasium Considerations (COTW) 
• COMM00468_03_13_2023 Brown School Proposal  (COTW) 

Motion to invoke rule 7H collectively for COMM00461 and COMM00468 by Councillor Shand, seconded by 
Councillor Cameron. Motion to amend to receive and file by Councillor McCauley. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted. 

• ORDR239_02_08_2021  Council Rule 7 and 10B 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted.   

Licenses & Permits 
In Committee: 

 
Planning & Development 

In Committee: 
• APPT00444_11_27_2023  Jennifer M. Bluestein    190A High St.   CPC Rep from PB   12/10/2026 

Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded y Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
• COMM00494_07_10_2023 Planning Board Advisory Report STRU (COTW) 
• COMM00500_08_28_2023  STRU Planning Board Final Report (COTW) 

Motion to collectively receive and file COMM00494 and COMM00500 by Councilor Cameron, seconded by 
Councilor Wright. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted. 

• ODNC00164_10_30_2023  Zoning-Amendment-Global-R3-Multi-Family(COTW) 
Motion invoke Rule 7H by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Wright. 9 yes, 1 no (Zeid), 1 present (Lane). 
So voted. 

 
Public Works & Safety  

In Committee: 
• COMM00462_02_27_2023 Ltr. From Kathleen O'Connor Ives re: drinking water concerns 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Preston. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted. 
• COMM00511_10_30_2023 Streets and Sidewalks Plan FY23-FY28 Update 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. 9 yes, 1 no (Wallace), 1 present 
(Lane). So voted. 

• COMM00412_05_31_2022 Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. 10 yes, 1 no (Lane). So voted. 

• COMM00459_01_30_2023 Ltr. Residents concerned with speeding on Arlington St. 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So 
voted. 

• COMM00479_04_24_2023 Ward 4 Street Sidewalk Traffic Safety Priorities 



6 
 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So 
voted. 

• COMM00505_09_11_2023 Ltr from Kristen Hunter re Merrimac St. traffic safety progress 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So 
voted. 

• ORDR00449_04_24_2023  Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming 
Motion to invoke Rule 7H by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So 
voted. 

• ODNC00103_01_10_2022  Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So 
voted. 

• COMM00482_04_24_2023 Constructions projects at the Central Waterfront  
• ODNC00152_05_08_2023  Amend Ch 13-181 Municipal Parking Facilities (COTW) 

 
17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 
18. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn at 9:49pm by Councillor Wright, seconded by Councillor Khan. 10 yes, 1 present (Lane). So voted. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 



APPL00169_01_08_2024

F;ECE: IVEO 
NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICAJJ~f/~~.'g~{~lf E 

Tel. Fax. 

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way - Please complete pag~f oPfu½s2~p~at%nj b 

NAME OF EVENT: ___ 5_K_&_13 ...... _1 _____________________ _ 

Date: 6/9/24, 7/21/24, 9/29/24 Time: from 8:00am to 11:100am 

Rain Date: n/a Time: from to ------------ ----- --- ---------

2. Location'": 40 Parker St., Newburyport, MA 01950 
•Please Note: If the location is a public pan< or the rail trail, please also contact the Parks Department 

3. Description of Property: ---'--R'--iv_e:..rw---'--a'--1'--k'--B_r_e:...:.w:..i:..n~g'--C=-.::.o ____________ Public __ Private~ 

4. Name of Organizer: Yu Kan Sports, LLC City Sponsored Event: Yes __ No _X __ 

Contact Person Rich Morrell 
Address: PO Box 780, Rockport, MAO 1966 Telephone: 978-879-9007 

E-Mail: rmorrell@yukanrun.com Cell Phone: 978-879-9007 

978-879-9007 
Day of Event Contact & Phone: ___________ _ 

5. Number of Attendees Expected: ---'5=-0=-0~------------------------

6. MA Tax Number: --=2:.:..7....;-3:a.:6::..::9::...=5::...=5:....:4..::.0 ______________________ _ 

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? _Y,c..ce:;...::s:..__ ___ Where? __ o~n'"""lin:...:.e=--------------- -

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? _18_-_7_0 _________ _______ ___ _ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes __ No ~Who? ________ _ 

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending•: Food. ___ Beverages. ____ Alcohol ____ Goods ____ Total # of Vendors ___ _ 
•tf checked, signature from Health Director required (Page 3) 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Lille Music ____ DJ ____ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers ____ Dancing ____ .Amplified Sound X Stage ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides _ ___ Kiddie Rides ____ Games ____ Raffle _ __ _ 

other _____________________ Total # _________ __ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: ____________________ _______ _ 

Address:----------------------------------

Telephone: ---------------------------------

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes £No __ 

Updated April 1, 2022 



lfyas: 

4 a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? __________________ _ 

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? 2 

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes __ No~ Recycling Yes __ No 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ____ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling, _________ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ____ No __ _ 
iv . If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed 7 _________ ____ _ 

tf no: 

a) # of1rash container(s) to be provided by DPS ___ n_/a ________________ _ 

b) # of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office ____ n_/_a _______ ___ _ 

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the 
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours require<l for 1he event will be determined by OPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City 

of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets : (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least 

one ADA accessible toilet) 

# __ 1_0 ___ S1andard # _____ ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: __ U_n_it_e_d_S_ite_ S_e_r_v_ic_e_s ____________ _ 

Updated April 1, 2022 



FOR SMEET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY 

PARADE. ____ _ ROAD RACE __ X __ _ WALKATHON ___ _ 

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring lhe Road Race. Parade. Walkalhon: 

YuKan Sports, LLC 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: ________________ _ 

Rich Morrell 978-879-9007 
PO Box 780 
Rockport, MA 01966 

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up _________ _ 

Rich Morrell 978-879-9007 
PO8ox780 
Rockport, MA 01966 

4. Oateof Event 6/9/24, 7/21/24, 9/29/24 Expected Number of Particlpanls: ___ 50_0 ___ _ 

5. Start Time: _ _.;;;.8·""'.O""'O""'a"""m"'--________ .Expected End nme: ___ 1'""1-'-:O;;;..;O=a=m;.;._ _____ _ 

6. Rood Reco, Parado or Walkethcm Roule: (Lisi ~Intel names & alt19h gyp pf rgyr,): _______ _ 

Start and finish at 40 Parker St., Newburyport. MA 01950 
Parker Sl to Mulliken Way to Malcom Hoyt Dr. to Scotland Rd. 
Loop through Newbury and West Newbury before returning to Parker St. Please see attached maps. 

7. Locations of Weter Stops (If any): _ ___;_.N;_.e_w..:..b..:..u_.ry'-------- ------------

8. Will Ootoun. ror Mot°' Vehiefos Be Required? no II so, where? ____________ _ 

9. Formal/on Locallon & Tlmo for Parllcipants: _4_0_P_a_rk_e_r_S_t_. _7_:0_0_a_m ____________ _ 

10. Dismissal Locet1O11 & Time ror PartlClpanls: _4_0_P_a_rk_e_r _S_t._1_1_:3_0_a_m ____________ _ 

11 Additional Parada lnlormellon: 

• Nurnboroffwa~: -~n..:../..:..a ______________________ __ _ 

• LocaUor,s ol Viowlng Stations: _...:.nl.::.:a~---------------------

• Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No _X ___ _ 

• Aro Mersholls Bollig Assigned lo Koop Parade Moving: 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 
It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certific.ates from the following Departments: Ploase note that 
costs for some City support services during :in event ue an estimate only. Some Departments may forwiard an 
invoice for services rendered at the comp lotion of the evont, and others m11y require advance payment. 

Approval- -- -Bate:- _jj /14/23- -Sign-atur~::~/;a~~!.3....::!i/11~~~:::2..,~i..J;!::~~~~.,..:;~~:;,.,_~;:;;;;:;:;:::;:~;= 
Required 

1. Special Events:---------------------------------

2. Police:------------------------------------
ls Police Detail Required: _______________ # of Oe1ails Assigned: _ ___ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation: _______________ __________ _ 

4. !SD/Health:---------------------------- ----

5. Recycling:-----------------------------------

6. ISO/Building:-------------- ------------------

7. Electrical:----------------------------~------

8. Fire:-------------------------------------
1s Fire Detail Required: ----------------'# of Details Assigned: ____ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/ht/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
Yes: $ _____ due on________ No Fee for Special Events applies 

Other requirements/instructions per DPS ___ _ ___________________ _ 

10. Parks Department: ____ _ ______________ ___________ _ 
11 . License Commission ______________________________ _ 

The departments listed above have their own application process. 
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required 

permits & cot1ificates from the various individual deoartmcmts 



Sec. 13-97. - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidiscipHned events. 
(a} Short title. This section may be cited as the ·road races, walkathons and bicycle events." 

(b) Pu,pose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle 
tours are positive events that promote exercise. general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events 
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting 
in1erests, by safeguaroTngparticipanTs, residentS;'visitors arm ttre City of NewlJuryport.-this section will define and 
codify the procedure for the benefit of all. 

(c) Definitions. 
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry ree is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over 
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(4) Muttidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking, 
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(5) Event. Any road race. watkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above. 

(d) Llmjtati0/1S. 
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer. board of directors, charity ioundation or designee 
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than 
sixty {60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during 
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescnbed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the 
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such 
approved applications. including along with documentation of any fees, donations. in-kind donations paid as part of 
said application(s), shall be Included as part of the city council application. 
The date of application is the date a completed application Is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the 
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council 
agenda, even if such submission is a fate file. Upon following the procedures of 1he council, as deemed 
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes 
favorably by majority. The application shall name one ( 1) person responsible on the application and shall provide 
contact information 10 include name, address, email address. and telephone number. 

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 
permitted. 

(3) Course map. All applications snail be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route, 
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties~. The course map shall also include any road 
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public 
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk. 

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplffiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 
application. Under no circumstances wilt they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address 
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m. 

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 
appr-0ved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance 
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be 
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not 
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions. or noise. tn the case of multi-family 
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification 
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible. posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further, 



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application 
record . Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged 

(6) Insurance. All even1s shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(?-} EvenHerminatian. lffn the jud9ment of1he-city-marshal, iirecchief-ordepartmentntpublic--service-s (DP-Si 
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 
stopped. terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon. the harbormas1er or 
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, OPS director or in 1he case of a triathlon, the 
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist m the organizing and coordinating the safety and security 
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by 1he event organizers. 

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event 

10) Parkjng. The event organizers shall be respon5'ble for including parking instructions in materials disseminated 
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be 
asked to park at such parking facilities. 

(11) Notificafjon of previous event organizers. To the ex1ent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event 
organizers from events held from 2014-2016, inclusive. by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new 
application timeline and other requiremellls. 

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application, 
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office. 

{13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of 
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable 
amendments. 

(e) Enforcement. 
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city 
council shall be deemed permitted. 

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in 
future application approvals and denials. 

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts 
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the 
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below. 

(4) Violation. The non--criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($1 OD.DO) for the first offense and two hundred 
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be 
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to 
subsection (d)(S) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve 
(12) months unless special leave is granted by 1wo-thirds supervote of the city council. 

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth In this application. The information that I have provided 
is truthful and accurate. I accept ell responsibility related to this event 

Signed: --'Q-=--~--c....=..· _({1...-....1 ...... ~_. __ (/..,_ _________ Date: ___ 1_1_11_4_12_3 ____ _ 



RiverWalk IPA 5K 
Newburyport, Massachusetts 

USATF Certificate MA1800J BK 
Effective March 5, 2018 lo December 31 , 2028 

N 

Note: Map not drawn to scale . 
Many streets and cross streets 
not on map. 

Turnaround (TA) Detail 
N 

D 
driveway 

Green utillly box 
70 fl0 inches 
WSWafTA 

Measured February 28. 201 8 
By Bob Kennedy 
Oyster River Running Company 
asprey02554@yahao.com 
506-577-4105 

Highfield Rd 

Livingston Ln 

Start/Finish (S/F) Detail 

N 

D 

s 

Parking 
lot for 40 
Parker St 

RiverWalk 
- BrewingCo. 

40 Parker St 

South end of 
Handicapped 
ramp ta RlverWalk 
Brewing Ca. 26 N 
4 Inches N of S/F 

RiverWalk 
Brewing Co. 
40 Parker St j 

rJ 

Start/Finish & Mi les 1, 3 & Turnaround are 
marked with a single P-K Nail. Mile 2 is 
not marked. 

Start/Finish: On west side of 40 Parker 
St parking lot 18 ft 7 inches east of the 
parking lot curb, 22 ft 7 inches S of a 
parking lot light pole, & 26 ft 4 inches S 
from end of handicapped ramp to the 
RiverWalk Brewing Co. on opposite side. 

Mile 1: On southeast side of Parker St 13 
ft 4 inches SW of a storm drain on same 
side, & 3 ft 10 inches SW of the 
southwest side of 104 Parker St (p ink 
bldg) on opposite side. 

Turnaround (TA): In center of circle at 
the end of Livingston Ln, 67 ft 10 inches 
WSW of a storm drain on the south side 
of Livingston Ln before entering the circle 
& 70 ft O inches ENE of green utility box 
#25 in the grass at the end of the circle. 
TA lies on a straight line between the 
storm drain and the utility box. 

Mile 2: On west side of Highfield Rd 22 ft 
6 inches N of the south side of the 
driveway for 51 Highfield Rd. 

Mile 3: On west side of the entrance to 
the parking lot for 40 Parker St, 1 O ft S of 
"Parking for 40 Parker Street Business 
Only . .. " sign, & 23 ft 8 inches N of the 
white shoulder line on north side of 
Parker St. 



Town & Country Half Marathon 
(21.0975 km) 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 

-Start/Finisl'l-&-ccTumaround marked.witb RK-Nai l and a spot of bluepainl(UP =_LJti liti,LPole). 
S1art/Finish: On west side of 40 Parker Road parking lot 18 ft 7 incl1es east of the 
parking lot curb. 22 ft 7 incl1es S of a parking lot light pole, & 26 ft 4 inches S from end of 
handicapped ramp to the RiverWalk Brewing Co. on opposite side . 
Mile 1: On northwest side of Parker St 18 ft 3 inches SW of a storm drain on same side, & 
8 ft 3 inches SW of the sout11west side of 104 Parker St (pink bldg) on opposite side. 
Mile 2: On north side of Scotland Rd 56 ft NE of UP 64 84 on same side but opposite 
northeast side of Scotland Heights Dr. 
Mile 3: On northwest side Scotland Rd 27 ft NE of "Massachusetts State Police Newbury" 
sign in grass opposite driveway for 193 Scotland Rd. 
Mile 4: On nort11west side of South St 66 ft NE of UP 27 20 20 with "Speed Limit 30 & 
Caution Children" signs & about 130 ft NE of driveway for 50 South St. 
Mile 5: On northeast side of Ash SI even with southeast side of driveway for 220 Ash St. 
Mile 6: On east side of Moulton St 9 ft S of UP 46 46 on opposite side, about 150 ft SW of 
unmarked driveway for a house high on hil l. 
Mile 7: On north side of Indian Hill St at the beginning of intersection with Garden St & 25 
ft E of mailboxes for 55 & 57 Indian Hill. 
Mile 8: On south side of Rogers St 35 ft W of UP 11 11 . about 95 ft W of "Raw Milk Eggs" 
farm sign , & about 150 ft E of 40 Rogers mailbox. 
Mile 9: On east side orTurkey Hill Rd at beginning of sharp curve about 75 fl SW of 
double yellow curve signs on opposite side. 
Mile 10: On south side of South/Scotland Sts 38 ft W of 1-95 West Exit Ramp & opposite 
1-95 West En1rance Ramp, 
Mile 11: On south side of Scotland Rd 9 fl W of "Speed Limit 45•· sign on same side & 
abou1130 ft W of driveway for 105 Scotland. 
Mile 12: On southeast side of Scotland/Parker Sts in the middle of the intersection with 
Highfield Rd. 
Turnaround (TA): In middle of Perkins Way 17 ft 6 inches E of a red Fire Hydrant & 88 fl 
10 inches E of UP with no # both on north side of Perki ns Way, UP Is opposite east side of 
driveway for 4 Perkins Way. 
Mile 13: On west side of the entrance to the parking lot for 40 Parker St, 23 ft S of 
"Parking for 40 Parker Street Business Only ... " sign , & 12 ft 6 inches N of the white 
shoulder line on north side of Parker St. 

Bacl1elor 
St 

Note: Map not drawn to scale. 
Many streets and cross streets 
no! on map. 

Start/Finish (S/F) Detail 

N 

Parking lo? - _ 
light pole 22 II 7 -
Inches N of 5/F 

RiverWalk 
Brewing Co. 
40 Parker SI 

SIF 18 FT 
?Inches Eaf 
parking lul curb 

I 

' 

Souih end ol 
Handicapped 
ramp to RlverW.ilk 
Brewing Co. 26 n 
4 inche,; N or S/F 

USATF cenmca1e 
!VI..A.: ·-,, U2BK 
Effective : 03/13/2020 
Through, l2 / Jl / 2030 

RiverWalk 
Brewing Co. 

Parking 40 Parker St 
lot for40 
Parker St ® 

~ 
Malcolm ~ 
Hoyt Dr 1'-',\)l\i 

~ ., 
0 

........... .... .... ... .. ..... .. ......... ............. ... .... .......... . .. 

Moulton St 

• Restrictions: Runners restricted to the wide • 
: shoulder to the right of the white shoulder line . 

/ ----: of Parker St. Scotland Rd & South St going ou t : 
:.i.----- : and re turning. : 

'<:-0 : .. ....... ... .... .... ......................... ...... .. .. .... .... , 
;:.o 

;;;,'Ii 

"'.S'° Turnaround TA Detail 

Measured March 9, 2020 
By Bob Keni,edy 

1-95 
Exi1 
Ramp 

Oyst9r Ri'ler Runr,tng Company 
osprey02554@yshoo.com 
508-577-<l 105 

N UP {no number) across 
From dnveway for 4 
Perkins Way BB ft TO 
inches WNW of TA 

4 Perkins Way 
Parkin Loi 

N 



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

AGENCY: 

I Edgewood Partners Insurance Center 
5909 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Suite 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
678-324-3300 (Phone) , 678-324-3303 (Fax)-= 

NAMED INSURED: 

USA Track & Field, Inc. YuKan Sports, LLC 
, 130 East Washington Street. Suite 800 

Indianapolis IN 46204 

EVENT INFORMATION: -----------
Town & Country Half Marathon (6/9/2024 - 6/9/2024) 

POLICY/COVERAGE INFORMATION: 

PRINT DA TE: 10/26/2023 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 202310261011462 

I THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND I 
CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES 
NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. 

--t--

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE: 

INSURER A. Accredited Surety and Casualty Company , Inc. NAIC# 26379 
INSURER B: Allied World National Assurance Company NAIC# 19489 

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY 
I REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE 

I INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. AGGREGATE 
LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

I 

rlNS ITYPEOF INSURANCE: -

I A GENERAL LIABILITY 

X Occurrence 

X Participant Legal Liability 

X Sexual Abuse & 
Molestation 

A UMBRELLA/EXCESS UABILITY 

X Occurrence 

B OTHER 

X EXCESS LIABILITY 

POLICY NUMBER(S) : EFFECTIVE: 

1-TRE-IN-1 7-01338542-01 11/1/2023 
12:01 AM 

1-TRE-IN-17-01338543-01 11/1/2023 

I 112:01 AM 

1031 3-1301 11/1/2023 
12:01 AM 

EXPIRES: ' LIMITS: 

11/1/2024 
12:01 AM 

11/1/2024 
12:01 AM 

11/1/2024 
112:01 AM 

GENERAL AGGREGATE (Per Event) 

EACH OCCURRENCE 

DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Each Occ.) 

MEDICAL EXPENSE (Any one person) 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 

PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG 

Abuse-Molestation - Each Occurrence 

Abuse-Molestation - Annual Aggregate 

EACH OCCURRENCE 

AGGREGATE 

EACH OCCURRENCE 

AGGREGATE 

$4,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$2,000,000 

EXCLUDED 

$2,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$3,000,000 

$3,000,000 

$7,000,000 

$7,000,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERA TIONS/LOCA TIONSNEHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 

The City of Newburyport is an additional insured. 

l c ERTIFICAT~ HOLDER: 

C ity of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport MA 01950 

NOTICE OF CA NC ELLA TION: 

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, 
notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy provisions. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: 

( /2 ~ 



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

AGENCY: 

Edgewood Partners Insurance Center 
5909 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Suite 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
678-324-3300 (Phone) , 678-324-3303 (Fax) 

NAMED INSURED: 

USA Track & Field. Inc. YuKan Sports LLC 
130 East Washington Street, Suite 800 
Indianapolis IN 46204 

PRINT DATE: 11/10/2023 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 20231 1091014448 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND , 
CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES 
NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BJ;LQW. 

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE: 

_J INSURER A: Accredited Surety and Casualty Company , Inc. NAIC# 26379 
INSURER B: All ied World National Assurance Company NAIC# 19489 

---- - ~ -- - --
EVENT INFORMATION: 

----------
1 I_PA SK & Half Marathon (7/21 /202~::_7/21/20~':L_ 

POLICY/COVERAGE INFORMATION: 

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY 
I REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE 

INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLI CIES. AGGREGATE 
LIM ITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

[jNS (TYPE OF INSURANCE:- POLICY NUMBER(S): EFFECTIVE: EXPIRES: ~LIMITS: 

I A I GENERAL LIABILITY 

X Occurrence 1-TRE-IN-1 7-01338542-01 11/1/2023 11/1/2024 GENERAL AGGREGATE (Per Event) $4,000,000 
--- 12:01 AM 12:01 AM 
X Participant Legal Liability EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000 

X Sexual Abuse & DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Each Occ.) $2,000,000 
Molestation 

MEDICAL EXPENSE (Any one person) EXCLUDED 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $2,000,000 

PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000 

I Abuse-Molestation - Each Occ~rence $2,000,000 
-- -

Abuse-Molestation - Annual Aggregate $4,000,000 
-- -- -- -

A UMBRELLA/EXCESS LIABILITY 

Ix Occurrence 1-TRE-IN-1 7-01338543-01 11/1/2023 11/1/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $3,000,000 
12:01 AM 12:01 AM 

AGGREGATE $3,000,000 

B OTHER 
- --

X EXCESS LIABILITY 0313-1301 11/1/2023 11/1/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $7,000,000 
12:01 AM 12:01 AM 

AGGREGATE $7,000,000 
I ! I DESCRIPTION OF OPERA TIONS/LOCA TIONSNEHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 

The City of Newburyport is an additional insured. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: 

City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport MA 01950 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: 

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, 
notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy prm/1sions. 

I AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: 



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

AGENCY: 

Edgewood Partners Insurance Center 

1

5909 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Suite 800 
Atlanta. GA 30328 
678-324c-3300 (Phone), 6-78°324-3303 (Fax,- -

1 NAMED INSURED: 
I - ---

USA Track & Field, Inc. I 130 East Washington Street. Suite 800 
Indianapolis IN 46204 

EVENT INFORMATION: 

YuKan Sports LLC 

PortRun SK & Half Marathon (9/29/2024 - 9/29/2024) - - - -
POLICY/COVERAGE INFORMATION: 

PRINT DATE: 11/10/2023 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: I 202311091014447 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND 

I CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES 
NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BEIJ)W. 

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE: 

INSURER A: Accredited Surety and Casualty Company, Inc. NAIC# 26379 
INSURER B: Allied World National Assurance Company NAIC# 19489 

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY 
REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE 
INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. AGGREGATE 
LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INS TYPE OF INSURANCE: 

A GENERAL LIABILITY 

X Occurrence 

X Participant Legal Liability 

X Sexual Abuse & 
Molestation 

A UMBRELLA/EXCESS LIABILITY 

X Occurrence 

B OTHER 
-----

x EXCESS LIABILITY 

POLICY NUMBER($): EFFECTIVE: 

I 
1-TRE-IN-17-01338542-01 I 11/1/2023 

12:01 AM 

1-TRE-IN-17-01338543-01 11/1/2023 
12:01 AM 

0313-1301 11/1/2023 
112:01 AM 

I 

EXPIRES: LIMITS: 

11 /1/2024 
12:01 AM 

11/1 /2024 
12:01 AM 

11/1/2024 
12:01 AM 

GENERAL AGGREGATE (Per Event) $4,000,000 
---- --- -

EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000 

DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Each Occ.) 

MEDICAL EXPENSE (Any one person) 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 

PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG 

Abuse-Molestation - Each Occurrence 

Abuse-Molestation - Annual Aggregate 

EACH OCCURRENCE 

AGGREGATE 

I EACH OCCURRENC_E ____ _ 

I AGG REGATE 

$2,000,000 

EXCLUDED 

$2,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$3,000,000 

$3,000,000 

$7,000,000 

$7,000,000 

1 DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 

The City of Newburyport is an additional insured. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: 

City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport MA 01950 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: 

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before 1he expiration date thereoi, 
notice will be delivered in accordance wlth the policy provisions. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: 



APPL00170_01_08_2024
THE COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

HECC::1\-T D 
______ OF _ ___________ C.t -i Y Cl.Ertt\·s OFF ICE 

t. i:''-1~l~1<YPOP.T. MA 

ZQ13 OEC 29 A \\: 59 
APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE 1'0 BUY, SJELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES 

OR PARTS THEREOF 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a .Seca11 d_ 
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 

I. What is the name of the concern? _...:...K_:___'A--__ .J1_ i:J_h_u_" _r_S _ _ _ ______ ____ _ 

Business address of concern. No. ¥ l~f lt. lirf D rr ',1L St., 

/llew#trf f (nlL City- Town. 
I 

2. ls the above concern an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corporation? ve5 
. J 

3. If an individual, stale full name and residential address. 

c/iM f-es C r-D vtkcc> 

4. If a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it. 

5. If an association or a corporation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers. 

President------ -------------------- ------

Secretary ---- -----------------------------

Treasurer----- ----------------------------

6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? -J:6 

I f so, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? _ LJL_-'c<.. _ _____ _ _____ _ 

Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? _ 1/.,._J!;:;_;:_-=5,__ _____ _ 
j 

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? -.L.A)-"-''o=------ - --- ------

FORM 53 Hoses 8: WARREN. I MC .. P UBLISHERS • REVISED 



APPUCANT WJLL NOT FILL THE F OLlLOWlNG !BLANKS 

Application after investigation ______________ _ 
(Approved or Disapproved) 

License No. ____ ______ granted ________ _ _ Fee$ ________ _ 

Signed __________ ___ _ _ ____ _ 

CHAPTER 140 OF THE GENERAL LAWS, TER. ED., WffH AMENDMENTS T HERETO (EXTRACT) 

SECTION 57. No person, except one whose principal business is the manufacture and sale of new motor 
veludes buL who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, or a person whose principal business is finan
cing the purchase of or insuring motor vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, shall 
engage in the business of buying, selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof 
without securing a license as provided in section fifty-nine. This section shall apply to any person engaged in the 
business of conducting auctions for the sale of motor vehicles . 

S ECTION 58. Licenses granted under the following section shall be classified as follows: 

Class l . Any person who is a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer or a ·seller of motor vehkles 
made by such manufacturer whose authority to sell the same is created by a written contract with such manufactmer 
or with some person authorized in writing by such manufacturer to enter into such contract, and whose prinicpal 
business is l he sale of new motor vehicles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles being incidental 
or secondary thereto, may be granted an agent's or a seller's license ; provided, that with respect to second hand 
motor vehicles purchased for the purpose o f sale or exchange and not taken in trade for new motor vehicles, such 
dealer shall be subject to all provisions o f this chapter and of rules .and regulations made in accordance therewith 
applicable to holders of licenses of class 2. 

Class 2. Any person whose principal business is the buying or selling of second band motor vehicles may 
be granted a used car dealer's license. 

Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buying of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose 
of remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding the same, or the buying or selling of parts of second hand motor vehicles 
or tires, or the assembling of second hand motor vehicle parts, may be granted a motor vehicle junk license. 

SECTION 5~. The police commissioner in Ih>Hon '1nd the Jire 11 ;ing a111hori 1ies in 01her c ities and tow ns n1ny gram licenses under this section which will e~pirc 
on Jnnua r)' firsi following 1J1c dote of issue unless mo11er revoked. The rec, fonhe licenses shall be fL,e d by the licensing board or officer, bm in no case shall c,~cccd 5100. 
dollars. i\pp!icario n J"or lkensc shall be l!ladc in sud1 form as shall be appro,·cd by the regi.11rar of mo tor vehidcs, in sections fifty -nine to sixty-six. inclusive, called rhc 
rcgiw::ir. :md ifrhc :1pplira 111 has not hdcJ a license in th~ i•,nr prior to sud> app lk:uion. such applic arion shall be made in duplicate , which duplicarc sha ll be filed with rh e 
rcgi.11 rar. No ~uch license shall be gramed unless the licensing bLJard or ofliccr is sat isfied from an i 11,·es1iga1i□ rt of I he facts stotcd in the application and any other information 
wh ic h they m uy require of the appli<.tnl. tha t he is u proper person 111 c11g~~c in 1hc business specified in sectio n fifty-cighl in 1hc classifications for whi<:h he has applied, 
that sa id business is Dr wi ll be his principa l business . and that he has a,·ailable a place of business suitable for 1he purpose. The license shull si:,ccify all the premises to be 
oi:wpieJ by lhc Pcemc.e fo r the pu rpose of carrying o n the licensed busi11ess. Permi 1s ror a change of siruation of the licensed prcmise.s or for addit ion 1heret0 may be grnnred 
a l any t ime by 1hc licensing hoard or ornccr in 1ni1ing , a co py o f which shall be attached to the lkense., Ci ties and towns by ordinance or by-law may regulate the sirnation 
of 1he premises o J' licc,1sccs within dass J a., defined in scCllon nr1r-cig h1 , and all licenses and perm it s issu ed hereunder to persons Within mid clnss 3 shall besubjcci 10 the 
provisions ofmdin,inccs and by-laws whi<:h arc hereby .iuthorized 10 be made. No license o r pcrm i1 shall be issued hereunder to a person within said class 3 until after a 
hearing, of which seven days' lluticc shall haw been gi,·cn to lhe owners of property abutt ing on the premises where such license or pcrmiL is proposed 10 be exercised. All 
licc11scs ~ranted u,r ut-r I hi.I seer imr .1ha ll he revoked by the li censi ng board ur officer if i, appe~rs , after hearing , that t he lice nsee is nm complying with sect ions fil'ly-seven 
to iixiy-n.ine, inclusive, or 1hc rules and regulations nrnde thereunder; and no new licen se .1h all b< b'Til nted 10 such per son rhcrcafter, nor to any person for use on The snme 
premise,, without 1he a pproval of lh< r<gistrar. The hearing may be di.;pensct.1 wit h if 1he rc11-imar 110 1ifics the licensing borrrd or officer 1ha1 a licensee is not so complying. 
An}' person aggrieved by a ny acrion of the lkcnsing board or officer refusing to granl , or revok ing a license for any cause may, wit hin ten days after such action , appeal 
t hcrcfrom to any just ice or t he superior i:ourl in t he-co1HLIY in which the premise, soug.lu Ill be occupied under the lic,:nse or permit applied for arc located. The justice shall, 
after such notice to 1hc part ies as he deems reasonab l,·. gi,·e a su mmary h"3rin g 011 such appeal, and shall have j u risdiction in equ ity to review all questions of foct or Jaw 
and may affirm o r reverse the clecis i1m orthc board or ufficer :ind ma1· ma ke at1y appropriare 1kcrce. The decision of the justice shall be fmal. 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

J\,femorandum 

Municipal Licensing Authorities oflvlotor Vehicle Dealers 

vVilliam E . McVey, Deputy General Counsel 

lviay 2004 

Issues Relating to Class 2 Dealers under G.L. 140, Section 58 

1. Purpose 

:-, ; 
Lji 
f-d 

~: ~::- r :: , j ,. · • 

.-...:.· -' i .. : - : ' 
· - - "j 

; .. 
; t 

The primary purpose of this Memorandum is to provide information to Cities and Towns about the 
amendments relative to Class 2 dealers that were made to G.L. c. 140, §58 by Chapter 422 of the Acts of 2002 
(a copy of 1,,vhich is enclosed). The Legislature amended Section 58 to require Class 2 dealers to post and 
maintain a bond (or, if permitted, equivalent proof of financial responsibility, e.g., certificate of deposit or 
Jetter of credit) with the municipal licensing au~ority in the amount of $25,000. The amendments also 
authorize the licensing of two additional types of businesses engaged in used vehicle sales . The amendment 
became effective almost a year ago, on 1farch 24, 2003, but some municipalities may be unaware of it and 
some other issues remain to be clarified. • 

2. • Bond Reauirernent 
The bond requirement is only aoplicable to Class 'J dealers. It is not applicable to a Class l dealer who 

buys and sells used vehicles and it is not applicable to _a Class 3 dealer wbo sells used vehicles. The bond is for 
the benefit of a person who purchases a vehicle from the Class 2 licensee and suffers a financial loss. The list 
of intended beneficiaries is contained within the Act. The bonding requirement modifies the municipal 
licensing process for Class 2 dealers (and affects the dealer's ability to retain the license). It also affects the 
RlvIV, since the agency is prohibited from knowingly 1ssuing or renewing Dealer Plates if it becomes aware 
that a Class 2 dealer lacks the legally required bond. The RMV will revoke the Genera! Registration and 
Dealer Plates when it becomes aware the dealer does not have a bond or when it is informed by a municipality 
that it has revoked a Class 2 license. The RMV has become aware that some municipalities are not enforcing 
the bond .requirement and have been licensing Class 2 dealers without a bond. A munic.ipa1ih' th~t fai!s to 
enforce the bond requirement faces potential liabiJitv from claimants under the bond. 

3. DeaJers Subiect to Bond Reauirement 
All Class 2 dealer-licensees (no exceptions) renewing or obtaining a new license in 2004 (and in future 

years) are subject to the bonding requirement of $25,000. This is true even if the dealer is not selling vehicles 
covered by the warranty requirements ofG.L. c.90, §7N ¼. GL. c.140, §58 (c)(l) states: 

The person shall obtain a bond, or equivalent proof of financial responsibility as described in 
paragraph (5), and continue in effect a surety bond or other equivalent proof of .financial responsibility 
satisfactory to the municipal licensing authority in the amount of $25,000 executed by a surety 
company authorized by the msurance deparnnent to transact business in the commonwealth. 

The law prohibits a city or town licensing authority from issuing or renewing a Class 2 license W1!ess it is 
satisfied that a bond or the equivalent meeting the requirements of the law is in effect during the term under 
which the license shall be issued or renewed. Note also that if a dealer has more than one location in a City or 
Town and goes by a different name ac the other location(s), the dealer needs a separate bond for each location 

:':\WP.INT,T~rnpor:u:: lme:m:,:L Filcs\:\lunic:pai Lican~ing . .l...J.Jthoritics of 1'-JV D.:alers.doc 



n.t which it uses a different name. If a dealer has locations in more than one City or Tovvn, separate bi.:,nds 
must be obtained for each municipality. 

4_ Bond Issue Clarifications 
Ty.10 issues needing clarification have recently been raised as to the bond/equivalent requirement. 

(a) Certificates of Deposit and Letters of Credit: The first has to do with the place where 
certificates of deposit or irrevocable letters of credit may be deposited. Section 5 8 (c)(l) states, in part: 

In lieu of the bond required by this section, the municipal licensing authority may allow the dealer to 
deposit collateral in the form of a certificate of deposit or irrevocable letter of credit, as authorized by 
the banking laws of the commonwealth .... The collateral may be deposited with or executed through 
any authorized state depository designated by the commissioner. .. : • 

The statute does not define ''authorized state depository" but the Massachusetts Commissioner of Banks has 
issued an opinion to the Registrar, dated March 5, 2004, stating that "the definition covers any state or 
federally chartered bank or credit union with a banking office in the Commonwealth which has federal deposit 
imurance." The Ccmrr..issioner has reconunended that if a .. Certificate of Deposit" is used, it should be titled: 

"Commonwealth of lvfassachusetts, name of municipality, In Trust for (dealer) under "tvlassachusetts 
General Laws chapter 140, section 58" 

The Commissioner also recommends that an assignment should be executed, and that a municipality wishing 
to do so should contact the State Treasurer's Office to iliscuss the mechanics of that option. The Treasurer's 
Office is familiar with Certificates of Deposit and other alte-mative collateral since that office holds such 
collateral for certain licensees of the Commissioner of Banks. • 

(b) Filing the Bond with Licensing Authorities: The second issue relates to the manner in which the 
bond should be filed and filled out. The original of the bond needs to be filed with th~ City or Town when an 
initial Class 2 license is issued. On renewal, the licensing authority should insist on either a new original bond 
with power of attorney attached or an original continuation certificate showing that the existing bond is vali • 
through the end of the next license period. Bonds may be written for more thai7. one year so a municipality 
should be sure the bond covers the whole period during which· the Class 2 license will be in effect. The 
amended statute does not specify the manner in which the bond should be filled out. However, a bond should 
clearly identify the parties and the purpose of the-bond. For example: 

Town of Willingboro, as obligee for the benefit of a person 'who purchases a vehicle from (name of 
dealer) and suffers a loss as defined by G.L. 140, Section 58. 

5. Class 2 Licensee Definition E::manded 
The definition of a Class 2 dealer was expanded to include two additional categories o.f used vehicle 

sellers that were not previously required to obtain a Class 2 license. A Class 2 licensee had always been 
defined as a person whose principal business is the buying or selling of second hand motor vehicles. The 
amended law allows a license to be issued even though it is not the applica..rit's principal business or he/she is 
not actually a seller. G.L. c. 140, §58 (c) now reads, in part: 

(c) Class 2. A person whose principal business is the buying or selling of second hand motor vehicles, 
a person who purchases and displays sec.and hand motor vehicles for resale in retail transactions, and 
any other person who displays second hand motor vehicles not owned by him pursuant to an 
agreement in which he receives compensation, whether solely for displaying the vehicles, upon the 
sale of each vehicle, or otherwise, may be granted a used car dealer's license .... 

6. Comment on the Exnanded Definition of Class 2 Licensee 
(j) " ... a oerson who ourchases and disnlavs second hand motor vehicles for resale in retail transactions." 
This seller is a dealer of motor vehicles at retail even though it may not be his/her principal business and 
buys vehicles in order to sell them at retail to make a profit. A person who is selling or negotiating thr • 
casual sale of his/her own vehicle ( one registered to him/her or to a spouse, an.ocher relative, a .friend, 
ere.) is not required to obtain a Class 2 license, in the view of the R.ivIV. Nor is a compmy that leases 

F:;\Vfl'iNT,Ti!mporary inlL'met Fiie~\Municipai L:ccnsing Authorities of~·iV De:i!ers.da.: 2 



vehicles. for the use of its employees and then allows the employee to purchase the vehicle at the 
expiration of the lease. This provision m:iy be applicable to a local garage or other business that 
purchases vehicles at auction (or from other sources) and repairs or reconditions them and offers them 
for sale. Any vehicles this licensee sells to a consumer \lv'lll be subject to the state-mandated warranty 
protection of G.L c.90, §7N\1~, and the dealer must maintain or demonstrate access to repair facili ti es 
sufficient to enable him/her to satisfy the warranty repair obligations imposed by that section. The 
licensee must comply with the Consumer Protection Act, G.L. 93 A and the Regulations of the Attomev 
General, and must post the required warranty notices on vehicles offered for sale. As a Class 2 license~ 
this dealer is also required to maintain a Used Vehicle Record Book pursuant to G.L. 140, §62. Th~ 
"authorized officers" identified in G.L. c. 140, §66 (State Police, Attorney General, Chief of Police 
Police Commissioner in Boston, the Selectmen of a To~ or police officers authorized bv said 
officials) "may at any time enter upon any premises used by any person licensed under section fifty-nine 
for the purpose of carrying on his licensed business, ascertain how he conducts the same and examine 
all second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof kept or stored in or upon the premises, and all books 
papers and inventories relating thereto." ' 

(ii) " ... anv other person who disolavs second haTJd motor vehicles not owned bv him pursuant to an 
af!reement in which he receives comoensation. whether solelv for displavirnz the vehicles. upon the sale 
of each vehicle. or otherwise." This is a person who does not own the vehicles he displays on h:is 
property but he receives compensation for the display or the sale from the vehicle's owner. These are 
usually co□signment sales and they should only involve privately owned vehicles. RJvf\l regulations 
prohibit the holder of a dealer plate from offering vehicles for sale anywhere other than the licensed 
premjses of the dealer (except for sales at recognized automobile auction facilities or at combined
dealer special sale events). Therefore, a dealer who has been issued Dealer Plates may not display other 
dealer's vehicles on bis/her own lot or display bis own vehicles on other dealers' lots. However, any 
licensed Class 2 dealer who has received Dealer Plates from the RMV'rnay display vehicles for sale on 
the dealer's lot that are owned by a private party and held for consignment, but the vehicle must be 
entered in the dealer's Used Vehicle Record Book as a consign.TTient vehicle. (The dealer carrn.ot, 
however, attach its own Dealer Plate to allow a test drive of the consigned vehicle because the dealer 
does not own the vehicle. If a test drive is contemplated, the vehicle's owner may opt to leave his/her 
own valid regjstration plates on the vehicle if the owner's liability insurance will cover a test drive). 
The record keeping and inspection require~ents as contained in 6.(i) (above) are applicable here also. 

7. LocaJ Review Needed MUJ1icipalities are urged to review the Class 2 licenses they have issued in 2004 
to ensure that the bond requirement has been met for each license. 

8. A Note Abont T icensees Working From Home 
The RlvfV is aware that some municipalities have been issumg Class 2 licenses even though the 
applicant is doing business from his/her home. Class 2 licensees almost always apply to the RMV for 
Dealer Plates. The process is that the RMV asks the State Police to perform a site visit to determine if 
the dealer has a facility that is appropriate for the issuance of such plates. After the visit, the Trooper 
makes a report and recommendation to the RlvIV. If the licensed premises do not comply with the 
relevant provisions of G.L. c.90 and the Regulations of the Registrar at 540 CN.ffi. 18.00, the application 
for plates will be denied. 

Definition of "Dealer." M.G.L. c. 90, I, defines a "dealer" as: "any person who is engaged principally 
and substantially in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles or trailers or motor 
vehicle bodies who maintains a focilitv dedicated to carrvinf! out said business .... " (Emphasis added). 
An applicant for GeneraJ Registration Dealer Plates must be principally and substantially engaged in the 
business and have the required dedicated facilir-y. Even a dealer who sells solely on a "wholesale basis'' 
(although no such Class 2 license c:i.regory exists) rnusr have the req_uired dedicated facility . The Rivf\/ 
wilJ not issue Dealer Plates to an applicant if his/her business is located with.in rhe personal living 

F:1 \\'li'i":'IT•.Tem?or;uy Lme-nc:L Filt!s·c\fonicipai Licensing _.;_ulhoritie~ of MV Dc:i.Jc-:-s.cioc 3 



JAN-25-2008 FRI 11 :52 AM 
CNA 1/25/2008 10!01 AM PAGE 1/003 Fax Server 

~NASURETY 
OJA Pl.sza,, Cbieago n. 60635--0001 

Re: Secoru! Hand Motor Vehicle Dealer Bond Certificate of 
Co.ntimmnce fm- Westem Surety Bonds 

Jennifer B. Seba.Iler 
C.Owuel 

Telephone 311-822-.704!) 
Facgfmlle 312-755-3737 

Westem Surety is an nnderwrltlna company of CNA Surety and we~ contami.ng your office 
because several of our bond principals :received comspondmce indicating the need for a 
Certificate of Continuai)cc fur thdr ScCQlld H.and Motor Vehicle Dealer Bonds issued by 
Wei'tem Snrety. 

Westem Smety's standard bond form expressly smres: •%,is bond shall be contimlow and may 
be cmcclled by the S1U'Cty by giving (30) days' written notice of cancclla1ion to the municipal 
licensing allthority st (addresR) by First Class Mail.• (-emphasis added)." S~ Western 
Surety's bond fomi is comiuuous, it would be ina.J,ptapriate for Western Surety to issue a 
Continuation Certiiicatt. 

The Commo11W'Calth ofMa8sacb11$Ct1zl, Registry of Motor V~ has-reviewed Western 
Surety's bond f<,m,. m. has clearly stated that municipalities do not need to require additional 
evidence 1hat the 'bond is in cffi;l..t. (Sec attached. 1~ from ~f:.Y William M~Vey dmed 
November 19, 2004). 

lf you hAve my questio~ or we can be of any further assi~oe, please feel free to contact me 
at (311) 822-7049. 

Sincerely, 

9~ tB. JJcluJkn, 
Jennifer B. Schaller 

P, 004/ 006 



JAN-25-2008 FR I 11: 51 AM 

Western Surety Company 
• SECOND HAND MOTOR VEffiCLE DEALER BOND 

(Mass, Gen. Laws Ann. 140, § 58(c)) 

P. 002/ 006 

1 

Bond No. ___ 6c.,.9....cSl"""2c..3..c.O .... O"""O __ _ 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: Eifaotive Date: ---=-J-=un=e.....;::;.s-'-'-=2..::0..::0-=-S __ 

That we, 9harle_s......,i;isu!~..9-....@a LCA Motors ________ , 
~ Principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMP.ANY, a eorpotation authorized to do surety businass in the 
Co1t1mi;,nwa~th of Mas.!u1chuntts, u Stttety, a.re held and fi=ly bound unto peraons wbo purchase a vehicle i(-o;a; the 
Principal and who suffer loss on account of a breach of the oondi.t.i.on of this bond described b!,llow, in tha sum of not to 
exceed TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND AND N0/100 DOLLARS ($25,000.00), for the payment of wbich well and truly to 
be ntade, we bind ourselves and our legal :rep~swi.ta.tives, :firmly by these i:,resents. 

WHEREAS, the Principal is a. sBcond hand motor vehicle dealer and is requind to furnish a bond or eqi,tlvale:tit proof of 
fmancial :reopo~si'oility pur~uant to Mass. Ge:ti. Laws AD,r,.. 140, § 58(c)(1). 

NOW, ';['EEREFORE, the condition of this obli~tion is such that ii tb.e ;r?rlnci.;pal sh.all pa,y the amount of actual 
damages, not to exceed the amount of this bond, to any person who p1ll'chases a vehicle from the Principal and wuo 
suffers loGS on account of (a) the Principal's default or :Q.o:o.payment of valid bank d.ra!t$, :including checks drawn by tbe 
Principal for the pm-chase of l:llotor vehiclti; (.b) the Principe.l's :fajlure to deliver, in conjt1.~ll with the sale of a motor 
vehicle, a valid motor vehicle title certificate free and clear of any ptior owner's illterests and all lie.n.s, ~cept a lien 
crea te-d by Ol' axprewy .usumed in writini by the buyer of the nhicle; (c) the fact that the motor vehicle pwchaGei;I. fi:om 
the Principal was a stole)l. vehiclei (d) the Prin.cipal's failure to wsclose the vehicle's actual lililea~e at the time of sale; 
(e) the Principal's wifair an'1 de~ptive acte or practices, misrepresentations, failure to disclose material facts or failure 
to horu,r a wuranty cifilm or arbit:ratioti order i.n a retail trll.1l5action; o.r (f) the Prillcipal's fail.UI'e to pay off a lien on a 
vehicle traded in as pm of a 1:1.-lil.ll..iMtion to pur.ib.ase a. vehicle when the P~c:ipal had assumed. the obligation to pay off 
the liell, then this oblig.rtion to be void; otherwise to remain iil fall force an.cl meet. 

PROVIDED, that recovery against this bond may be made only by a person. who obtains a mi.al jud;m1;1nt in a court of 
co)l).pete-nt jurisdiction agaizist the Principal for an act or o~on on which t1ris bond is condit:iolled, if the act or 
omissioll occ~d during the term of this bOl'ld. No ~uit may be IIWll~ed to &nforce any liability on thie bond 'llllless 
broug-ht withu,. one (1) year after the event giving rise to tha ca.use of action.. Tbi$ bond~ cover only those acts and 
omissions described above. The Surety shall not be liable !or tot.al claims in exceas of the bond amount, regardless of 
the n=ber of claim{! roe,de a;ai~~t this boi:::.d. or the .n:;.mbe:,; o!ye,ar;;; this bo.:.d remll.ine ill fu.-~. 

Thii, bond shall be continuouo .and :c;,.ay be cancelld. by t"he S=ety by giving thirty (30) ~y$' written notice of 
cancellation to the municipal licensing a\.\th.orify at ~-~L~"~t _ac . . NewburY,P.91'.°t J . . ~ - Q_U_!;_Q__ 

Cbar1ea C~ovaeeo c.:.ba LCJ!. 

Mot~!_~ ----------

Form F8539-7'-200l 



JAN-25-2008 FRI 11 :51 AM 

Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESI: PRESENTS: 

P. 003/006 

That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation or~anized end existing under the laws ofthi;t State of South Dakota, 
and authori;i:ed and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, 
Conni,ctlcut, Delaware, Olstriet of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lows, Kansas, Kentueky, 
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetti. Michigan, Minnesota. Mi$Sissippi, Missouri, Monta:ina, Nebraska, Nevada, New 
Hampshlre, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Cs.rolina, North Dakota. Ohio. Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, 
Rhode Isl-and, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessea, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, 
Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United States of America, does herehy make. constitute and ~r,point 

----E.®L~----- - of _____ ·-~we Fa!Js ______ , 
State of _ $_<lJJib...nakota , itr. regularly elected Senior ':{ice Pres=· =id_.e""'n_t ___ _ 
as Attorney-in-Fact, wlth full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge ~nd deliver for 
and on its behalf as Surety and as its act and daed, all of ths foU0wing classes (1f documents to-wit: 

Indemnity, Sutety and Undertakings thi!l: may be desirad by eontr;ict, or may be given .in any action or proceeding in any court of law or 
equity, pa\lf~~151~,,~i1ylng employers a~ainst 10$1 or d11mage caus.ed by the rni•eo11duct r.1r their employees; official, ban, and t;urety and 
fidolity~,~~·~~tj!q,o~~J.n all Ci!Ses wrierfl indM1nlty may be lawfully given; and with full powef and iiathomy to execute consents and 
wai~8?,i,'b<iitiof..~~ or. ~n~ any bond or document execut.ad for this Company, and to eomp-romise and settle aoy a-s,rj all claims or 
de,(!:iitl:lc!Vm~iwo~,s1stuigt'.l!Q.ainst Gwd Company, 
f .. t:J:/ ~~-t 1ati ,i~~ '\ ~~ 
§ ~~em surety ·$'c ~rther eertifl~ that the foJlowlng i, a true and exaot copy of Section 7 of the bY-law& of Western S\Uety 

C§~any duly adopted a · • . in fDrce, to-wit 
1:11;,f; ~ ~ / 0 ~ 
\~~i;tt~ ~ ~!~~~g'~~§olic11t$, undertakings, Powe~ of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation sh~U be executed in the 

eorp • .e . .of~mpany by the F'reslden!, Ss~ry. any As81!ll3nt S.etets,y, Troellurer, or eny Vice Pres1d.errt, or by such other 
offlee 1 ~eiie~~rractors may authOrize. Tile President, any Vlce President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the 1'reasurar 
may appoi $Atfottl~~r.1n-Fact o~ agents who $hall have authority to istue bonM, polletes. or undertaldngs In the name of the Company. The 
corporate seal l!J not neeessal'y tor the validity of any bonda, f)0liclee, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations Qf tl'le CQrporatton, 
The signature of any such offleer aoc the corporate seal may be printed by fae&imile. ,, 

In Witness Whereof, the saicf WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these pre$ents to be exacuted by 11s 
Sentoc:Vice Pre§.idara with the corporate seal affixed this 3th day of Junei , 200s 

ATTEST 

- -~~1~ vn-/ ~~ Assistant Seetetary 

SIATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA } 
ss 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

On this ~ t J1_____ _ day of J\qls __ ____ _ , ~QQL._ .. ,_, before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 

··-· - - ··- - _, ea .. YI.I.~rJ.iflat .. ___ ·-· ··- -- - - - - - · ana --- -- - L NelSO.!)__ - - - - - ---- - · - - · . 
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they s(gned the above Power of Attorney as ~ -§.-mi9.r Y..r;e Presiden!. _ 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and ecknowledged isaJd inwument to ~e 
the voluntary act and deed of aaid CorpQration. -

+ .............................. ~ ........ iq .. ., + 
f D.KRELL ~ 
~ ~ 

J~NOTAAY_PUBL.IC~: 
.t~SOUTH DAl<OTA~t 
~ ~ 
+ ........................... ...., ................ + 

My CommiScSlon Expires November 30, 2008 

Form ~1975-4-2.00i 



JAN-25-2008 FRI l 1: 52 AM 
CNA 

' . 

J./25/2008 10:0l AM PAGE 2/003 Fax Ser ver 

... - . 
. . -

~ -o/~daafudeft:J 
/JkpldDp o/ A&Jto, 7°~ 

lt.nnilur g_ Schaller.llsq. 
Lav.- ~mt 
CNA SweLy. 13lli Floor 

, CNAl'lala 13 5oum 
Ch'ieago, ll, 60685 

£., ~~ .. 9$1~ t'.111'6' 

~: ~~ ~ly C"~y l3ond tw M~ll=tti 

De=· Atmm.ey Sclwic.t: 

,... ... 
PD.~li911lll 
~ M,\ 021 lll.UIO!J 
-rr,~ 

L Thi$ h ln~ t1J )IOU mqni:ry ~ins tho bond ,aq,>in:d b1 C~2 Q;l(;lw. vmilcte 
~ ;n 'M.'ll.$CWlll&e:Hs. You ha~ '&ldicalnl that t~ ~~lo. 1a1De Ql.\mei.pali~ 
havi; inlluto.i lha.t ~ att='l'lptfu;'to ~II," c,a2 'l>ealcr's u~· mi:tst provide axm[ 
U- 0.. ~ler>s ~lltmd u attll wild uid -.dll.rtMl&ll\to llm)ughl)ut lhc~ 1Cl1Z) af 
Dtl.C cialml.blr )'19ar O'lUOJ/lr"f 11 lQ ~ ll), 1 

2. Chapm42l oflhe k:b: oflOOl docs ~1hm: 
A 1m1Di:dp1I I~ aritmt.r wn no, ba ar ~• ctw 2 lia:mclinleait 
is satmkd tllitahactouqumdenr.prnoPof'flnaQotaJ ~billty ~ Iha 

. ~1t1av!thb aa:cti.orlJsi11dlbct durit\s. tm:-.m 1Illdctw.bl.¢htbtlicenSli: 
. •. $wlbeissucdoncl1Cld .... 

3. I bti'A l'l!Viewed 1 ~yofa boQd youha.YCpmvidcd wltich i$1~by Wos=tSuR.-ty 
Compll\Y (~wm--rnJy .c.rcbfl:d ~mpmy&o CNAJ. l'a Funn Nwobc:r of'the W=a:n Surety • 
Socond l-wicI Mo~ Vchiok,Daw Bo.i,d il F633J.7-2M3 9lld yoalutvclft'OYidsd c:tal 
~C?e trnll ~i, i, 1he °'KIY boltd ~ used in~"'~ by Wc.nein~urc:1:7 Catnpasi.y fi:ir 
Cla.!162~m 1 

4- •r~~par4Stapb <1fl.1ie 'Wean, 9\ll'ev~ Yam MoaVdm:k: Dcalcr'Bd 
5tBlc&: • 

This '\xmd.anin ~ conmmam 8lld may'eie ~\1e41,y ~~'by~ 1hlrty 
(30) dnyi1 written notioe; of ~.111D 1hc mumcapml llcamsi:r1a allthorl:1,)' 
at t_ by ~DL CltiBSU.S.. Mml 

..:. 

P. 005/006 



JAN-25-2008 FRI 11: 52 AM 
CNA 

:-.;,.,.,' 

tk;i .. 

1/25/2008 10i01 AM PACE 3/003 Fax Server 

~- .Baed a-pr;m thnron:lqag ~td hi Ello B;.,\ml aubt,cl m ~ t~ ~ 
~fs ~ tntm.t .t,oq Jde.111tlft&.d Wciten1 Surely f'lccolld lbmf M.o&or Vdliclc 
Da.Jclo Bond (Y6333--'1-:Z0U) pl'ltd4a COJWJWoiJJ ~t ~thc.bl'f (unlts, the 
nmalc:iplll."t1.y in 'tllrtifu:d of aa:m::Jt'llllOII). &J oodl, a mumeipnl"n:y ii.1 ~ -wtls 
~m.g a~ for• Clim2 .De&1flti Lit:~lmm. tdealR-wbo bas a W~SUJa!"r 
~ Uand Motor Vcbick Dc:k;r l!cml (FS33-7-~a03) 011 filo'With ~101~.ibould 
rio~~l21tc~ evidt.na;th.attbc bondu.a.tll veiuL 

6. 
-

~· (!\4 
Wi16,mltM 'f 
wiJH30!.o/EM.)'@clab!: ltl~ 

... 

P, 006/ 006 



APPL00171_01_08_2024

n ECE IVEO 
C IT Y C L c 0 1\' S C r FI CE 

~ • \ , r-11 -· '1 ~· 11 ·1· r HA 
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS '''--- 1 

'- ' i\ '' \.. ' ' • 

APPLICATION l•OR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEIDCLES 

OR PARTS THEREOF 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a _(f-1,__ _ _ _ 
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand moto.r vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 

1. What is the name of the concern? 

Gu 
No. --~...L....Cf.L..__5..,_.4'Jv~v-~=,1-' __,_h=-=...,,_.k.\-M--(,,,.,_,,,"""5-~----- ffi.., 

___ ___,_,.b,,_,J'-'~=w=--6'-"j,0.,=;'l-,P,..,· :.Jo<;,J-----XJ,__...Ln-L=A:s....+j ....:C"""'-1.l _'"\,.__SC+-J«--..~----- City - Town. 

Is the above concern an individual, co-pannership, an association or a corporation? ____ _ 

Business address of concern. 

2. 

3. 

0 C&\-f"'°':L:t"--
If an individual, stale full name and residential address. 

4. 1f a co-partnership, srme full names and residential addresses of lhe persons composing it. 

5 . If an association or a corporation, state fuU names and residential addresses of the principal officers. 

President g .t.01.-u' ~ A-A, b ,J 
Secretary ----,:;:,-1'-"""=;µ-...._!:::~::::!:.=:~~.=..,:::.t...:~---- --- - - -------

Treasurer ----=--1-'"'-'-a..:~,.__-......:.._""--"~1,.,...!.~..:.;::.-'----------------

6. rincipally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehjcJes?. ~ • 

1f so, is your principal business the sale of new mowr vehicles? - --'-U-=---'·· 0'--------------

1s your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vel1icles? ---'~-=-..... 0,L.... _____ _ 

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? - --'-==-=() __________ _ 

FORM 53 Hoees 8: WARREN. lr<C .. PUBLISHERS • REVISEO 



7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business. 

{t~J;!:;l.~z;J:7;;,t: :~:! ,pJ4j kh. 
AfJ /}&Lb<-'& (1~ /b/4 ·J, iLLA kY I 1,/ b (. t~d A.. s DA.if + 
k LJA ~ h£l:}>tW4. / • 

8. Are you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? __ _....>--)--=...,,o"'-------- --
(Ycs or NoJ 

1f so, state name of manufocmer --..........-"-----------------------

9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class l? ------'---1'--i-""'----'' .,__ ______ _ 
(YL-s or No) 

11. Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other s£ate to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof 

eveJ been suspended or revoked? __ .u.l_,J'--'o"------
(Y01 or No} 

rhe roncl!rJt herein mcni"ionedJ 

IMPORTANT 

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANS\VERED WITH 

FULL lNFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS 

HEREJN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 

YOUR APPUCA TION OR THE SUBSEQUENT 

REVOCATTON OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED. 

NOTE: lf the applicant has not held a license in Lhe year prior lo this application, he must file a duplicate of the 

application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59) 



APPLICANT Wffll NOT FILL THE FOLLOWING BLANKS 

Application after investigation ______ _______ _ 
(ApprovL-d or Disappro•ed) 

License No. _ ___ _____ granted _ ________ _ Fee$ _______ _ 

Signed _____ ___________ _ __ _ 

CHAPTER 140 OF THE GENERAL LAWS, TER. ED., WITH M.tENDMENTS THERETO (EXTRACT) 

SECTION 57. No person, except one whose principal busjness is rhe manufacture and sate of new motor 
vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, or a person whose principal business is finan
cing the purchase of or insuring motor vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, shall 
engage in the business of buying, selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof 
without securing a lkense as provided in section fifty-nine, This section shall apply to any person engaged in the 
business of conducting auctions for the sale of motor vehicles . 

SECTION 58. Licenses granted under the following section shall be classified as follows: 

Cla&S l . Any person who is a recogni2.ed agem of a mmor vehide manufacturer OT a ·se\ler of motor vehicles 
made by such manufacturer whose autho1ity to sell the same is created by a written contract with sucb manufacturer 
or with some person authorized ia writing by such marmfacturer to enter into such contract, and whose prinicpal 
business is the sale of new motor velucles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles being incidental 
or secondary thereto, may be granted an agent's or a seller's license; provided, thar with respect to second hand 
motor vehicles purchased for the purpose of sale or exchange and not taken in trade for new motor vehicles, such 
dealer shall be subject to all provisions or this chapter and of rules and regulations made in accordance therewith 
appl.icabk to holders of lkenses of dass 2. 

Class 2. Any person whose principal business is the buying or seiling of second hand motor vehicles may 
be granted a used car dealer's license_ 

Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buying of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose 
of remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding the same, or the buying or selling of parts of second hand motor vehicles 
or tiles, or the assembling of second hand motor vehicle parts, may be granted a motor vehicle junk license. 

SECTION S'-1 . Tiie police commissioner in Bosion "ml 1he licensinsa1nhori1ies in other ci1ie.s and towp.; µ1ay gram Licenses under 1hissec1ion which wilJ expire 
on January fim f ofh:,wjn~ 11,c tlote ofissuc unless soon« rc,·okcd. Thr r,,_,s fori he lkenSL-. sllilll be fL~ed by the licensing board or officer, bu1 in no cnse shall cxrcrd 5100. 
dollars . Appika1ion for license shaU be 1uadc in such form a; shall be apprond b)"the regi.mar of mo1or ,·ellicks. in scclions fif1y-ninc ro sixty-six, jpdusive, called 1hc 
rcgis1rar, a11d if the :1pplicaru has 001 held~ licrASt in 1he yo!."ll" rrlono.1wh applh:ation, mch applica1ion shall be made induplka1e. which Jupl icmrshall be filed wi1h 1he 
registrar. No such lkcns~ shall be gram rd <'111<'.5, rlre lici:nsing baa.rd ar orliccr is sa1isiied from an im•es 1 igmi□n oflhe focL< s1a1ed in the application illld any oll1er inform,1tion 
which rlle'y Jn;\y rcquirl! of rhe n1•1>lit.'ahl . 1h31 he is a proper p::!rson 10 t:ngagc in the busim:·ss spl!cifit!d in sect.ian fifty-eight in the clns~ifiauions (or whi.dt he has ar,pl\ed, 
11,ar said busir,css i~ ur will be his principal business, and 1h01 he ha.s a,·ailablc a pfacc of l:>usi1wss suitnble fonh~ purpose . Thclicensc shnll specify a.II the premises 10 be 
occupied b;· 1 h~ J;ccnsc~ for 1h,· purpose of canying on the lic~nsed husi11e5S. Per111i1s for a d1angc of silua1ion of the lic.-!IIStd premises or for addition 1heteto may be granted 
a1 auy time ~Y the lio:nsing l)oanl or officer in I\Titing., a copy ah•hichsh,~l be attached lo the fi,ense., Cirks and 1owns by ordinance or by·law mny , cgulrue the sltuaLion 
of the preu11s<!S ol"lircnsecs\Vithin class J as defined in see1ion fffl)'•d iµ11, and all license, aod perruiis issued hereunder to persons wiihin s.1id class 3 sball bt .subject to 1hc 
proYisions of ordinances and by-laws which arc hen·b~· au•horin-d 10 be ni.,de. No license or permit shall !Je issu<<l hercunderio a person wi1hio 5aicl class 3 umil afler e 
hearing.of whiL"h $eve11 days• nut ice 5h3ll h3\'C bitn gi"·cri to the owntrs of prop~rl~' abunin~an the pr~rni~C:!:i. whi!re s.ucb license C\' ~'fmi.l \i;p\"op,osc.d \O be '-Xerc.is~d. All 
licer,sc.~granted unt.ler 1hissei:1ion shall [,i:.rc•ok,·d IJy the licensiog board oroffket ifit appears, afler hearing, lirnl the licer,se~is not complying wilh sections fif1y-seven 
w ,;f.i r )'-nine, indu,ive, or I he rui,,s and regulacians ,nade I hem1mlcr; and no new lic-ense .1h,1ll b,, granicd Io such person 1hcrl!llf!er. norto any person for use oo the same 
prcmi,e,, withou1 1hc ap11ro,al of the r<gi,lrar. The heari11g may be t.lisncnsed with if the reizj,irar notifies the ficcnsini; bonrd ot officer 1hat a licensee is not so complyiog. 
Any ~«on ilggricv~d by any action of th~ licensing board or officer rcfusint ID nrnnl, or revoking a license for any c:.iusc may, wilhin len days after such nctio,1, a11pe:il 
therd'rom to any jus1icc of the superior cmirl in the counry in which the prcnuse5 souglu ID be occupied under 1hc licc115c or permit applied for ;u-e locnled . The ju5tke shall, 
i1 rwr 5l1Ch nOI ice to I he ~il[I ies ~5 hi:. dccm'i r.~asonabl.c .... tlvc a..51unmn..c~ b,earlJ.l!boll Vl~l .. a.99,P_;.al.T a.u.rl ~u"~ }',IK\'Yi~r.VM\ ~ ~9JIM."J \{'i1;~"f.'R.'ft ?}A~~ -m' 'i'l'ff.\ 'DI. ''nrn 
and nray nff1r m or rcvc1sc llll' dcci,ion of cir,:- board <>r ufficn :,ml may m~le any approprfo1e decree. The dcci!ion of the juscicc shall lJe final . 



APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, 

EXCHANGE OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND 

MOTOR VEHICLES OR PARTS THEREOF. 

APPLICANT WILL Nor FILL THE FOLLOWING BLANK$ 

Application No. ______ _ 

Class _____ License No . _______ _ 

Name ________________ _ 

St. and No. _ _____________ _ 

Ctly - Town _____________ _ 

Dale Issued ______________ _ 

Remarks _______________ _ 

For,M 53 Hoaas 8c w ... ,RE ... INC .. P\JBLl!l11EFIS Rl:'.VISED 



To: 

From~ 

Date: 

Re: 

Memorandum 

Municipal Licensing Authorities ofJVIotor Vehicle Dealers 

William E. 1\!IcVey, Deputy General Counsel 

May2004 

Issues Relating to Class 2 Dealers under G_L. ] 40, Section 58 

1. Purpose 

l ! j: 
:_ . 

The primary purpose of this Memorandum is to provide information to Cities and Towns about the 
amendments relative to Class 2 dealers tbat were made to G.L. c. 140, §58 by Chapter 422 of the Acts of 2002 
(a copy of \.Vhich is enclosed). The Legislature amended Section 58 to require Class 2 dealers to post and 
maintain a bond (or, if permitted, equivaJeat proof of financial responsibility, e.g., certificate of deposit or 
letter of credit) with the municipal licensing authority in the amount of $25,000. The amendments also 
authorize the licensing of two additional types of businesses engaged in used vehicle sales. The amendment 
became effective almost a year ago, on March 24, 2003, but some mlZilicipalities may be unaware of it a.rid 
some other issues remain to be darified.. • 

2. • Bond Reauirement 
The bond requirement is only aoplicabJe to Class 2 dealers. It is not applicable to a Class l dealer who 

buys and sells used vehicles and it is not applicable to a Class 3 dealer who sells used vehicles. The bond ts fur 
the benefit of a person who purchases a vehicle from the Class 2 licensee and suffers a financ;-ial loss_ The list 
of intended beneficiaries is contained within the Act. The bonding requirement modifies the municipal 
licensing process for Class 2 dealers (and affects the dealer's ability to retain the license). It also affects the 
RlVN, since the agency is prohibited from knowingly issuing or renewing Dealer Plates if it becomes aware 
that a Class 2 dealer lacks the legally required bond.. The RMV will revoke the General Registration and 
Dealer Plates when it becomes aware the dealer does not have a bond or when it is informed by a mr.nricipality 
that it has revoked a Class 2 license. The RMV has become aware that some municipalities are not enforcing 
the bond requirement and have been licensing Class 2 dealers w:!tliout a bond_ A mu:n1cipalitv that fails to 
enforce the bond requirement faces potential JiabiJitv from claimants under the bond. 

3. Dea!ers Subiect to Bond Reouirement 
AU Class 2 dealer-licensees (no exceptions) renewing or obtaining a new license in 2004 (and in future 

years) are subject to the bonding requirement of $2.5 ,000 . This is true even if the dealer is not selling vehicles 
covered by the warranty requirements ofGL. c.90, §1N ¼. G.L. c.140, §58 (c)(l) states: 

The person shall obtain a bond, or equivalent proof of financial responsibility as described in 
paragraph (5), and continue in effect a surely bond. or other equivalent proof of financial responsibility 
satisfactory to the municipal licensing authority in the amount of $25,000 e:.'\:ecuted by a surety 
company authorized by the insurance depamnent to transact business _in the commonwealth. 

The law prorubits a ciry or town licensing authority from issuing or renewing a Class 2 license unless it is 
satisfied that a bond or the equivalent meeting the requirements of the law is in. effect during the term under 
which the license shaJI be issued or renewed_ Note also that if a dealer has more than one location in a City or 
Tov.m and _goes by a different name at the oilier 1ocation(s), the deaJer needs a separate bond for each location 

F/ 1,\·TNNT,Ternpornr:,· 1nterneL fiJes ..:.·\.lunicipnl Liczn!iog Aulho.itie~ of ,\.JV D.:.a(er;.doc 



ut which it uses a. cufferent name, Jf a de:iler has locations in more than one City or Tov,'11, separate be,nds 
must be obtained for each municipality. 

4. Bond Issue Clarifications 
T\VO issues needing clarification have recently been raised as to the bond/equivalent requirement. 

(a) Certificates of Deposit and Letters of Credit: The first has to do with the place where 
certificates of deposit or irrevocable letters of credit may be deposited. Section 58 (c)( 1) states, in part: 

In beu of the bond required by this section, the municipal licensing authority may allow the dealer to 
deposit collateral in the form of a certificate of deposit or irrevocable letter of credit, as authorized by 
the banking Jaws of the commonwealth .... The collateral may be deposited with or executed through 
any authorized state depository designated by the commissioner .... 

The statute does not define "authorized state depository" but the Massachusetts Commissioner of Banks has 
issued an opinion to the Registrar, dated Nlarch 5, 2004, stating that "the definition covers any state or 
federally chartered bank or credit union with a banking office in the Commonwealth which has federal deposit 
insurance." The Comrnissioner has recommended that if a "Certificate of Deposit" is used, it sf\ould be titled~ 

"Commonwealth of Massachusetts, name of municipality, Io Trust for (dealer) under 1'viassachusetts 
General Laws chapter 140, section 58" 

The Commissioner also recommends that an assignment should be executed, and that a municipality wishing 
to do so should contact the State Treasurer's Office to discuss the mechanics of that option. The Treasurer's 
Office is familiar with Certificates of Deposit and other alternative collateral since that office holds such 
collateral for certain licensees of the Commissioner of Banks. 

(b) Filing the Bond with Licensing Authorities; Tne second issue relates to the manner in which the 
bond should be filed and filled out. The original of the bond needs to be filed with th~ City or Town when an 
initial Class 2 license is issued. On renewal, the licensing authority should insist on either a new original bond 
with power of attorney attached or an original continuation certificate showing that the existing bond is valj • 
through the end of the next ljcense period, Bonds may be written for more than one year so a municipaliry 
should be sure the bond covers the whole period during which· the Class 2 license will be in effect The 
amended statute does not specify the manner in which the bond should be filled out. However, a bond should 
clearly identify the parties and the purpose of the bond. For example: 

5. 

Town of Willingboro, as obligee for the benefit of a person who purchases a vehicle from (name of 
dealer) and suffers a loss as defined by G.L. 140, Section 58. 

Class 2 Licensee Definition E::manded 
The defi.rlition of a Class 2 dealer was exp3Ilded to include two additional categories of used veJ.ic!e 

sellers that ~re not previously required to obtain a Class 2 license. A Class 2 licensee had always been 
defined as a person whose principal business is the buying or selling of second hand motor vehicles. Toe 
amended law allows a. license to be issued even though it is not the applicant's principal business or he/she is 
not actually a seller. G.L. c. 140, §58 (c) now reads, in part: 

(c) Class 2. A person whose principal business is the buying or selling of second band motor vehicles, 
a person who purchases and displays second hand motor vehicles for resale in retail transactions, and 
any other person who displays second hand motor vehicles not owned by him pursuant to an 
agreement in which be receives compensation, whether solely for displaying 1he vehicles, upon the 
sale of each vehicle, or otherwise, may be granted a used car dealer's license . ... 

6. Comment on the K:manded Deunition of Class 2 Licensee 
(j) " ... a nerson who purchases a.."ld disolavs second hand motor vehicles for resale in retail transactions." 
Tilis seBer is a dealer of motor vehicles at retail even though it may not be his/her principal business and 
buys vebicles in order to sell them at retail to make a pro.fit. A person who is selling or negotiating thr 
casual sale of his/her own vehicle (one registered to him/her or to a spouse, another re1ative, a friend, 
ere.) is not required to obtain a Class 2 iicense, in the view of the RtvN. Nor is a company that leases 



vehicles. for the use of its employees and then allows the employee to purchase the vehicle at the 
eJ..-piration of the lease. This provision may be applicable to a. local garage or other business that 
purchases vehicles at auction (or from other sources) and repairs or reconditions them and offers them 
for sale. Any vehicles this licensee sells ro a consumer v.rill be subject to the state-mandated warranty 
protection of G.L. c.90, §7N~·~. and the dealer must maintain or demonstrate access to repair facilities 
sufficient to enable him/her to satisfy the warranty repair obligations imposed by that section. The 
licensee must comply with the Consumer Protection Act, G.L. 93A and the Regulations of the Attorney 
General, and must post the required warranty notices on vehicles offered for sale. As a Class 2 license; 
this dealer is also required to maintain a Used Vehicle Record Book pursuant to GL. 140, §62. Th~ 
"authorized officers" identified in G.L. c.140, §66 (State Police, Attorney General, Chief of Police 
Police Commissioner i11 Boston, the Selectmen of a Town, or police officers authorized by said 
officials) "may at any rime enter upon any premises used by any person licensed under section fifty-nine 
for the purpose of carrying on his licensed business, ascertain how he conducts the same and examine 
all second band motor vehicles or parts thereof kept or stored in or upon the premises, and all books, 
papers and inventories relating thereto." 

(ii) " . . . any other person who displavs second hand motor vehicles not owned by him pursuant to an 
agreement in which he receives compensation, whether solelv for displaying the vehicles. upon the sale 
of each vehicle. or otherwise.'' This is a person who does not own the vehicles he displays on his 
property but be receives compensation for the display or the sale from the vehicfe's owner. These are 
usually consignment sales and they should only involve privately owned vehicles. R.!VIV regulations 
prohibit the holder of a dealer plate from offering vehicles for sale anywhere other than the licensed 
premises of the dealer (except for sales at recognized automobile auction facilities or at combined
dealer special sale events). Therefore, a dealer who has been issued D esler Plates may not display other 
dealer's vehicles on his/her own lot or display his own vehicles on other dealers' Jots. However, any 
licensed Class 2 dealer who has received Dealer Plates from the RMV. may display vehicles for sale on 
the dealer's lot that are owned by a private party and held for consignment, but the vehicle must be 
entered in the dealer's Used Vehicle Record Book as a consign.ment vehicle. (The dealer cannot, 
however, attach its own Dealer Plate to allow a test drive of the consigned vehicle because the dealer 
does not own the vehicle. If a test drive is contemplated. the vehicle's owner may opt to leave his/her 

·own valid registra-tion plates on the vehicle if the owner's liability insurance will cover a test drive). 
The record keeping and inspection requirements as contained in 6.(i) ( above) are applicable here also. 

7. Local Review Needed Municipalities are urged to review the Class 2 licenses they have issued in 2004 
to ensure that the bond requirement has been met for each license. 

8. A Note About Licensees Working From Home 
TI1e R_lVIV is aware that some municipalities have been issuing Class 2 licenses even though the 
applicant is doing business from his/her home. Class 2 licensees almost always apply to the RlvIV for 
Dealer Plates. The process is that the RMV asks the State Police to perform a.site visit to determine if 
the dealer has a facility that is appropriate for the issuance of such plates. After the visit, the Trooper 
makes a report and recommendation to the RMV. If the licensed premises do not comply with the 
relevant provisions of G.L. c.90 and the Regulations of the Registrar at 540 CMR l 8.00, the application 
for plates will be denied. 

Definition of "DeaJer." M.G.L. c. 90, 1, defines a "dealer" as; "any person who is engaged principally 
and subsiantially in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles or trailers or motor 
vehicle bodies who maimains a facility dedicated to carrvinr! out said business ... . " (Emphasis added). 
An applicant for General Registration Dealer Plates must be principally and substantially engaged in the 
business and have the reguired dedicated facilir.t- Even a dealer who sells solely on a "wholesale basis" 
(although no s uch Class 2 license caregory exists) must have the required dedicated fac:ility. The RlvfV 
,¥ill not issue Deaier Plates to an applicant if hiSJher business is locared wrtllin t.'1.e personal living 

F:\ \Vfi\,c/T-Tempomry l:nlenti File:s\Muni~ip:ii Licensing .-\ulhorities of MV De:tles.rioc 3 



quarters of a residential building, whether or not the dealer or someane else actually res1des there or 
,.vhether no one resides there. The law regarding the issuance of dealer plates is clear and plates v,iJJ not 
be issued even if the municipality bas issued a dealer's license for that location. 

Further, the regulations at 540 CIYIR 18 .02(2)(a) were adopted wider the Registrar's authority an.._ 
contain the requirements that a dealer must meet to receive or retain Dealer Plates. These requirements 
indicate the nature of the required "facility ." Generally, the following are relevant to a used vehicle 
dealer~ 

> The dealer's business is situated within a permanent building or permanently affixed structure, 
including an office trailer, owned or leased by the dealer for his ex.elusive use and located at the 
address of record noted on the dealer's license issued under the provisions oflvIG.L 140, §59. Except 
for a dealer who exchanges vehicles or trailers solely on a wholesale basis, the dealer shall be open to 
the public. 

> The building, structure or office trailer must have adequate office space to conduct the business. 
> If more than one business is located within the same building or structure, the dealer shall maintain a 

separate and exclusive entrance, unless the multiple businesses are owned or controlled by the same 
principals. 

> Subject to local law, and except for a dealer who exchanges vefllcles or trailers solely on a wholesale 
basis, the dealer shall display a permanently affixed exterior sign of sufficient size and design, to give 
the general public notice of the name and nature of the business. 

> Ibe dealer must have a display area/lot to display the vehicles being offered for sale unless the dealer 
exchanges vehicles or trailers solely on a wholesale basis. 

9. Sum man' 
Personal Jiving quruiers cannot be the site of a Class 2 dealer's business because the law requires a 
dealer to maintain a facility dedicated to carrying out that business and that facility must be used 
exclusively for the dealer's business. It is possible that a dealer may have premises either attached to or 
detached from a residential building that could be deemed suitable by the RlvfV. The State Police sitE. 
inspection may help to determine suitability. The premises would have to be separate and distinct from 
any _personal living quarters (e.g., it would have to be a secure facility with solid floor-to-ceiling walls, 
adequate office space to conduct the business, direct access from the outside of the building, not be 
used or shared with any other person or with any portion of personal living quarters and be licensed by 
the municipality at that location). The licensee must post and maintain reasonable business hours so 
that State and local police can accomplish the required facility and record book checks when required.. 

I 0. New License AnpJication in Draft Stage G.L. 140, §59 states, in part: .. ... application for license 
sbai! be made in such form as shall be approved by the regjstrar of motor veh.icies .. . . " Tne Rlv.fV is drafting a 
proposed new version of an Application for a License as a lvfotor Vehicle Dealer. Tne purpose is to update 
and standardize the Application to include significantly more information about the applicant (including 
background information on all principals) so that licensing authorities are better inionued before issuing or 
renevro:ig a license. The RMV is willing to receive and discuss suggestions for the proposed new Application 
!hat local licensing officials may wish to provide. Please email me with your suggestions at: 
wi11iam.rncvev@,state.ma us or vtrite to me at the above address 

Thank you. If you have any questions about this lvlemorandum you may email or write. You may also call me 
at: 617-351-9950. 

4 



UTICA MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 
NEW HARTFORD, NEW YORK 

EXECUTION REPORT FOR BOND 
U/W Code 
CODING SOURCE 0# Acct Number: EFFECTIVE DATE 12/19/2023 

POLICY NUMBER SU4490005 EXPIRATION DATE 12/19/2024 

□NEW J:81RENEWAL □ENDORSEMENT TRANS. EFFECTIVE DATE 

INSURED BOND AMOUNT $25,000.00 

GNFD, Inc. dba Newburyport Sunoco TOTAL PREMIUM $250.00 

ADDRESS CSP/POLICY TYPE 

59 Storey Avenue TRANS. 2111 POLICY CT1 UND.4 
-- - - ~- - -
Newburyport MA 01950 SIC# 55211 BILL CODE 1 

OBLIGEE (FULL ADDRESS REQUIRED) LINE 2.273 

Commonwealth of MA, Registry of Motor Vehicles . STATE OR FOREIGN COUNTRY 20 

One Copley Place TAX TOWN (Required for AL, FL, GA, KY, LA, SC) 

Boston MA 02119 PLAN 01 

NATURE OF RISK Dealer Bond PLAN WITH SURCHARGE (Required for KY) 

SERIES X COMPANY CODE 1 COMMISSION 30% 

REG. OFF. 04 AGENT NO. 70135 CLASS CODE 927 

AGENT FIDELITY FORM (Col. 48) 

MACDONALD & PANGIONE SURETY TYPE OF CONTRACT (Col. 50) 

ADDRESS GROSS LIMIT 000 TREATY LIMIT 
104 MAIN ST 
NORTH ANDOVER MA 01845 ENDORSEMENT 

RENEWAL METHOD: iZl COLLECTION OF PREMIUM 0 CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE 0 NEW BOND 

BOND APPROVED BY: I BOND SIGNED BY: I DATE 
1 Lauri A.-Emmerich {Attorr.ey-:n-Fact' 11/21/2023 

REMARKS: 

S-b-44a Ed. 11-96 



COMM00524_01_08_2024 

PERAC 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS I PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT ADMINISTRATION COMMISSION 

PHILIP Y. BROWN, ESQ., Chair JOHN W. PARSONS, ESQ., Executive Director 

Auditor DIANA DIZOGLIO I KATHLEEN M. FALLON J KATE FITZPATRICK J JAMES J. GUIDO J RICHARD MACKINNON, JR. I JENNIFER F. SULLIVAN, ESQ. 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Newburyport Retirement Board 

John W. Parsons, Esq., Executive Director 

Appropriation for Fiscal Year 2025 

December 4, 2023 

Required Fiscal Year 2025 Appropriation: 

This Commission is hereby furnishing you with the amount to be appropriated for your 
retirement system for Fiscal Year 2025 which commences July 1, 2024. 

a 
rn 
C, 

lJ 

$6,548,612 

Attached please find the portion of the Fiscal Year 2025 appropriation to be paid by each of the 
governmental units within your system. 

The current schedule is due to be updated by Fiscal Year 2025. 

If you have any questions, please contact PERAC's Actuary, John Boorack, at (617) 666-4446 
Extension 935. 

JWP/jfb 
Attachment 

cc: Office of the Mayor 
City Council 
c/o City Clerk 

P:\aclllaria\APPROP\Approp25\FY25 for webWewbwJ,port Approp 25.docx 

FIVE MIDDLESEX AVENUE, SUITE 304 I SOMERVILLE, MA 02145 0 
PH 6 17 666 4446 I FAX 617 628 4002 I WWW.MASS.GOVIPERAC 



UNIT 

City ofNewburypmt 
Newburyport Housing Authority 
UNIT TOTAL 

Newburyport Retirement Board 
Appropriation by Governmental Unit 

Fiscal Year 2025 - July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 

Aggregate amount of appropriation: $6,548,612 

Percent of Aggregate Funding 
Amount Schedule 

(excluding ERi) 

97.11 % $6,359,357 
2.89% $189,255 
100% $6,548,612 

ERI Total 
Appropriation 

$0 $6,359,357 
$0 $189,255 

$ 0 $6,548,612 

The Total Appropriation column shown above is in accordance with your current funding schedule and the scheduled payment 
date(s) in that schedule. Whenever payments are made after the scheduled date(s), the total appropriation should be revised to 
reflect interest at the rate assumed in the most recent actuarial valuation. Payments should be made before the end of the fiscal 
year. 



Re: Frog Pond Restoration Project - Questions and Comments
1 message

Joseph Morgan <jmadisonmorgan@gmail.com> Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 10:42 AM
To: Kimberly Turner <KTurner@cityofnewburyport.com>
Cc: Andrew Levine <ALevine@cityofnewburyport.com>, James J. McCauley <JMcCauley@cityofnewburyport.com>, Connie Preston
<CPreston@cityofnewburyport.com>, Jennie Donahue <JDonahue@cityofnewburyport.com>

Dear Ms. Turner,

Thank you for your response to my November 14 email regarding the proposed alterations to the
Bartlet Mall and Frog Pond.  Per your recommendations I have watched the recordings of the
Conservation Commission and Planning Board meetings and reviewed the responses to questions
from the Community Services Committee.  The following are my findings relative to the questions
that I asked you in my email:

1) Pond habitat: based on comments offered by Professor Vladimir Novotny, there was no survey of
pond habitat performed by environmental biologists to determine the impact on aquatic wildlife in
and around the pond.  Without that information it seems that no one would be able to report on
damage that might be inflicted on amphibian populations when the pond is de-watered and the
sediment graded and capped.  Why was such a survey not conducted prior to project design?

I found no answer to, and very little discussion of, this question from the Conservation
Commission.  The Notice of Intent was drafted without including habitat impact.  Consequently,
the City did not conduct a survey of animal and plant habitat so that it could be included with
other “scientific evidence” used in the basis of design for alterations to the Frog Pond. Professor
Novotny states in his September 5 presentation to the Community Services Committee that turtles
inhabit the pond and are considered an endangered and protected species.  I did hear concern
expressed by the CC for the turtle population (hence an acknowledgement of animal habitat) once
dewatering commences, but not enough to recommend an action plan such as a survey or
rescue/relocation.  Furthermore, The Secretary of the Interior Standards “Guidelines for
Rehabilitating Cultural Landscapes” recommends documentation of plant and animal life during
the survey of water feature existing conditions.  https://www.nps.gov/crps/tps/landscape-
guidelines/preserve/water.htm

2) Pumphouse: the original approved design for water recirculation was a pump housed in a
concealed vault.  Since that time the equipment scope has grown to the point where a 14-foot by 14-
foot equipment room is needed to accommodate it.  Moreover, that expanded footprint must now be
housed in an architecturally designed pumphouse to make it compatible with the courthouse, as was
discussed with the Planning Board.  Based on a conversation with Professor Vladimir Novotny, I am
concerned that the current equipment scope is overdesigned.  The nanobubbler certainly seems
excessive for natural pond restoration of this scale.  Can examples be provided of other pond habitats
that have been restored using a similar pumphouse design with similar equipment?

I found no answers to this question either from the meetings of the Conservation Commission, the
Planning Board or the Community Services Committee.  The latter asked the question about the
design team’s experience but I noted no response giving other similar projects as examples.  I have
not found on the GEI and Aqueous Consultant websites examples of similar historical urban pond
restorations (or any environmental pond restoration) demonstrating documented success with the
proposed design and equipment.  Nor did I once hear the GEI and Aqueous team members at the
meetings refer to other projects to demonstrate proposed design principles or successful
application of same.  Based on my professional experience, I find it highly unusual to have hired

COMM00525_01_08_2024

------- -- ---- --- -------

https://www.nps.gov/crps/tps/landscape-guidelines/preserve/water.htm
https://www.nps.gov/crps/tps/landscape-guidelines/preserve/water.htm
https://www.nps.gov/crps/tps/landscape-guidelines/preserve/water.htm
https://www.nps.gov/crps/tps/landscape-guidelines/preserve/water.htm


engineering consultants without having verified project-relevant experience.  The engineering
consultants appear to have considerable experience with environmental remediation caused by
industrial pollution, larger civil projects and new park or recreational water features – but not
with sensitive existing natural pond habitat within historic cultural landscapes.

3) Granite bench wall: I have been perplexed by the granite bench wall since I read the specification
in the August bid documents.  What had been originally reviewed and approved as a granite edge
curb has become a raised basin wall.  There appears to be no reason, functional, aesthetic, or historic
as to why this change was made nor any consideration for the budget impact that it carries.  How
does this granite wall contribute to the project goals of pond water remediation?

There was a brief reference to the granite bench wall by Carol Wagan in the Conservation
Commission’s meeting of May 16.  Apparently, it was changed from the flush granite curb of
earlier presentations (see rendering) to a raised granite block wall to keep out geese and ducks. 
This seems like an extreme solution to a problem for which other far less costly solutions are
available – the granite wall has a $600,000 price tag.  It will deter other amphibian wildlife from
returning to the pond since it forms a barrier between the beach and water.  Finally, it is
incompatible with the original Charles Eliot design for the pastoral landscape around the pond.

4) Dock: why is there a dock and how does it contribute to pond water remediation?  The dock poses
a drowning hazard for children; there is a playground just above it on the embankment.

Much discussion centered on the dock in the Conservation Commission meetings.  Most seemed to
be concerned with its weight, the details for rolling it in and out of the pond, and how it fits over
the recirculation pump inlet pipe.  One commissioner mentioned the public safety hazard but
there was no serious response or follow up discussion concerning controlled dock access, rails, life
vest storage, lighting, etc. 

Also, the boating program is mentioned in Question 33 from the Community Services Committee. 
Your response refers to the 2016 pro forma report.  In that document it assumes that revenues will
be able to offset pond operating cost and maintenance.  However, the “comparables” cited are
much larger bodies of water in more dense communities (e.g. Manhattan’s Central Park) and in no
way guarantee sufficient market analysis to suggest that there is sustainable interest in a boating
program on a small historical green.



My general impression is that the dock idea has not been well thought out either from the public
amenity side nor from the City finance/revenue side.

5) Historical landmark status: has the Massachusetts Historical Commission reviewed the project?
The project intends to considerably alter this historic and cultural landscape that is cited both as a
State and National landmark and recorded in their landmark registries.  MHC is required to review
any project that receives funding, licensing or permits by State or Federal agencies.

I reviewed your August 30 document summarizing project permits and do not see the
Massachusetts Historical Commission cited.  Whereas the project may have been exempted from
permitting by MEPA and the US Army Corps of Engineers, it will be receiving State funds through
the CPA which should trigger review by MHC.  The MHC website states ”…However, MEPA’s
thresholds do not apply to MHC’s review of state funded or licensed projects. In general, all
projects that require a permit, license or funding from any state agency must file a Project
Notification Form (PNF) with the MHC, regardless of whether they trigger a MEPA threshold.”

Based on my further review of the project, it is clear that there has been a change of project scope.  In
presenting the project to the Historical Commission in early 2022 there was little or no discussion of
the intended recreational use.  Indeed, the fact that the parks department was seeking CPA funds in
the Historical Preservation category implied that the project goals were a sensitive and light-touch
remediation of the pond while respecting the historical park design and existing plant and animal
habitat.  The Newburyport CPC evaluation criteria for this category states “Protect, preserve,
enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate city-owned properties, features or resources of historical
significance.”  The current solution does not conform to the requirements of historical preservation
assuming that the pond was to remain a city park water feature for contemplation and passive
enjoyment. 

Since early 2022 there has been a shift away from the historic preservation goal toward recreational
use of the pond.  This would explain the heavy-handed approach to the engineering solution of
capping the pond and adding complicated recirculation, a deep well and excessive aeration, thus
destroying the existing pond ecology.  The Parks and Conservation Commissions are used to working
in tandem to provide much needed and valuable recreational amenities to the citizens of
Newburyport.  However, the current design, emphasizing recreation over preservation, threatens the
historical town green in ways that are disrespectful of the peace, dignity and tradition of a much
beloved community landmark.

Regards,
Joe Morgan
55 Hill Street

On Tue, Nov 28, 2023 at 11:40 AM Kimberly Turner <KTurner@cityofnewburyport.com> wrote:

Mr. Morgan,

I am in receipt of the email describing your concerns regarding the Bartlet Mall Restoration Project.  I hope you can appreciate the
time and effort that has gone into this project: looking at this centuries-old problem from every angle and assessing the proposed
solution based on scientific evidence obtained by months of on-site testing and current technologies available to us, and ensuring
that all regulatory agencies are satisfied that the solution balances ecological, historical and recreational needs against costs, long-
range success and maintenance burden.  No design decision has been taken lightly with regard to this project.

Indeed, every one of your proposed questions have been answered, in some cases multiple times, in public meetings and public
documents.  I encourage you to look on the City’s website, under the Parks Commission page, where there is a tab dedicated to the
Bartlet Mall Restoration Project.  There you should find answers to your questions.  In particular, I point you to the responses to the
33 questions that the Community Services Committee posed to the design team.  A recording of that meeting can also be found on-
line.  I also encourage you to read the minutes or watch the meetings of the Conservation Commission’s 5/2, 5/16, 6/6 and 7/18
meetings as well as the Planning Board’s 7/19 and 8/16 meetings.

mailto:KTurner@cityofnewburyport.com
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/parks-commission/pages/bartlet-mall-restoration-project
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif7106/f/minutes/community_service_committee_report_090523.pdf
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif7106/f/minutes/community_service_committee_report_090523.pdf


It is false that the originally approved granite edge was 6” height.  From the earliest application to the Community Preservation
Committee (as was sent to you via Historical Commission Chair Richards on 9/14), you can see that all renderings and application
documents refer to a seat-height edge.

Sincerely,

Kim D Turner (she/her)

Manager of Special Projects

City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport, MA 01950

Office 978-465-4413

Cell 978-572-6767

KTurner@CityofNewburyport.com

Sign up for e-alerts and general City information on CityofNewburyport.com

--

Disclaimer

This communication from the City of Newburyport is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited.  If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy
this e-mail and all copies of it.  Thank you.  

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts considers most electronic communications to and from public employees to be
public records and disclosable under the Massachusetts Public Records Law and its implementing regulations.

--

From: Joseph Morgan <jmadisonmorgan@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 7:36 PM

11 

mailto:KTurner@CityofNewburyport.com
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/subscribe
https://www.facebook.com/newburyportofficial/
https://www.facebook.com/newburyportofficial/
https://www.instagram.com/cityofnewburyport/?hl=en
https://www.instagram.com/cityofnewburyport/?hl=en
https://twitter.com/NewburyportGov
https://twitter.com/NewburyportGov
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-newburyport
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-newburyport
mailto:jmadisonmorgan@gmail.com


To: Kimberly Turner <KTurner@CityofNewburyport.com>
Cc: Andrew Levine <ALevine@CityofNewburyport.com>; James J. McCauley <JMcCauley@CityofNewburyport.com>; Connie Preston
<CPreston@CityofNewburyport.com>; Jennie Donahue <JDonahue@CityofNewburyport.com>
Subject: Frog Pond Restoration Project - Questions and Comments

 

Dear Ms. Turner,

 

After being introduced to the Frog Pond Restoration Project via my volunteer work with the
Historical and Community Preservation Commissions, I most recently have followed the project by
attending Planning Board and Community Services Committee meetings and reviewing the design
documents issued for bidding.  Whereas I am a supporter of the project's goals to clean the pond
water, abate any serious source(s) of contamination and restore a healthy ecosystem, I am
perplexed at certain aspects of the design, which I feel are extraneous to these goals.  I have spoken
to many others of my concerns but, as project manager, you are the best source for responding to
my specific questions and comments since you know the entire history of the project.  I would be
most grateful for any further details you might provide regarding the following issues:

 

1) Pond habitat: based on comments offered by Professor Vladimir Novotny, there was no survey of
pond habitat performed by environmental biologists to determine the impact on aquatic wildlife in
and around the pond.  Without that information it seems that no one would be able to report on
damage that might be inflicted on amphibian populations when the pond is de-watered and the
sediment remediated through dredging and capping.  Why was such a survey not conducted prior
to project design?

 

2) Pumphouse: the original approved design for water recirculation was a pump housed in a
concealed vault.  Since that time the equipment scope has grown to the point where a 14-foot by 14-
foot equipment room is needed to accommodate it.  Moreover, that expanded footprint must now
be housed in an architecturally designed pumphouse to make it compatible with the courthouse, as
was discussed with the Planning Board.  Based on a conversation with Professor Vladimir Novotny,
I am concerned that the current equipment scope is overdesigned.  The nanobubbler certainly
seems excessive for natural pond restoration of this scale.  Can examples be provided of other pond
habitats that have been restored using a similar pumphouse design with similar equipment?

 

3) Granite bench wall: I have been perplexed by the granite bench wall since I read the specification
in the August bid documents.  What had been originally reviewed and approved as a granite edge
curb has become a raised basin wall.  There appears to be no reason, functional, aesthetic, or
historic as to why this change was made nor any consideration for the budget impact that it carries. 
How does this granite wall contribute to the project goals of pond water remediation?

 

4) Dock: why is there a dock and how does it contribute to pond water remediation?  The dock poses
a drowning hazard for children; there is a playground just above it on the embankment.

 

5) Historical landmark status: has the Massachusetts Historical Commission reviewed the project? 
The project intends to considerably alter this historic and cultural landscape that is cited both as a
State and National landmark and recorded in their landmark registries.  MHC is required to review
any project that receives funding, licensing or permits by State or Federal agencies.



 

In general, from my perspective, there appears to have been substantial scope creep associated with
the Frog Pond Restoration Project.  Without survey data of the pond's habitat and clear project goals
for accommodating an existing ecosystem, I am concerned that the pond has been labeled as a
"toxic site" to be decontaminated and sterilized by the design team.  I have heard remarks about the
lack of relevant experience on the part of the engineering consultants, and it alarms me to think
that the City may be implementing the wrong solution for "restoring" this cultural and historic
landmark.  I hope that there might still be an opportunity to circle back, review the project goals
with all stakeholders, and have the entire design reviewed by experienced consultants in
aquaculture restoration.  A simpler, more cost effective, and eco-friendly solution may be identified
that will save Newburyport, as well as Massachusetts, taxpayers a lot of money.

 

I thank you in advance for your knowledgeable assistance in this matter.

 

Respectfully,

Joe Morgan

55 Hill Street



COMM00526_01_08_2024 

Committees 2024 
 
Budget and Finance 
* Councillor Sharif Zeid 
Councillor Ben Harman 
Councillor Afroz Khan 
 
Community Services 
* Councillor Connie Preston 
Councillor Jennie Donahue 
Councillor Ben Harman 
 
General Government 
* Councillor Ed Cameron 
Councillor Heath Granas 
Councillor Afroz Khan 
 
License and Permits 
* Councillor Mark Wright 
Councillor Byron Lane 
Councillor Jim McCauley 
 
Planning and Development 
* Councillor Heather Shand 
Councillor Connie Preston 
Councillor Mark Wright 
 
Public Works and Safety 
* Councillor Jim McCauley 
Councillor Jennie Donahue 
Councillor Heath Granas 
 
* Signifies Chair of the Committee 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



APPT00445_01_08_2024

To: 

From: 

Date: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPO RT 

OFFI.CE OF THE MAYOR 

SEAN R. REARDON, MAYOR 

60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Subject: Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Water/Sewer Commission. This 
term will expire February 15, 2026. 

(l 

Mark Spencer, PhD 
129 Merrimac Street, Unit 5 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

lJ 
1/.-1 
u, 
w 



Curriculum Vitae for Mark Spencer 

Mark Spencer, PhD 
100 School Street 
Andover, MA 01810 
978-309-0703 
mspencer@wateranalytics.net 

Professional Experience 

Water Analytics, Andover MA 

President and owner 

• Established Water Analytics to hold assets of AquaMetrix 

• Tripled revenue in 10 years. 

• Revamped entire sensor and control ler product portfolio. 

2010 to Present 

• Authored textbook, Water Quality Instrumentation, Principles and Practice, 
(http://www.wef.org/publications/publications/books/waterquality/) 

• Chair of Water Environment Federation Innovation Award Committee 

Agiltron, Woburn, MA 

Director of Technology 

2008 to 2009 

• Oversee over 20 SBIR (Small Business Innovation Research Program) projects 
from proposal writing to management to commercialization. 

• Successfully assembled interdisciplinary team involving university and 
commercial partner for NIST $8.5 million proposal. 

• Wrote and won SBIR proposal with Army for standoff detection of chemica l and 
biological explosives using infrared emission. 

• Achieved over 50% winning percentage of several SBIR Phase I and Phase II 
proposals. 

(Midlife Crisis) Carriage House Portraits, Andover, MA 

Owner, photographer 

1995 to 2008 

• Started high-end studio to produce photographic portraits that would be 
displayed on a large sca le and rival oil paintings in their level of artistry. 

• Earned a reputation as the one of the country's leading exponent of classical ly 
oriented portraiture. 

• Developed a unique hybrid film-digital workflow that provides an unmatched 
combination of resolution, color fidelity and archival longevity. 



NASA Ames Research Center, Moffett Field, CA 

Research scientist 

1987 to 1995 

• Measured the infrared absorption spectra of gases of atmospheric interest 
(main ly ozone and nitric oxide) to be used in conjunction with the HITRAN 
database to measure concentrations of atmospheric species. 

• Created software model for extracting molecular parameters from high
resolution spectra. Several NASA groups adapted this software (LeFit) for 
analyzing spectra of molecules of atmospheric interest. 

• Measured pressure-broadened line shapes of ozone and nitric oxide used in 
HITRANS database. 

• Collaborated with research group of Professor Jeffrey Steinfeld of MIT and 
Robert Gamache of University of Massachusetts at Lowell to understand the 
relaxation pathways that underlie the broadened spectra of atmospheric gases 
as measured in the laboratory. 

Physical Sciences, Andover, MA 

Principal Scientist 1986 to 1987 

• Spectroscopic analysis of lanthanum oxide electronic spectra needed for 
identification of re-entry veh icles. 

• Development of three-wavelength temperature sensor that offered high 
temperature measurement capability. 

• Initial development of technique for desorption of ice from cryogenic mirrors for 
use in space based imaging systems. 

Education 

• Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Mid-Career Acceleration Program, 
Experimental Atmospheric Chemistry 2008 to 2009 

• NASA Ames Research Center, NRC Fellowship 1987 -
1989 

• SRI International, Post-doctoral fellow 
1986 

1984-

• Massachusetts Institute of Technology, PhD in Molecular Spectroscopy 1983 

• University of Pennsylvania, Bachelor of Arts in Physical Chemistry 1978 

• 

• 
• 
• 

Other Awards and Recognitions 

Board member of Merrimack Valley Habitat for Humanity, Memorial Hall Library, 
Andover Cultural Counci l, Mistral Music 

Rotarian of the Year 

Heritage Award for Community Service Award 

1996 and 2005 

2009 

Chabad of Merrimack Valley Annual Breakfast Honoree of the Year 2017 



APPT00446_01_08_2024

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

C I TY 0 -F N EWBURY P ORT 

OFF I CE OF THE MAYOR 

SEAN R . R EARDON, MAYO R 

60 PLEASANT S T REET - P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWB URYPORT, MA 0 1950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@ CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. .. Reardon , Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Appointment 

,.__, r, 
L= -y ·-· 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named indiJ'raual(~;=.:,_ 
as a member of the Affordable Housing Trust. This term will expi~ on~~~ 
February 15, 2026. N :.::~•;;g 

Elaine King Nickerson 
16 Purchase Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

::-: ::,:.. _ __. 
,::i c'1 < -o 71 0 1'1 
~...,,o 

½3/ :_r '"TJ 
~>O 

c..n rri 
w 



ELAINE KING NICKERSON 
16 Purchase Street 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 
Elaine.Nickerson223@gmail.com 617-543-2204 

November 4, 2022 

Christine Jackson 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
Mayor's Office, City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Ms. Jackson, 

Please consider this my letter of interest to be considered for membership on the Affordable Housing 
Trust for Newburyport. I am including a brief resume and will be happy to answer any questions you, 
the current Trust members or Mayor Reardon may have as to my background or readiness to serve on 
this important committee. 

I have extensive experience in affordable housing and I am eager to get involved and help address the 
challenges folks face here in Newburyport as related to their housing situations. I also think that there 
are many misunderstandings about affordable housing in general and I'd love to be part of an effort to 
help people understand the basics of affordable housing and its importance to the overall health of our 
community. 

Thank you for taking the time to review my resume and letter and for considering me for this position. 
look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 
; ' 

/ lt ~[;-- '7 I \ L-L ( ~-
E 'aine King Nickerson 



ELAINE KING NICKERSON 
16 Purchase Street 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 

Ela ine.Nickerson223@gmaiJ.com 617-543-2204 

30+ years' career experience in the field of affordable housing. 

Focus and experience: post•development rental housing in general and Housing Program Compliance specifically. 
Retired in March 2022. 

EXPERIENCE 

1990-2007 
• JUNIOR CONSULTANT 

• CONSULTANT 

• COMPLIANCE ANAYLVST, 

• CONTRACT MANAGER, 

• MANAGER OF HOUSING PROGRAM COMPLIANCE, OKM ASSOCIATES, INC BOSTON MA 

Having previously served as Director of Property Management for eight year.s at OKM Associates, Inc, I transferred into the 
Consulting Division for the last 10 years of my tenure. I served in these roles listed above. The work most pertinent to 
Newburyport was compliance monitoring of HOME and Housing Stabilization Fund (HSF) as well as a lesser role with 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). The US Dept of HUD, The Commonwealth of Massachusetts' DHCD, and 
various HOME Consortia were the clients that I worked with during those years. Other work, less pertinent to Newburyport, 
but interesting was our work on the privatization of housing with Ukraine and Russia in the early 1990s for our client; USAID. 

2007-2022 
FOUNDING MEMBER, PARTNER, FINEPOINTASSOC/ATES, llC, WESTFORD, MA 

In 2007 I started FinePoint Associates LLC with a partner and began providing services to public and private clients in 
Affordable Housing and Economic Development. Our Affordable Housing consulting work was services and training related 
to Compliance Monitoring of HOME, HSF, and the other Massachusetts Bond Funds and all our work was with DHCD and 
various HOME Consortia, 

EDUCATION 

• B.A. Middlebury College, Middlebury, Vermont 

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE ON BOARDS AND COMMITIEES 

• Westford Affordable Housing Committee, Westford, Massachusetts 
o Chair 2005- 2007 
o Member 2001-2005 

• Westford Affordable Housing Trust, Westford, Massachusetts - approx. 2002-2006 



APPT00447_01_08_2024

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

C I TY OF N EWBU RY P OR T 

OFF I CE OF THE MAYOR 

SEAN R. R E ARDON, MAYOR 

60 PLEASANT STREET - P. O . Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0 1950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Appointment 

----------

CJ 
-------------------------------------------- ------ ------------------------ ------- ---------------------- rri 

c:--:> 
I'-.) 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval the following named individual as a 
member of the Council on Aging. This term will expire on February 15, 2027. -o 

Christine Chapman 
28 Dorothy E. Lucey Drive 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

(l 

t.._>._J 

Ul 
N 



Dear Ms. Jackson, 

_ kfr:iend,-E[aine-R-ag-lla,-mentiot·rnd that-the-r:e-is an-0pening-on-the-B0aFd of-the-Gouncil 0A Aging-,--I-am 
interested in filling that role. I am currently retired from lnterSystems, a company based in Cambridge. 

My husband and I moved from Bethesda, Maryland to Newburyport in 2002, when my company 
acquired a company in Wakefield. I stayed with that company a few years and was then recruited to join 
lnterSystems. Because I worked in Cambriqge and travelled considerably, I didn't really have a chance to 
explore and appreciate this wonderful town until my retirement. Since that time, I have been walking a 
lot, taking advantage of classes at the Senior Center and helping out during the Library twice annual 
book sales. But I'd like to contribute more to the community. 

I have attached a brief overview of my career. I look forward to hearing from you about next steps. 

Regards, 
Christine Chapman 
978-457-3158 



Christine Chapman 
October 2023 

~ s. Chapman retired from InterSystems Inc (ISC) in Jw1e 2020. During the 1ast 3 years she has 
served on the Board of the National Tay Sachs and Allied Diseases organization (NTSAD) 
where she served on the Communications and Family Services committees. During her tenure at 
ISC from 2004 to 2020, Ms. Chapman was Chief Operating Officer of a subsidiary of ISC and 
then a Vice President at ISC overseeing Trak.Care, an international Electronic Medical Record 
system. Before joining ISC she was Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of 
Picis Inc., an international healthcare company focused on critical care operating theater and 
emergency services. At Picis, she was r~sponsible for managing business direction and day-to
day operations. Previously, Christine Chapman served as Vice President of the eHealth Services 
Division at Superior Consultant, a US healthcare consulting firm, where, among other duties, she 
was responsible for defining strategy arrd delivering solutions to the healthcare marketplace. 
Prior to Superior Consultant, Ms. Chapman served in several executive capacities at Compucare, 
which was acquired by Quadramed. She managed all product functions and was also responsible 
for overseeing acquisitions and assimilation of new technology and service companies and 
implementing a strategy to integrate the managed care, physician, and hospital applications of 
Compucare. Prior to that, Ms. Chapman held a variety of positions in development, marketing, 
product management, and customer service. Ms. Chapman holds a BA in mathematics from 
Mount Holyoke College. • • 



APPT00448_01_08_2024

To: 

From: 

Date: 

CrTY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

SEAN R. REARDON, MAYOR 

60 PLEASANT STREET - P. O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0 1950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the 
City Council 

Subject: 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as the Newburyport Historical Commission 
representative to the Community Preservation Act 
Committee. This term will expire on February 15, 2026. 

Biff Bouse 
6 Iona Avenue 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



BIFF BOUSE 

6 Iona-Avenue 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
biffbouse@gmail.com 
510-551-8658 

CHRISTINE JACKSON 

- - EXECUTIVE-ASSISTANTTO TH~MAYOR-.--CITY OF-NEWBURYPORY-• 
MAYOR'S OFFICE, CITY HALL • 60 PLEASANT STREET, NEWBURYPORT, MA 
01950 

Friday, March 25, 2022 

Dear Christine Jackson, 

I was excited to see that volunteers were needed as members of the 
Historical Commission, as I've long been interested in historical 
architecture. 

About 4 years ago, I had the chance to move anywhere in the country 
when my employer allowed me to work remotely full-time. We settled on 
Newburyport for many reasons: the quality of life, good schools, 
proximity to water, etc . But the abundance and quality of historic 
architecture in Newburyport is what really excited me . 

Since moving here, I've joined several of the local and regional historical 
organizations and worked with many members of the community to help 
bring important pieces of history to light, for the public to enjoy. 

I studied architecture and urban planning in school and had intended to 
work in those fields before I got sidetracked into Television and Web 
Design. So, instead, architecture has become my hobby, and 
Newburyport has been a great source of inspiration. I'm motivated to do 
my part to ensure that the essence of that history is preserved for 
generations to come. 

I also started an Instagram account, @NewburyportArchitecture , 
dedicated to capturing the historic buildings and homes in Newburyport. 
I research, compile and share historical anecdotes and ephemera about 
the buildings. In doing so, I've been able to really understand a lot about 
the fabric of the city, in such a short time. 

I've attached my resume, and my full CV can be found on my Linkedln 
profile. I would love to be considered for a position on the Historical 
Commission, and I thank you for your time. 

Sincerely, 
BiffBouse 



EDUCATION 

HARVARD GRADUATE SCHOOL OF 
DESIGN, CERTIFICATE OF URBAN 
DESIGN, 1996 

VASSAR COLLEGE, B.A. OF URBAN 
STUDIES, 1996 

EXPERIENCE 

BIFF BOUSE 
WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER 

NEWBURYPOR1,MA 

DIRECTOR, WEB DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT • KINESS0 • 2013 - PRESENT 
Responsible for the design, development , and maintenance of 50+ 
individual WordPress sites, and other various web technologies. 
Manages small team of web developers and works with various 
partners across a network of agencies, to develop and maintain web 
sites. 

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER • NAVEX • 2009- 2013 
Responsible for the development and delivery of custom ethics and 
compliance related web interfaces for some of the best-known brands 
in the world, including the production and creation of custom graphics 
and code for client user interfaces and web forms. 

NEWS PROMOTION PRODUCER • WFSB-TV & WTIC-TV • 2005 - 2008 
Wrote, produced, and edited topical news promotions and proof-of
performance spots, that effectively attracted potential news viewers to 
nightly newscasts. Oversaw promotional events for trade shows and 
conventions and coordinated public appearances/signing events with 
the station's talent. 

CREATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR • KLKN-TV • 2003 - 2005 
Responsible for the development and delivery of custom ethics and 
compliance related web interfaces for some of the best-known brands 
in the world, including the production and creation of custom graphics 
and code for client user interfaces and web forms. 

BIFFBOUSE@GMAIL.COM @NEWBURYPORTARCHITECTURE 510-551-8658 LINKEDIN.COM/ IN/ BIFF-BOUSE 



APPT00449_01_08_2024

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFrcE OF THE MAYOR 

SEAN R. R EARDON, M AY OR 

60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O . Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-441 3 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members 
of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon , Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Appointment 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named individual 
as the Community Preservation Act Committee representative on the t:':l 
Newburyport Housing Authority. This term will expire on February 15, t;::; 

2027. ~ 

Thomas O'Brien 
11 Moseley Avenue 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

17 

C, 

N 

lJ 
y-} 

u, 
t,J 



City of Newburyport 

City Council 

Board of Water/Sewer Commission 

Newburyport Housing Authority 

Thomas O'Brien 
11 Moseley Avenue 

Newburyport MA 01950 

Community Preservation Act Committee 



APPT0450_01_08_2024

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

C I TY OF NEWBU R Y P ORT 

OFF°I CE OF T H E MAYOR 

SEAN R. REARDON, MAYOR 

60 P LEASANT STREET - P. O . Box 5 50 
NEWBURYP ORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAY0R@CITY0FNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Newburyport Housing 
Authority. This term will_ expire on February 15, 2029. 

Thomas O'Brien 
11 Moseley Avenue 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



City of Newburyport 

City Council 

Board of Water/Sewer Commission 

Newburyport Housing Authority 

Thomas O'Brien 
11 Moseley Avenue 

Newburyport MA 01950 

Community Preservation Act Committee 



APPT00451_01_08_2024

C I T Y Q F ·'. N E W B U R Y P O RT 

O F FICE OF TH E MAYOR 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

S EAN R. REAR D ON, MAYOR 

60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT , MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as the Shellfish Constable. This term 
shall expire on February 15, 2027. 

Paul Hogg 
4 Wildwood Drive 

Newburyport, MA 01 950 



P AUL HOGG 
I--l. \R.BORM,.\ STE R 

N i•'.WHUR\l' Olt'J' CITY H.\J.L 

60 ST.ff! , STRl~ET 
N liWl-lURYPOllT, H\ lll950 

TEL: 978-462-37..J.6 

C ITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE H A.RBORl\L\STER 

Objective To protect the safety of all boaters and management of the Newburyport Waterways. 
The Harbormaster works t~ protect life, property and the Civil rights or individuals 
through enforcement of laws and ordinances and regulations 

Experience Harbormaster City of Newburyport 04/01 2010 - Present 

Responsible for 55 employees maintaining schedules, weekly meetings and 
monthly trainings. I am accountable for collections of water related City approved 
fees and fines and keep accurate and up to date reports for the Mayor and Harbor 
Commission. Responsible for management and personnel at Cashman Park, Plum 
Island parking lot, centrai y,,aterfront docks, lifeguards and City owned 
Harbormaster Department vessels and property. 

Assistant Harbormaster 

Enforce State, Federal ai:id local Maritime Laws 
Patrol the waterways of the Merrimack River 
Assist Coast Guard, Police, Fire, Environmental 
Maintain safety of all vessels 

11/01 2001- 4/2010 

Assist in the maintenance and upkeep of docks and gangways 

Shellfish Constable 4/01 2016- Present 

Protection of the City's shellfish. I work through a variety of environmental, 
ecological and law enforcement duties. 
Enforce all policies, statutes, ordinances and regulations relating to shellfish, marine 
fisheries, lobsters, wetlands, water quality and natural resources. 
Protect the public health and assist with all aspects of environmental and ecological 
management including administration of the shellfish propagation program and 
research. 

Police Officer 3/2002- 5/2017 
Merrimac Police Department 

Patrol the streets of Merrimac and community relations 
Respond to all 911 and medical calls 
Accurately prepare and complete reports, records and logs 
Enforce all laws in accordance with Mass law and testify in court when required 



PAUL HOGG 
J-L \ RBOR.ilL·\STER 

N 1-:WHURYl'ORTC!T\' H.\LL 

60 S'J'.\TI'. STRH:'J' 
N J,:WBUR\'PU RT, ~L\ 01950 

TEL: 978-+62-37-+6 

Education 

CITY OF N EWBURYPORT 

O FFICE OP THE HARB0RlVLe\STER 

Newburyport High School 
Northern Essex Community College 
Harbormaster Training Program 
Reading Police Academy 
North Shore Harbormaster Training 
Yamaha University 
Boat wise Marine Training 
Essex Tech 

Certifications, Trainings and Licenses 

Certified Police Officer through the Criminal Justice Training Council 

United States Coast Guard Master 100 Ton Captain 

Certified through FEMA for Port and Vessel Security 

Nationally Certified as a Boat Operator and Crewman 

Attended Marine Firefighting and Marina Fire Training 

Commercial Boat offshore safety training 

United States Merchant Marine Officer 

Certified Massachusetts Harbormaster 

Search and Rescue Certified 

CPR/ First Aid and AED Certified 

First Responder Certified 

Taser Certified 

Certified in Marine Outboard Engine Repair 

Shellfish, Marine Fisheries and BUI Certificate of completion 



APPT00452_01_08_2024

lffci=-p.:c-o 
CITY o F NE w Bu RY Po RT UJ Y c[r:ii-csLGFFICE 

~.[1/i'BIJi<Yi-'0,J T. HA 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR ' . I 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

SEAN R. REARDON, MAYOR 

60 PLEASANT STREET - P. O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAY0J;l@';=ITYOFNEWBURYP0RT.C0M 

2023 DEC 2 9 A 10: W 3 

President and Members of the City Council 

Seari R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Assessor. This term will expire on 
February 15, 2027. 

(L 

Jill Brennan 
24 Webster Street #7 
Haverhill, MA 01830 



JILL 1\1. BRENI\'AN, l\~i\ 

CITY OF '.\t:W1H"RYPORT 1997 - PRESE~T 

Ci(l' Assessor-December ~016 - Present 

• Responsible for maimaining a 7.3 billion dollar portfolio consisting of 9.239 real estate 
and personal property tax accouuts for the purpose of esrablishing equirnble assessments. 

• ~frets all DOR reporting deadlines for certificmion iu assessments. new growtl.J.. tax 
leYy :.rnd classification \\·lien producing a tax rate eacll fiscal year. 

• Re\·iews and determines a finding on all abmemem and stannory exemption 
applications. and represerns rile city at Appellate Tax Board court 1.J..earings. 

• Owrsees daily operation of tbe department. se1Ting as departmem head. 

• Responsible for all duries perfon11ed as Assistant Assessor. 

• Prepares dep:inmenrnl budget each fiscal year. 

Assistallf Assessor - Augusr 1997 - December 2016 

• Process all deeds and property transfers. Properly code all sales u·a11saction.s in the 
Vision cmna database to be used for analyzing sales ratios. Program and 11111 comparable 
sales reports for the coumer. 

• Produce real and personal propeny rnx corlllll.ltments and tax billing files. This includes 
bridging tile \ "ision database with the iVlunis rnx billing programs. Balance and verify the 
rnx billing fi le. create an accounts receivable file on the Munis software sen-er and 
<'Xtract the rwo comput<'r genera red files to be S<'nt to tll<' tax billing wndor. 

• Product' and bridge the Motor V<'hicle excise rnx billing: file on ~fonis. Balanc<' and 
\·erify the bridg:<'d d,11a. and creme an accounts recein1ble fi l<'. 

• Process accounts pAyable \\"arrant for rhe dt'partm<'ut. 

• Process payroll submission for th<' dep,uTm<'nr, 

• Responsible for nrninrniuing the Assessors data lny<'rs in the GIS system. Produce GIS 
assisted maps \Yhen applicable. 

• Program nnd process all public informc1tion req,1<:'sts. 

• Create ll<'W subdiYisious. condominium conwrsions, and lot splits. Producing ne\\' 
parcels on the c:ima dam bast' for t'arh lot. valuing each parcel. and making sure all 
applicable changes ro the Assessors maps art' rt'corded. 



VISIO:'o. ...\.PPR-USA.I. TECH\'01.GY L\-C. 

Assista11t 1\fa11ager of Customer Support 1993-199 - - Responsibilities included the onsire training ofover 
75 assessing clients on the forest cama darnbase releases. and s11pe1Yising staff employees on dai ly work 
assigumerns. 

Senior Technical Support R epresentative 1990-1993 - Responsibilities included telephone technical 
support for all cliems. 

Data ellfry operator 'R esidentia/field appraiser 198-1-1990 - Responsible for inspecri.ng and measuring 
residemial property and the data entry of field card changes imo a cama basrd compmer system. 

...\.CCO~1IPI.ISH_'\1E\'TS 

1lfassac/111setts Accredited Assessor (#928) 

Member of the -~1assachusetts Association of Assessing Officers (J1..-!.4O) 2001 to prese11t 

,lfember of the Essex Co1111(r Assessors A ssociario11 2001 to prl'sent 

President of the Essex County Assessors Association 200 -. 

Elected m embn· of the Essex Co1111ty A ssessors Associafio11 Execuril'e Board in 2001 and sen•e</for 
11i11e years. 

1lfe111ber of the Intemntio11nl A ssociatio11 of...J.ssessing Officers (L-i.4O) 200"' to present 



APPT00453_01_08_2024

r·<ECEIVEO 
C IT Y OF N E W B UR Y P O RT Cl1Y CLEF~i<'S OFFICE 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

1 -· ,,, • ,u· '''r-v1::i ·r. 1..4 l 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR n;::n:::, f\ l . L, , , , Ir\ 

s EA N R . RE ARD ON ' MA y 0 R 2023 OE C 2 9 A 10: 4 3 

60 P LE.e,.S-ANT STREET - P. O . Box 5 50 
NEW

0

BU.kYPORT, MA 01950 
978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAY0R@CITY0FNEWBURYP0RT.C0M 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Re-appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Building Inspector. This term will 
expire on February· 15, 2026. 

Dennis Morel Jr. 
83 Bow Ridge Road 

Lynn, MA 01904 



D·ENNIS MOREL JR. 
83 Bow Ridge Road, Lynn MA, 01904 • 781-664-8389 

dennis@grconstruction.net • linkedin.com/in/dennis-morel-jr-021870153 

ckn 111 '5 (Y'\D r e . .JJ <@.. Ov-d oo iC • c uVLt 

Over 20 years' experience in the commercial construction industry and over 8 years ' experience in a 
supervisory role; holding various positions from laborer to Carpenter Forman to Construction 
Superintendent with an unrestricted Construction Supervisor License, 

EXPERIENCE 

CONSTRUCTION SUPERINTENDENT, G&R CONSTRUCTION 
JANUARY 2020 - PRESENT 

Essex Public Safety Complex I Essex, MA 
Building size: 35,000sqft 
In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, plan reading, coordinating self
performed work and su bcontractors, owners, project managers and architects. 
HIGHLIGHTS -Two level, public safety complex with police on lower level and fire department on 
upper level with second level apparatus bay with S000sqft heated, suspended structural slab, 
able to support weight of fire t rucks. 

NOVEMBER 2018 - JANUARY 2020 
Norwood Electric Light Department I Norwood, MA 
Building size: 175,000sqft 
In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, coordinating se lf-performed work and 
subcontractors, owners, project managers and architects. 
HIGHLIGHTS- Structural retrofit of ex isting, pre-engineered, metal bui lding with CMU back-up 
wall and brick veneer administration bu ilding; complete overhaul on both buildings which 
included new structura l steel, foundations and retrofitt ing existing structura l steel; totaling over 
$14 million. 

MARCH 2018 - NOVEMBER 2018 
Northern Essex Community College-Dimitry Building I Lawrence, MA 
Exterior improvement job, Installed new siding, windows and hard/landscape. Maintained a 
wate r t ight/heated, semi-occupied building during construction . 

DECEMBER 2016 - MARCH 2018 

Steamship Authority General Offices I Fa lmouth, MA 
Building size: 40,000sqft 
In charge of overall schedu ling, quality control inspections, coordinating self-perfo rmed work and 
subco ntractors, owners, project managers and architects . 
H IGHLIGHTS - Exposed glue laminated beams and glue laminated structura l decking; 3 stories 
above ground with full basement below grade in water table; dewatering during construction for 
foundation work (ground water drains with ejector pumps) 



APRIL 2016 - DECEMBER 2016 
Medfield Public Safety Building I Medfie ld, MA 
Building size: 40,000sqft 
In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, coordinating se lf-performed work and 
subcontractors, owners, project managers and architects. 
HIGHLIGHTS- Mixed use building for Police and Fire; 8 bay drive through apparatus bay with 16 
glass panel overhead garage doors tied into integrated alerting system; 5 prisoner holding cell 
with interrogation room; th ree 32ft towers: two training towers for firefighters and one clock 
tower at entrance. 

MARCH 2015 - APRIL 2016 
Chatham Fire & Rescue Station I Chatham, MA 
Building size: 18,000sqft 
In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, coordinating self-performed work and 
subcontractors, owners, project managers and architects . 
HIGHLIGHTS - Structural Wood framed admin building & structural steel with CMU wall 
apparatus bay; 20ft High x 25ft wide bifo ldinggarage doors with hurricane specifications; 911 
memoria l with a piece of structural steel from the Twin Towers 

FEB 2014 - DEC 2014 
Westborough Fire Station I Westborough, MA 
Building size: 15,000sqft 
In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, coordinating self-performed work and 
subcontractors, owners, project managers and arch itects. 
HIGHLIGHTS - 10,000sqft of polished concrete, rad iant heated slabs in apparatus bays; 40 ft. 
communication tower with integrated alerting system; demolition of exist ing building 

ASSISTANT CONSTRUCTION SUPERINTENDENT, G&R CONSTRUCTION 
APRIL 2013 - FEB 2014 
Medford High School Science Labs I Medford, MA 
Building size: 80,000sqft 
Oversaw, schedu led and coord inated all field operations, subcontractors, owners project 
managers and architects; Worked alongside the Vice President of G&R Construction 

NOV 2012 - SEPT 2013 
Glover School I Marblehead, MA 
Building size: 80,000sqft 
Oversaw, scheduled and coordinated all field operations, subcontractors, owners project 
managers and architects; Worked alongside the Vice President of G&R Construction 

2008 -2012 

CARPENTER FORMAN, G&R CONSTRUCTION 
Foundation work to framing walls to finish trim and cabinets . Oversaw and responsible for 3-
man crew. Projects included: The Needham Town Hall, Highrock Elementary School (Needham), 

Milton Library, Franklin Fire Station, John D. Runkle Elementary School (Brookline). 

2 



EDUCATION 

2004 - 2006 

CONTINUING ED FOR CONSTRUCTION, WENTWORTH INSTITUTE OF TECH NOLOGY 
Courses: 

Advanced Blueprint Reading 
Basic framing 
Construction of roof and sta irs 
Surveying 
Methods of Construction 

SEPTEMBER 1999 - JUNE 2003 

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, WILMINGTON HIGH SCHOOL 

SKILLS 

c Advanced Blueprint Reading in all aspects of 
construction (included but not limited to civil, 
mechanical, structura l, archi tect ural, plumbing, 
electric) 

<> Ca rpentry 

o Coordination/Schedu ling 

3 

" Microsoft Office (Word, Excel) 

o Problem solving 

• Leadership 

• Communication 
0 Attention to detail 



APPT00454_01_08_2024

F<'.::CE1VED 
CITY o F NE w Bu R y Po RC?t' Y CLEi\~ ·s __ orFICE 

.. h~.W_,UKYi-'Or{ f. MA 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

SEAN R . REA RD ON, MAYOR 2023 DEC 29 A 9: 0 l 

60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 550 
NEWBU RYPORT, MA 01950 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the 
City Council 

Sean R. Reardon , Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish 
Constable for the purposes of local, State and Federal 
laws and regulations with respect to waterways, marine 
activities and boating. This term will expire on February 
15, 2027. 

Enrico Caruso 
34 Russett Hill Road 
Haverhill, MA 01 830 



Enrico Caruso 
34 Russett Hill Rd. Haverhill Ma. (978) 423 3701 mobile ejccaruso@comcast.net 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, @ Lawrence District Court Probation Dept. 
Present 

First Assistant Chief Probation Officer 
Present 

1997-

2020-

-Work hand in hm1d w/ the department chief of probation. 
- Oversee that the dcpar(trient runs smoothly supervising a staff of 45 employees 
- Supervising depaitmen\work performance on a daily basis. 

Assistant Chief Probation Officer 
2020 

-In charge of a team of.line Probation Officers & Sr. Probation Officers 
- supervising their work performance & reviewing case work on a daily basis. 

Probation Officer II 
-2018 

2018-

2012 

- Supervising a :9.peci_alized caseload mainly sex offenders and highly violent offenders 
for a numfrerof yea'rs . 
- Created a special: ~e;x .offender filing system prior to the newly implemented retention 

system tci .be,tte{fit the needs oft.he State's Sex Offender Registry Board. 
- Applied the Ohio ·Risk Assessment System to betier address offender's behavioral 

chang~ .. And risk assessment. 
- Sup?rvis~g1, }~~StRS ~nd training studen~ interns: 
- Assisted m trammg and mentor newly hired Assistant Probation Officers. 
- Co_orc;linatccl. ~µfl 1~y~loped a retention filing system implemented by O.C.P. for 

. • : Lawreiis~'il.f~tr,ic,t Court Probation Dept. 
- Supervised ~;.;g.,;~~%.;¥.P.0. ' s in organizing the Retention filing system within in the 

• Lawrence·'jJ~r'.Jl'Jation dept. in compliance with O.C.P. retention standards. 
- Assisted probaHc,1:n ot'tfoers & assistant probation oHicers in case load violation and 

daily case ioad supervision recommendations. 

Probation Officer 
1997 - 2012 

- Supervised and enforced all com1 ordered conditions of offenders placed on 
probation . by the court. 
- Conducted hon:i.,e. & employment field contacts of defendants. 
- Conducted ra,ndq,m· j1~ office drug and alcohol screens. 
- GPS installatioi;ts.and any corrective action in reference to GPS noncompliance issues. 
- Referred a11d ':rno4itot; all court ordered conditions and any further treatment needed. 
- Conducted pre~sentence investigations on numerous sex offenders. 
- Evaluated, sug1ies~ an appropriate recommendation to the court. 



•• , l . .... · • 

; .. · .. 
- Scheduled in of;{i~~::contacts as per standards and to address any noncompliance, or 

positive r~7~n.fon;ement to the defendant. 
- Developed a -Wcitl{:.~_g ,relationship w/ local police departments and Parole to better 
monitoi· sex off~n~hs ih:a community supervision role . 

. ·,1, _, , : • 

City of Newburyport.;·N~wburyport, ~Ia. 
Present 

Assistant Barbor Master 
- Enforce all Mass. Water way chapt. 90-b laws & Newburyport's city ordinances. 
- Training officer for new appointed Assistant Harbor Master officers for the dept. 

' . ... • . .:It :: • •. : 

EDUCATION '.:'·· . ·. 
HAWTHORNE COLLEGE, Antrim, N.H. 
Bachelor of Science, B.usinqss-:Management 1987 

· -~·~--:) f ¼ b;\!::--: .: 
~_.i.t ;JdJ~:-; ~ \ · 

. ' ,: . -
• : : "t..'\ ,. ~ . • 

. I , . , 

,. ;;\:1. ' 
1 : -,~ !\ {¢t., I. 

2002-



APPT00455_01_08_2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

RECEIVED 
cnY CLERK'S OFFICE 

hf:'HgUr;YtCRT. MA 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

SEAN R. R EARDON, MAYOR 

60 PLEASANT STREET - P. O . Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYD°R@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

2023 0EC 29 A 9: 0 ! 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish 
Constable for the purposes of local, State and Federal 
laws and regulations with respect to waterways, marine 
activities and boating. This term will expire on February 
15, 2027. 

Joseph A. Sederquist 
2 Wightman Road 

Wilmington, MA 01887 



Experience: 

Joseph A. Sederquist 
2 Wightman Road 

Wilmington, MA 01887 
508-574-4742 

Assistant Harbormaster 12/2017 - Present 
Newburyport, MA 
Regular patrols in Newburyport Harbor 

Enforcing boasting laws and rules for safety 

Responsible for Cashman Park boat ramp 

Shellfish Constable 

Operation of pump out boat 

Service Manager 
Amesbury Chevrolet 
Amesbury, MA 
All store operations 

2009-2016 

Hiring and training of all personnel 

Service Manager 
Commonwealth Motors 
Lawrence, MA 
All store operations 

1992-2009 

Hiring and training of all personnel 

Responsible for 46% increase in service 

Consistently maintained high customer satisfaction levels 

Certifications: 

USCG Licensed 100 Ton Master Captain 

Certified CPR 

References and other certifications available upon request. 



APPT00456_01_08_2024

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

C I TY .• O ·Fi N EWB U R YP ORT 

Q1ip 1 C E O F T HE MAYOR 

S E AN R. R EARDON, MAYOR 

60 P LEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@ CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following named individual as a 
member of the Parks Commission. This term will expire on February 15, 2027. 

Charles Griffin 
3 Vernon Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

(l 



CHARLES 0. GRIFFIN 
cogriffin@rnac.com 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
Charles Griffin received a Bachelor of Arch itecture degree in 1966 from Iowa State University. 
The fo llowi1 g year he joined fvlark Engelbrecht as t l1e second employee of what is now lrnown as 
EGA, P.C. Chuc I~ began as a de igner witJ-1 EGA and ended as Chairman and managing partner of 
the fi rm. lnfonnat ion belo N wa. tile con jition of his firm prior to • I1e sale of tl1e company to 
employees of long stancl i, g. 

EDUCATION 
Iowa State University; Bach. of .i\rts in Archi tectur·e; 1966 

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY 
EGA, PC., Newburyport. MA 
Chairrnan 

EGA. PC., Newburyport. MA 
President/Princ ipal 

2005-2022 

1985-2005 

Engelbrecht & Griffin Architects. Des Moines. IA . 
Vice-President 1979-1985 

Engelbrecht. Rice and Griffin, Des Moines, IA 
Partner 1975-1979 

Engelbrecht, Rice, Des ~oines, IA 
Associate 1971 -1975 

Hunter, Rice and Engelbrecht, Des Moines, I.A. 
Designer 196B-197 ·1 

Savage and VerPloeg, Des Moines, I , 
Designer 1967- 1968 

Rollo Burgesson , Des Moines, IA 
Designer: Living History Farms 1966-1967 

FORM ER STATE REGISTRATIONS 
Arizona, Connecticut, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, 
Maine, Massac!-1 usetts, Michigan. Missouri, Nebrasl<a, 
Nevada, ew ampsl1ire, Ne v Jersey, New York, North 
Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Texas 
Emeritus Archit 0 ct ii vlassachusetts 

FORMER PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 
.A.m erican Association of Homes for the Aging 
(AAHSA) 

American Inst itute of Architects 
{AIA) 

National Counci l on Architectural Registrat ion Boards 
(NCARB) 

Boston Society of Arch itects 
{BS.A.) 

National .A.ssociation of Home Builders 
{N/i.HB) 

Society of Archi tectural Historians 
(SAH) 

Mr. Griffin was a regular speaker on sen ior l,ousing at national conferences and univers ity seminars. He was active in 
many senior services associat ions and was a found ing Board member of Mass ALFA. Chuck was a member of the 
"Services Housing Accessibl li ty Task Force" wh ich funds new or independent research that will guarantee a rewriting 
of the codes as it relates to accessibility. Mr. Griffin served as a jury member for AIA Designs for Aging Review in 2000 
and most recently spoke at the ALFA National Conference in May 2008 ancl the Gerontological Society of America 
"Deinst itut ionalization Shifting the Nursing Home Paradigm to Home" in November 2008. 

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS & JURIES 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR SENIOR LIVING INDUSTRIES -

hoenix. AZ 
Session #1 "Making ursing Homes Residential" 
Session #2 "Affordable Retirement Housingh 

BOSTON UNIVERSITY CONFERENCE; 
"Ho 1sing Design for Frail Elderly" 

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY 
"Retirement Housing Options" 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF HOMES FOR THE AGED -
San Francisco, CA 

"Ten Mistakes Sponsors Make" 

NASLI - Jacksonville, FL 
Design Roundtable - "Vernac 1lar Design" 

AIA - Washington, DC 
"Senior Housing: The Architect's Role" 

NASLI - Denver, CO 
Chaired Architect's Roundtable 

NEW ENGLAND COUNCIL ON SENIORS HOUSING 
"Design Case Stu ies in Senior Housing" 

NASLI Expo - Anaheim, CA 
"Opportunities in Affordable Housing for the Elderly" 

MASS ALFA - Newton, MA 
"Assisted Living Design" 

NASLI EXPO 95 - Fort Lauderdale, FL 
"Design or Residential Assisted Living Communities" 

AAHSA 34TH AMNUAL MEETING & EXPOSITION-
San Antonio, TX 

"Demystifying the Development Process" 

NAHB NATIONAL COUNCIL ON SENIORS' HOUSING 
52ND AMNUAL CONVENTION & EXPOSITION - HOL ston, TX 

"Aware! Winning Design - Critical Elements of Success in 
Architecture and Interior Design for Seniors" 

HERBERT J. SIMS AND COMPANY - Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida 
2nd Annual Mid-Winter Conference 

During l1is fifty s ix years at EGA. a nationa l pract ice, over two t1unclred maj or pmjects for tl1e elderly containing 
sixteen tl1ousand residents in retirement communities, nursing homes, and hospices. The focus on deinstitutionalization 
of l1ealt l1care and clesign using historic references appropriate to the project location. 

DEC. 2023 

:::c 
m 
(JJ 

C: 

s: 
m 



CHARLES 0. GRIFFIN 
co~iriffin@mac.com 

ADDITIONAL PURSUITS 

BARTLET MALL 
Newburyport, MA 202 1-PRESENT 

HISTORICAL RESTORATION 
Sherman Hill Historic District Des Moines, IA 
Founding Commissioner 

CROWELL APARTMENTS, 
Des Moines, IA 1977-PRESENT 
Restoring lmpoIiant Proudfoot ancl Bird 1904 Apartment 
Building, plus adding additional Builcling Components to 
make project sustainable. 

Through research, artwork, signage, and presentations, 
advocat ing the return of tt,e city's pioneer park to its 
status in 1889 under the Mall Improvement Association. 
Landscape Architect Ct1arles Eliot. important partner of 
Fredicl< Law Olmstead and Arthur A. Shurcuff were the 
primary forces in creating Pioneer Par!t Completed is the 
Pond Street Promenade. The NoItf1 East corner with 
playground and e i.ended promenade is in progress. 
Frog Pond upgrades anticipated : 2021 through 2024. 

I I I 

ESSEX COUNTRY GAOL 6.. 
Newburyport. A. 1987-PRESENT 

ESSEX COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
Newburyport, M,ti_ 

L 
2017-PRESENT 

Restored p ·operty to Stua • Par< Arel itect's 1825 
appearance. Gaol conve,tecJ to residence with small 
addition ,sing appropriate ancient Greek design 
elements. Five non contributing adjace, t prope,ties ' 
were developed and designed to "ell t 1e hisrnIy of 

Advocating by researcl, and scl1ematic architectural 

"How Classical Design came to mer·ica." 
MINOAN : CLASSICAL GREECE : IT ALY: ENGLAND 

HISTORIC RESEARCH 
HISTORICAL RESTORATION 

co 1cepts propo""ing removing the changes Essex County 
commissioned in 1854, such that the original 1805 building 
by Ct1arles Bullfnich is allowed to show. This work also 
proposes to re tore the adjacent landscape. 
, pproval process: 2017 through 2023. 

An interest in ancient history informecl indepth st Iclies of: fi rst t f1e history oft 10 

Mayan in Central merica. Then tot' e Renaisance, and Roman Italy. Finally 
focused on Ancient Greece from the rchaic Minoa 1s U1ru the Classical Period. 
The teachers for this interest were led by prominent Arel aeologist. most impor
tantly by Professor John Camp, Director ft 1e Agora excavatioI s for the Ameri
can School of Classical Studies at thens. Besides being involved in t t1 e dig from 
2008 hru 2023, Griffin and Camp vis ited historic Greek sites in Italy, Greece, 
Turkey, Egypt, Ethiopia, and Sudan, As for the Essex County Gaol and Ba,i let Mall, 
The collection of Essex County Records then at • he Peabody Essex ML seum 
(PEM) in Salem, the Archiva l Center in Newixiryport Library and Th Museun of 
Old Newbury {MOON) were crucial to an understandir g of the histo,y of t ile two 
properties. Bartlet rv all and Essex County Gaol. 

PUBLICATIONS 

IN PREPUBLICATION 
Hubris: The Persian Wars against the Greek and the Athenian Hero Themistocles. 

COMPLETED 
Produced and edited by Mr. Griffin. tt1e author. and artists. 
The written work is by Robert J. Le ardon, Scholar of an ancient Greece and Rorne. 
The artwork and maps are completed. 
As of 2023 the work is in "Page Proofs" 

DEC. 2023 

:x, 
m 
(JJ 

C: 

3: 
m 



APPT00457_01_08_2024

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF , NEWBURYPORT 

O FF I CE OF THE MAYO R 

S EAN R . . RE A RDO N , MAYO R 

60 P LEASANT S TREET - P.O . Box 5 50 
N EW BU RYPORT, MA 01 950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as the Community Preservation Act Committee 
representative on the Parks Commission. This term will expire 
on February 15, 2027. 

Charles Griffin 
3 Vernon Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



CHARLES 0. GRIFFIN 
cogriffin@mac.com 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

::c 
m 
(/) 

Charles Griffin rece ived a Bachelor of Architecture degree in 1966 from Iowa State University. 
The following year he joined Mark Engelbrecht as the second employee of what is now known as F 
EGA, P.C. Ci1ucf~ began as a designer with EG/\ and ended as C!1airman and managing partner of 
the firm Information below was the condition of his firm prior to the sale of the company to 3: 
employees of long standing. 

EDUCATION 
Iowa State University; Bach. of Arts in Architecture; 1966 

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY 
EGA, PC., Newburyport, MA 
Chairman 

EGA, PC., Newburyport, MA 
President/Principal 

2005-2022 

1985-2005 

Engelbrecht & Griffin Architects. Des Moines, IA . 
Vice-President 1979-1985 

Engelbrecht. Rice and Griffin, Des Moines, IA 
Partner 1975-1979 

Engelbrecht, Rice, Des Moines, IA 
Associate 1971-1975 

Hunter, Rice and Engelbrecht, Des Moines, lA 
Designer 1968- 1971 

Savage and VerPloeg, Des Moines, IA 
Designer 1967 -1968 

Rollo Burgesson, Des Moines, IA 
Designer: Living History Farms 1966-1967 

FORMER STATE REGISTRATIONS 
Arizona, Connecticut, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, 
Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Missouri. Nebraska, 
Nevada, New Hampshire, I\Jew Jersey, New York, North 
Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Texas 
Erneritus Architect in Massachusetts 

FORMER PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 
American Association of Homes for the Aging 
(AAHSA) 

American Institute of Architects 
(AIA) 

National Council on Architectural Registration Boards 
(NCARB) 

Boston Society of Architects 
{BSA) 

National Association of Home Builders 
(NAHB) 

Society of Architectural Historians 
(SAH) 

Mr. Griffin was a regular speaker on senior housing at national conferences and university seminars. He was active in 
many senior services associations and was a founding Board member of Mass ALFA. Chuck was a member of the 
"Services Housing Accessibility Task Force" which funds new or independent research that will guarantee a rewriting 
of the codes as it relates to accessibility. Mr. Griffin served as a jury member for AIA Designs for Aging Review in 2000 
and most recently spoke at the ALFA National Conference in May 2008 and the Gerontological Society of America 
"Deinstitutionalization Shifting the Nursing Home Paradigm to Home" in November 2008. 

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS & JURIES 
NA110NALASSOCIATION FOR SENIOR LMNG INDUSTRIES -
Phoenix. AZ 

Session #1 "Making Nursing Homes Residentia l" 
Session #2 "Affordable Retirement Housing" 

BOSTON UNIVERSITY CONFERENCE; 
"Housing Design for Frail Elderly" 

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY 
"Retirement Housing Options" 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF HOMES FOR THE AGED -
San Francisco, CA 

"Ten Mistakes Sponsors Make" 

NASLI - Jacksonville, FL 
Design Roundtable - "Vernacular Design" 

AIA - Washington, DC 
"Senior Housing: The Architect's Role" 

NASLI - Denver, CO 
Chaired Architect's Roundtable 

NEW ENGLAND COUNCIL ON SENIORS HOUSING 
"Design Case Studies in Senior Housing'' 

NASLI Expo - Anaheim, CA 
''Opportunities in Affordable Housing for the Elderly" 

MASS ALFA - Newton, MA 
"Assisted Living Design" 

NASLI EXPO 95 - Fort Lauderdale, FL 
"Design of Residential Assisted Living Communities· 

AAHSA 34TH ANNUAL MEETING & EXPOSITION
San Antonio, TX 

"Demystifying the Development Process" 

NAHB NATIONAL COUNCIL ON SENIORS' HOUSING 
52ND ANNUAL CONVENTION & EXPOSITION - Houston, TX 

"Award Winning Design - Critical Elements of Success in 
Architecture and Interior Design for Seniors" • 

HERBERT J. SIMS AND COMPANY - Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida 
2nd Annual Mid-Winter Conference 

During his fifty six years at EGA. a national practice, over two hundred major projects for the elderly containing 
sixteen thousand residents in retirement communities, nursing homes, and hospices. The focus on de institutionalization 
of healthcare and design using historic references appropriate to tt1e project location. 

DEC. 2023 

m 



CHARLES 0. GRIFFIN 
cogriffin@mac.com 

ADDITIONAL PURSUITS 

BARTLET MALL 
Newburyport, MA 2021-PRESENT 

HISTORICAL RESTORATION 
Sherman Hill Historic District Des Moines, IA 
Founding Commissioner 

CROWELL APARTMENTS, 
Des Moines, IA 1977-PRESENT 
Restoring lmpo11ant Proudfoot and Bird 1904 Apartment 
Building, plus adding additional Building Components to 
make project sustainable. 

Through research, artwork, signage, and presentations, 
advocating the return of the city's pioneer park to its 
status in 1889 under the Mall Improvement Association. 
Landscape Architect Charles Eliot important partner of 
Fredick Law Olmstead and Arthur A. Shurcuff were the 
primary forces in creating Pioneer Park. Completed is the 
Pond Street Promenade. The North East corner with 
playground and extended promenade is in progress. 

ESSEX COUNTRY GAOL ~ 
Ne1,vburyport. MA. 1987-PRESENT 
Restored property to Stuart Park Architect's 1825 
appearance. Gaol converted to residence with small 
addition using appropriate ancient Greek design 
elements. Five non contributing adjacent properties J 

were developed and designed to tell tl1e histo1y of 
"How Classical Design came to America." 
MINOAN : CLASSICAL GREECE : IT ALY: ENGLAr-1D 

HISTORIC RESEARCH 
HISTORICAL RESTORATION 

Frog Pond upgrades anticipated : 2021 through 2024. 

ESSEX COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~ 
Newburyport, MA 2017-PRESENT 
Advocating by research and schematic architectural 
co;icepts proposing removing the changes Essex County 
commissioned in 1854, such that t l1e original 1805 building 
by Charles Bullfnich is allowed to show. This work also 
proposes to restore the adjacent landscape. 
Approval process: 2017 through 2023. 

An interest in ancient l1istory informed indepth studies of: first the history of t11e 
Mayan in Central America . Then to the Renaisance, and Roman Italy. Finally 
focused on Ancient Greece from the Archaic Minoans thru the Classical Period. 
The teachers for this interest were led by prominent Archaeologist, most impor
tantly by Professor John Camp, Director of the Agora excavations for the Ameri
can School of Classical Studies at Athens. Besides being involved in the dig from 
2008 thru 2023, Griffin and Camp visited historic Greek sites in Italy, Greece, 
Turkey, Egypt, Ethiopia, and Sudan, As for the Essex County Gaol and Bartlet Mall, 
The collection of Essex County Records tl1en at H1e Peabody Essex Museum 
(PEM) in Salem, the Archival Center in Newburyport Library and The Museum of 
Old Newbury (MOON) were crucial to an understanding of tt1e history of the tvvo 
properties, Bartlet Mall and Essex County Gaol. 

PUBLICATIONS 

IN PREPUBLICATION 
Hubris: Tt1e Persian Wars against the Greeks and the Att1enian Hero Themistocles. 

COMPLETED 
Produced and edited by Mr. Griffin, the author, and artists. 
The written work is by Robert J. Lenardon. Scholar of an ancient Greece and Rome. 
The artwork and maps are completed. 
As of 2023 the work is in "Page Proofs" 

DEC. 2023 



APPT00458_01_08_2024

CITY O F N EW BURYPORT 

O F FICE OF T H E MAY O R 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

S EAN R . R EAR D ON, M AYOR 

Go P LEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0 19 50 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAY0R@CITY0FNEWBURYP0RT.C0M 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon , Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint;· subject to your approval, the following 
named individual ' ·as a member of the Newburyport 
Waterfront Trust. This term will expire on February 15, 
2026. 

Kimberly Emmons 
9 Doe Run Drive 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

(2 



KIMBERLY EMMONS 
Boston, MA 

Ks1oan01@gma il.com 978-476-1046 

Account Management / Sales Leader / Launching Unknown Brands 

Contract Negotiation 

Exceeding Quota 
Managing Remote Teams 

Merger & Acquisition 
Emerging Technology Training 

Business Development 

Industries: Emerging Technologies, Telecommunications 
Degree: BA, Business and Communications, Baldwin-Wallace College 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Regional Sales Manager, Samsung, North East (2016 - current) 
Launched Wayfair.com as a premier partner of Samsung Digital Appliances. Negotiated with BJ 's 
Warehouse to launch test cities to sell premium products. 

• Manage comprehensive sales process and generated incremental sales revenue to exceed budget 
by developing and utilizing targeted programs. Managed the daily flow/exchange of information 
between the customer and mu ltip le marketing teams in order to determine appropriate 
pricing/placement. Developed and maintained long term business relationships. 

• Conceptualized and developed original/customized program for newly launched channels to 
maximize revenue and profit. 

Area Sales Manager, HTC, East Coast (2012 - 2015) 
Regional Sales Manager, HTC, Northeast Territory (2006 - 2012) 
Launched unknown "HTC Brand" and product within Verizon and Sprint by tenaciously pursuing 
decision makers, aligning goals and creating opportunities to ensure that HTC was top of mind 
within Enterprise, Small Business, Indirect, CPR and Marketing channels. 

• Solved lack of supply issue by closing non-traditional points of distribution. 

• First to establish exclusive product trainings by coordinating efforts with various levels of 
internal and external organizations. Sold trainings by developing partner solutions. 

• Acted as subject matter expert for HTC products, operating systems, and re levant 3rd party 
applications to be able to deliver a complete evaluation to clients. 

• Accelerated sell-through and overcame objectives in a highly competitive environment by 
creating solutions and a need for HTC. 

• Managed mu ltiple accounts which included Verizon, T-Mobi le, Sprint, Circuit City and TELUS. 

• Sales Person of the Year 2008, 2010 and Sales Leader Ql - Q2 2010 

Senior Manager - Strategic Partner, Sprint, Boston, MA (2003 - 2006) 
Lead the East and Midwest Indirect Sales Channel. Promoted to the Affiliate Integration team. 
Emphasis included, developing sales strategies with senior staff, marketing and promotional 
implementation, sales manager training and relationship building. 



KsloanO l@gmail.com 

• Integrated multi-billion dollar acquisitions into Sprint's organization by leading the indirect 
sales strategy. Approach included contract conversion, compensation analysis, process 
solutions, organizational alignment and working with various functional senior leaders to 
ensure inclusion into Sprint's culture. 

Senior Manager - Strategic Partner, Sprint, Boston, MA (cont') (2003 - 2006) 
• Viewed as a partner during Franchise litigation and was able to ensure targets were met while 

growing their business. 

• Formulated strategic sales and business development plans with Affiliates which resulted in 
attainments of corporate performance goals. 

• Improved Affiliate/Sprint relationship at all levels through consistent contact, issue resolution 
and involvement in sales activities during litigation 

Regional Indirect Sales Manager, Sprint, Chicago, IL (2000 - 2003) 
Implemented quarterly sales strategies to indirect sales makers and took responsibility for 
execution. As an interface between field personnel and corporate developers, areas of 
opportunities were corrected by developing process improvements. Simultaneously maintained 
relationships at key National Retailers to establish, nurture, and maintain strong working 
relationships at all levels. 

• Oversaw Indirect Managers and guided them in maintaining relationships with over 900 retail 
partners 

• Consulted newly hired Indirect Managers on operational activities, relationship management 
and in itiated Merchandising Sales Manager training 

• Achieved over 110% of Region quota for 2001, 2002 and 2003 

Indirect Account Executive, Sprint, Cleveland, OH (1998 - 2000) 
Identified new points of distribution as well as maintained relationships with National Distributors 
which resulted in a successful market entry strategy into Cleveland, OH. Assisted distributors in 
the development of sales strategies, incentive programs, product mix, promotions, and effective 
use of co-op advertising funds. 

• Developed distribution channel strategy that increased sales by over 300% within two months 
• Continuously managed dealer distribution to ensure market share and profitable results 
• Executed and maintained distribution agreements and compensation plans 

AWARDS 

HTC Sales Leader Ql - Q2 2010, HTC Salesperson of the Year 2010 & 2008, Strategic Planning 
Award 2005, Fast Growth Award 2005, Regional Employee Recognition 2003 & 2002, Sprint PCS 
Team Player, Sprint PCS Sales Achievement Award 125% of quota 2000 

1 



APPT00459_01_08_2024

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

O F FIC];: OF TH E M AYO R 

S E A N R. R EAR DO N , MAYOR 

60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O . Box 5 50 
NEWBURYP ORT, MA 0 1950 

978-465-4413 PH O NE 

MAYO R@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named individual 
as a member of the Human Rights Commission. This term will expire on 
February 15, 2028. 

Marianne Vesey 
10 Kent Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

(l 
,..___, 

= ,_, 
..r::.= 

<-
~-z 
I 

N 

)> 

-.. 
['0 

c.n 

n 
--~-, 

r;;.~ ~ 

~n~~ 
r- r- "* ::~n 
-<-..- f"':'"i 
-~:::,;-· 
C Ul <;: 
;:;t)o , "'i 
:--1,,0 
:r-ri 
).,•n 

r-1 



MARIANNE VESEY 
• 10 Kent St. 

Newburyport, MA O 1950 
(978) 518-9710 

OBJECTNE 
Continue to utilize skills gained from a long-tem1 career in mental health to address social justice concerns. 

CAREER SUMMARY 
More than 40 years experience in supervision and management, helping systems plan for and adapt to change. 
Demonstrated strengths in: 
• written and oral communication • systems thinking and problem-solving 
• program and staff development • managing complex projects, along with the details 
• leadership and empowerment of staff • flexibility and humor 

EXPERIENCE 
MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH 

Co11sulta11t March, 2020-June, 2023 
ResponsibiJities: Supported newly established Young Adult SAMSHA funded programs in Gloucester and 
Lowe I I with training for staff in learning model and approach for services described below. Also provided regular 
consultation around clinical and systems challenges. 

CHILDREN'S FRJEND & FAMILY SERVICES, a Division of Justice Resource Institute 
Clinical Director Feb., 2016- March, 2020 
Responsibilities: YouForward - SAMHSA funded program for 16-25 yr. old young adults with mental health 
challenges who are "falling through the cracks" and need suppo1t to move into adulthood. Program is youth
driven, low barrier safe & welcoming, and helps YA work on their individual goals in basic life domains such as 
housing, employment & education, and health. Special outreach was made to homeless, LGBTQ+, and young 
parents witJ1in a Drop-In Center with a restorative practices approacb. Oversaw risk management, supervised 
staff, and was very involved in helping to design and implement program environment. 

MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEAL TH 
Sup. for Case Management, Child/Adolescent Services+ Systems Integration Specialist 

Oct. , 1998-July,2015 
ResponsibiJities: Linking DMH services to clients, supervising Case Managers to facilitate quality care, 
monitoring DMH vendor contracts, acting as resource on risk management, recovery principles, mental health 
theory, counseling techniques, documentation practices and assisting in the development of new programs (e.g., 
Young Adult Case Management Services); interfacing with Community Service Agencies around CBHI and 
DMH services, consulting with families, providers and community agencies within the cities and towns of the 
Me1Timack Valley on services and treatment options. 

BRJDGEWELL (formerly Greater Lynn Mental Health & Retardation Association) 
Program Director for the Lynn Friendship Club April , 1996- Oct., 1998 

Responsibilities: Facilitated the operations of a psychosocial day program with a vocational emphasis (a model 
known as a Clubhouse) for mentally ill adults. Supervised staff(who work as full partners with members), sought 
and maintained licensing and contracts, managed budgets and pariicipated in fundraising initiatives. Promoted 
adherence to Clubhouse Standards which advocate a n1ember-run and driven program where people are fully 
accepted, respected, empowered to make their own choices, plus have opportunities to develop a full range of 
persollal, soci.al, and vocational skills. 

FOUNDATION FOR SEACOAST HEAL TH, Portsmouth, NH 
Consultant Nov., 1994 - June 1995 

Responsibilities: Helped the Board of Trustees consider a plan for multiple nonprofit agencies and services that 
serve children & families in the Seacoast area to locate in a facility caJled The Community Campus. This 
undertaking included assessing comm unity needs and gaps in services, and collaborating with local agencies. 



Resume o f Mari a nne Ve sey Page 2 

PORTSMOUTH REGIONAL HOSPITAL. P0t1sn.1outh, NH 
Dir. of Network Development, Behavioral Services 1994 
Dir. ofAdolescent Services 1988-1994 

Responsibilities: Managed a 24-bed psychiatric unit. plus Pattial Hospitalization Program . Developed the 
treatment philosophy and program structure for an acute and longer-tenn (up to l yr.) inpatient psychiatric service: 
responsible for budget, supervision and training of a multidisciplinary staff, community outreach, implementing 
satisfaction and outcome stud ies planning new health care services, and working actively with senior management 
to provide quality care. 

BOSTON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, Stoneham, MA 
Team Coordinator on inpatient psychiatric unit 1983-1988 

Responsibilities: Supervision and training of nursing staff, family therapy/case management/discharge planning 
for patients on the adolescent and adult teams worked closely with referring agencies, collaborated with attendi ng 
psychiatrists around patient care in a multidisciplinary milieu. 

HERITAGE HOSPITAL, Somerville, MA 
Team Coordinator, Milieu Therapist on an inpatient psychiatric unit for adults 

ALTERNATIVES UNLIMITED, lNC., Whitinsville, MA 
Consultant 

1979-1983 

1979-1980 
Responsibilities: Utilized tl1e principles of Normalization to evaluate all aspects of residential programs for 
people who are mentally retarded, plus those who are menta lly ill. 

House Director 1977-1979 
Responsibilities: Established a community residence for 8 mentally retarded young adults comi ng out of 
institutions, using the principles ofNonnalization. 

YOUTH HOMES, INC., Walnut Creek, CA 
Houseparent 1975-1977 

Responsibilities: Was primary staff in group home for 6 adolescent girls with severe emotional problems. 

RAPID ClTY YOUTH SERVICES, Rapid City, SD 
VISTA Volunteer 1974 

Responsibilities: Youth outreach worker with court-involved adolescents, and their families. Co-led 
workshops on communication skills and personal growth. 

M.Ed. in Counseling Psychology, 1979 
Boston University, Boston, MA 

Licensing 

EDUCATION and TRAINING 

B.A., double major of Psychology and Religion, 1973 
The Catholic University of America, Washington, D.C. 

Registered as a Licensed Clinical Social Work.er in MA (lapsed after leavi ng OM H). 

Special Training-Sampling of Topics 
Multiple trainings over time in areas such as suicide prevention, risk management, motivational interviewing, 
young adult development, transfomiative justice, impact of trauma and white supremacy, bystander intervention, 
and co ll ective liberation. 

REFERENCES avai lable on request. 



APPT00460_01_08_2024

C N 'i ~CEIVE"O 
1 TY o F E w Bu RY P OcRT cLEF:x ·s rJFFICE 

To: 

From : 

Date: 

Subject: 

o F F 1 c E o F T H E MAY o R ~, :~ w ~. u 11 Y? o F<T. ,11 A 

SEAN R. REARDON, MAYoR 2023 □Ee 29 A 9= 0 1 
60 P LEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 

NEWBURYPORT , MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@ CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the 
City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish 
Constable for th~ purposes of local, State and Federal 
laws and regulations with respect to waterways, marine 
activities and boating. This term will expire on February 
15, 2027. 

Timothy Rooney 
9 Marshview Circle . 

Seabrook, NH 03874 



TIYIOTHY :.\I. ROO:\'l:Y 
9 lvI.ARSH\-IEW CIRCLE 
SEABROOK. NH 0387--1 

603 -686-901--t 
trnrnouey23@' ~rnail.com 

OBJECTIYE 

To nrilize my skills and training: as an .--\ssistam Harbor ?-- laster for tlle City of Newburyport. MA 

EXPERIENCE 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, :.\-L\. 
Assistant Harbormaster 05/20 - Present 
Oversee public waterways ro irn,me safe boating: lm,vs. assist boaters as needed. provide a safe boating: 
environment to make sme the public is complying: with all srnte and federal regulations. 

WIDTTIER VOCATIO~AL TECHNICAL SCHOOL, l\L\. 
Teacher Assistant 
Teach exploratory electrouics and engineering to incoming freslunen. 

CITY OF LAWRENCE, :HA 
Lawrence Municipal Airport 
Responsible for general flVintionlairport maintenance. 

CITY OF :.\l{ETHUEN, :.\IA 
\Vater Department 
Assist in all water depanmeut ftmctious in the area L•f water distribution. 

10/20 - Present 

2/19 - 03/10 

06/19- 12/19 

HAVERHILLPl:BLIC SCHOOLS, Hanrbill, l\U 03/13-4/19 
Director of Transpol'tafiou 
Overall responsibility for the transportation of all Haverhill Public School smdems. Oversee a staff of over 65 
employees. which includes CDL bus drivers. 7D drivers. bus monitors, all crossing guards. and an office staff of 
three. Coordinate the transporration of non-special education sh1dents with the school district's vendor. Cappola 
Bus Company. Oversee departmental budget responsibilities and responsible for c1cquiring nevv equipment to 
include buses/vans. two-way rnclios. and GPS devices. Initimed a new softwm·e routing system for both our 
special eclucarion smclents and our main vendor. Responsible for interviewing: and hiring: all staff. Collc1borate 
wirh the lorn! police depm1ment and department of public works in regards to school bus safety. Coordinate 
training activities for all staff. Responsible for Rlvl\' compliance and state guidelines. 

Director of Human Resources / Staff and Student Senices 
Overall responsibiliry for staff and smdent services within Haverhill Public Schools ( 15 schools. 1.800 
employees. 8.000 st11clents. transporting 6.000 sh1dents pt'r clay in an urban setting). Coordinate the application 
process. sclledule and conduct interviews. and refer caucliclates for employment. Direct. manage. and oversee the 
in1plementation of personnel policies and proceclm es. and internal fact-finding investigations. Assist in the 
identification m1cl screening of qualiJied senior administrative applications. Advise and assist school principals 
and depanmental supervisors in llanclling rechnical personnel issues. Oversee the maintenance of official 
personnel files and records. Complete oversight and budgetary responsibility for all of Human Resources and 
Trnnsponation. Coordinate and assist eight union contracts. handle nll contrachrnl grievances. and assist the city 
solicitor in Depanment of lnbor Relations activiries and mliitrntions. and implemenr positive and effective 
employee relations with all district employees. 

:'.'l"H STATE POLICE - MARINE PATROL, Gilford, :\'H 
:VIarine Pah·ol Officer {Seasonal Position) 02/12 - 08/1-1 
Responsible for enforcing: all boating: laws ancl regulations within the Srnte of New Hampshire m1d all New 
Hampshire coastal waters. Perform boating flccicleut investigations. complaints. and cnlls for se1vice from the 
public. A.nest suspects forcibly if necessary. using: handcuffs and other restraints. subdue resisting suspects using 
maneuvers. approved weapons. and hands and feer in self-defense. Write investigative and other rep01ts including: 
sketches. citations. affidavits. complains and warrants. Respond ro water emergencies 011 inlancVcoastal waters. 



Testify as a wiruess in court. _-\.ssist in traffic comrol m major waterborne eYeuts. Assist United States Coast 
Guard as uecessmy. 

Timothy 1\1. Rooney 
Page 2 

NE\\' HAMPSHIRE DEPART\IE.NT OF RESOFRCES A.1"°D ECOi\"OMIC DEYELOPl\lE~T, Hampton, NH 
State Park Patrol (Seasonal Position) 05/10 - 5/18 
Seasonal position as Park Patrol Officer c1t Hampron Beach Park. Responsible for maintaining a positive 
environment for all guests. issue parking violcltions. assist with customer complaints. assist local law enforcement 
officers in maintc1ining a safe and secure Srnte Park. assist customers with clirecrional concerns. and conummicate 
with multi-cultural cnstoruers. 

~W HAl\tIPSHIRE DEPART::\IE.NT OF TR-L"l\"SPORTATIO~, Durham, 1'H 
Hi2hwav Maintainer II 07/09 - 3/ 13 
Responsible for the upkeep and nrnintenance of state highways within a clesigirnted district. Duties include 
maimaining proper drainage flow for catch basin:;, and culve1ts and 111aintc1ining the integrity of the roads 
throughout my assigned area ro include repair. replacement. and safety. Aclclitional responsibilities include the 
upkeep and maintenance of state equipment and buildings. Also. coordinate with engineering and management on 
cost improvemenr issues to assist the D . 0. I. in nrnimairling its state budget. Provide dir·ectiou and assistance to 
new employees. 

SEARS RETAIL DEALER STORE/Bll)GET TRUCK DEALER, Seabrook, :'.''1-1 
Business Owner 08/04 - 12/08 
Sranecl business from ground tloor ro a high of $~ .--J. million in sales. Responsible for overall operation to include 
profit and loss. inventory. warehousing. personnel. customer satisfaction. and sales. Operated Budget Trnck 
dealership. coorcliriated trnck renrals and returns. 100°,o customer satisfaction completion rate. Coordinated ir1-
bouncl and om-bound trncks with deals throughout the country. :-.fair1tained trucks in accordance with safety 
regulations. 

COMMUNCATIO~S TEST DESIG~, L~C., South Bend, IN 
Human Resources Mauager/Administrntion Manager 10/95 - 10/03 
Di.r-ectecl. implemented. and oversaw all human resource functions to include employment. workers' 
compensation. employee relations. maintenance. security. and safety. Recrnited. iruerviewecl. and hired 
employees of all levels. Recruited. somced. inte1viewed. and fully staffed personnel for t\vo stmt-up locations 
(Tucson. AZ and Albuquerque. J\.T1v1). Implemented compensation plans, conducted on-g.oir1g. pe1fonnance 
reviews. and recommended annual ir1creases where wan antecl. Implemented new benefit plans with various 
outside vendors and oversaw enrollment with all staff aucl provided direction and guidance to employees 
concerning PPOs and H1v1Os. Respomible for clirectir1g: staff on all FlvlLA procedures and policies. Assisted 
employees with the understanding: of Fl\ILA lm:vs and regulations. Set procedures in personnel policies for 
management teams to follow. De\'elopecl and set into practice nevv HR file system to ir1clude separation of 
personnel file. medical file. and disciplinary file. Provided guidance and advice and approved all disciplinmy 
actions at my facilities. Reviewed all personnel paperwork for completeness and accuracy prior to submitting to 
co1vorate HR and to required govenunem agencies. Developed and created monthly repo1ts to be reviewed by 
co1vorate HR for their· consolidation into their· annual state-of-the-business report. Conducted supe1v is01y 
training clc1sses and created a written test in superviso1y trnir1ing: for all new supervisors. Led local management 
team ir1 conflict resolution classes and how to deal effectively with subordirrntes durir1g: ammal review 
presentations. Responsibilities also ir1cludecl admirl.i.strntive and personnel to encompass AP/AR and all other 
clerical fi.mctions. Accomplisluneuts ir1clucled development of safety collllllittee and authorized the emergency 
response protocol. Initiated and compiled all federal/state required paperwork ro include EEO/AA and OSHA 100 
logs. Increased employment at facility by forty percent. Also responsible for two off-site faci lities. 



Timotlly M. Rooney 
Page 3 

THERi'10PLASTICS, DiY. of Elco Industries, Mishawaka, ~ 
Human Resources l\Ianager 01/95 - 08/95 
Responsible for all Human Resource activities to include workers' compensation. common policies and 
procedures. health and safety. and inte1pretation of the nnion contract. Responsible for handling legal issues. 
Coordinated lmman resource activities for fom separate business units. Oversaw a staff of five and responsible 
for annual 

perfonna11ce evaluations and any monetaiy increases. Initiated an emergency response team throughout the 
facility. Enhanced the retmn-ro-work program. Assistecl/responsible for training throughout the facility. 

l TITED TECilliOLOGIES CORPORATI01' 12/86 - 12/9-+ 

UNITED TECITh-OLOGIES AUTO:\IOTIYE, Dh·. of rnitecl Tech., Bourbon, IN 
Human Resources Manager 12/93 - 12/94 
Directed and managed entire depmtmem. Responsibilities included employee relations. environmental health and 
safety. and benefits for a manufacmring facility in a uniou euvi..ro1llllent with 350 employees. Accomplishments 
included a reduction in workers· compensation costs and development of positive employee relations. 
Successfully completed two smvrise. comprehensive OSHA inspections. Implemented a 40 lK plan for hourly 
associates. Responsible for the collectiYe bargaining agreement ,md handling all grievance procedures. 

Ul\lTED TECHNOLOGIES AlTTO:\IOTIVE, DiY. of rnited Tech., Edinburgh, IN 
Human Resources Manager 01/92 - 12193 
Responsible for the overnll ftmcrion of The Human Resources department to include. bur not limited to. benefits 
administration. employee relations. v,1orkers· compensation policy. and health and safety. Initiated and 
accomplished an early back-to-work prograni. thus reducing workers· compensation claims by 50 percent. Taught 
supervision training ro all supervisors. Developed enhanced safety awareness programs to reduce total lost time 
accidem ro one clay in the last year. I\ laintainecl positive employee relations to ensure facility remained 
management represented. 

IL\.MILTON STANDARD, DiY. ofrnited Tech., \.Vind')or Locks, CT 
Personnel Consultant 02/90 - 10/91 
Provided guidance and direction throughout the company in the administration of the collective bargainiug 
agreement. Advised supe1v isio11 on discipline. promotion. and coutracnrnl inre1pretatiou issues. Prepared 
company responses to union claims. testimony aml argument. Assisted in the preparation of arbitrations and 
contract negotiations. 
Senior Personnel Representative 08/89 - 02i90 
Administered the Human Resources policies and procedures within an assigned business unit, Pmticipated in the 
recrniting and selection of both exempt and non-exempt employees. Maintained effective employee/employer 
relationships. Facilitated the implementation of flexible benefits. 
Government Security Specialist 12/86 - 02/89 
Managed special access programs. conducted in-house self inspections. maintained special security briefings and 
debriefings of accessed personnel. and assisted in the overall administration of DISP. Trained security assistants. 

DEFENSE 11'VESTIGATIYE SERVICE, Waltll,lm, .\IA 
Industrial Security Specialist 01186 - 12/86 
Administered the DISP to DOD contracting facilities. Assisted and advised management in the proper 
methodology of handling classified i.Jlfonnarion and conducted survey i.J1spections. Prepared ,:vritteu results on 
inspections with recommendations to rbe facilities management and assisted Senior Industrial Security 
Representatives in \·arious capacities. 

Timothy M. Rooney 



Page-' 

SANDERS ASSOCIATES, l\fanchester, l\"H 
Procluction Controller II 08/83 - 10185 
Supe1vised production conrrol personnel and mainrninecl daily .schedule. Planned master schedules with 
marketing personnel to coincide ,vi.th sales forecasts. 

R~YTHEON CORPORATIO:i\". Waltham, :\L\. 
Production Control 02/81 - 07/83 
Responsible for all aspects of production comrol ,vi.thin an assigned profit cemer. Promorecl to position from 
Supervisor/Foreman position. luterfacecl wirh an levels of management and gove111111ent officials. 

EDUCATIO:N 
Bachelor of Science. Plymouth Stare College. Plymouth. ?--TB 



APPT00461_01_08_2024

To: 

From: 

Date: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFF.i.CE OF THE MAYOR 

SEAN ·R. R EARDON, MAYOR 

60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the 
City Council 

Subject: 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

January 8, 2024 

Re-appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Electrical Inspector. This term will start 
on January 8, 2024 and expire on February 15, 2025. 

Jeffrey Mattheson 
12 Hart Road 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

I 
N 

N 
u , 

n 



Jeffrey R. Mattl1eson 
Licensed Master Electrician: MA, ME, NH VT 
12 Hart Road, Newburyport MAJ 978-479-0915 J ,i effCcvrnatthesonelectric.comJ linkedin.com/in/jeffreymattheson 
www.mntthesonelectric.com 

Objective 
To obtain a professional and successful management position utilizing my electrical and HVAC skills, experience, 
and expert knowledge. As well as to provide a safe electrical environment for all stakeholders within my 
community. 

Education and Certifications 
MASTER ELECTRITIAN LICENSE I 2005 I WOBURN ELECTRICAL SCHOOL OF CODE AND THEORY IN 
WOBURN, MA. 

JOURNEYMAN'S LICENSE I 2002 I WOBURN ELECTRICAL SCHOOL OF CODE AND THEORY IN 
WOBURN, MA. 

ATTENDED GOULD INSTITUTE FROM 1997-2000 

Silent Knight Fire Alarm Course Certification 

Fork truck/Scissor Lift Operator License 
Fiber Optics Splicing and Training Certification 
OSHA 30 Hazard Awareness Certification 

Microsoft Office 
QuickBooks 
NEC 3 year updates 
MA 6 Hr Update 
CPR Certified 2018 & 2022 

Experience 

OWNER I MATTHESON ELECTRIC I 2020-PRESENT 
• Rece ive and answer job related questions and estimate requests in a timely manner via email. tex t and 

phone. 
• Schedule and estimate small and large electrical jobs. 
• Ordering of materials and parts per estimate. 
• Troubleshoot existing customer electrical problems and correct. 
• Complete estimated work in a neat and workmanlike manner within estimated amount. 
• Install of residential EV car chargers (Tesla/Chargepoint). 
• Invoicing and billing collection, permit and inspection fulfillment. 



• Coordination of numerous remodel and new build projects with other sub-contractors as well as 
hnmeowners to complete projects. 

• Regularly maintain company truck, trailer and excavator maintenance, inspections and insurances. 

ELECTRICAL FOREMAN/PROJECT MANAGER I JEM ELECTRICAL AND HVAC CORP, I 2008-2019 
Supervise daily scheduling of employees and ordering of ongoing and coming jobs on a day to day week to week 

basis maintaining a steady and efficient work flow and profitability. 
jobs ranging from $10K-$180K: Residential, Commercial, Industrial, & Cellular. 

Installed Electrical/HVAC for Cellular Communication Shelters/Homes/Businesses. 
Supervise, educate & train new hired licensed & apprentice electricians. 

Service 1-IVAC Tech 24/7 on call, servicing all of New England - specific details available upon request. 

Managed more than 800 HVAC Preventative Maintenance Cellular Sites, 24/7 response, next day service 
upgrades. 

Xfinity Center Shelter work. Mansfield MA 
SAi Commercial Working Building/Warehouse Salem NH 
Vast experience in job bid walks, proposal write-ups and pricing. 

General Contracted to build 5 Tesla Supercharging Stations in the state of Maine to bridge the gap between 

Canada and Maine/East Coast. 
Oversee and Supervise entire project and all locations from start to finish. 

JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN/ FOREMAN I G & B ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC, I 2002-2008 
Foreman & Supervisor on jobs ranging from small residential to large commercial jobs at locations in Boston to 

Southern NH. 

JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN/ FOREMAN I METRIC ELECTRIC I 2000-2002 
Foreman & Supervisor on jobs ranging from small residential additions to large commercial renovations. 

Had a large responsibility in the layout of the plans prior to the start of the job. 

Working knowledge of (Honeywell) HVAC controls and others. 

ELECTRICAL APPRENTICE I INTERSTATE ELECTRICAL I 1996-2000 
Met daily with the job foreman to obtain the work orders for the day and assisted in planning the appropriate 

delegation of tasks for the team ofB-10 men. 
Working knowledge of reading architectural blueprints with the ability to assess the electrical needs for the 

construction project. 
Self-directed and able to take a job from rough to finish. 
Working knowledge of Romax wire, BX, MC and AC cable. 
Familiar with installing hard-wire fire alarm systems in both residential .and commercial settings. 
Experience with the installation of switchgear, transformers, and panels. 
Familiar with all requirements of EMT conduit installation and Rigid conduit benders ½"-4". 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDERS 



  ORDR00526_01_08_2024 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 

January 8, 2024 
 
January 8, 2024 
January 29, 2024 
 
February 12, 2024 
February 26, 2024 
 
March 11, 2024 
March 25, 2024 
 
April 8, 2024 
April 29, 2024 
 
May 13, 2024 
May 28, 2024  (May 27th Memorial Day ) 
 
June 10, 2024 
June 24, 2024 
 
July 8, 2024 
July 29, 2024 
 
August 12, 2024 
 
September 9, 2024 
September 30, 2024   
 
October 15, 2024  (October 14th  Indigenous People’s Day) 
October 28, 2024 
 
November 12, 2024 (November 11th Veterans Day)  
November 25, 2024 
 
December 16, 2024 

 
 



  ORDR00526_01_08_2024 

 
 
 

_____________________________ 
 

Councillor Heather L. Shand  
 
 
 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 
 
 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 
 

 
NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL RULES (2024)  

 
PURPOSE 

 
Pursuant to the City of Newburyport Home Rule Charter (Charter), except as otherwise provided by the 
General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (General Laws) or by the Charter, the legislative 
powers of the City Council of the City of Newburyport (Council) may be exercised in a manner 
determined by it.  The purpose of these rules of the Council (Rules) is to establish in writing the manner 
in which the Council shall exercise its legislative powers. 

 
ORGANIZATION 

 
Rule 1.  No later than December 31 after each regular  municipal election, the City Clerk (Clerk) shall 
provide notice  to each member  of the Council for the coming two-year  legislative session  of the date, 
time, and place  of the first meeting of the Council in the next calendar  year, to be known as the 
Inaugural  Meeting. 

 
Rule 1A.  At the Inaugural Meeting, the Council shall, by majority vote of all its 11 members, 
notwithstanding any vacancies (Full Council), elect a President from within its membership. The City 
Clerk (Clerk) shall preside at the Inaugural Meeting until such time as a President is elected.  The Full 
Council shall vote to set the date of its next regular meeting before it may vote to adjourn the Inaugural 
Meeting. 

 
Rule lB.  No later  than at its next meeting after the Inaugural Meeting, the Council  shall, by majority 
vote of the Full Council, adopt  its Rules for such calendar  year. 

 
Rule lC. No later  than at its next meeting after the Inaugural Meeting, the Council shall, by majority 
vote of the Full Council , adopt a schedule of regular  meetings  of the Council  for the remainder of such 
calendar  year. 

 
Rule lD.  In the second year of each two-year legislative session, no Inaugural Meeting shall occur. 
Instead, at its first meeting of such calendar year, the Council shall, by majority vote of the Full Council: 
(1) elect a President from within its membership; (2) adopt its Rules for such calendar year; and (3) 
adopt a schedule of regular  meetings  of the Council  for the remainder of such calendar year. 

 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

MEETINGS 
 

Rule 2.  Council meetings shall be held in the Council Chamber of City Hall or as a hybrid meeting, unless 
the President, or a majority of the Full Council, determine by any means reasonable and practicable, and 
give written notice to all members, that such meeting will be held in an alternate location or as a remote 
meeting. 

 
Rule 2A. Special meetings of the Council shall be held at the call of the President, or any six (6) or more 
members, for any lawful purpose, by causing a notice of such special meeting to be delivered in hand or by 
email to residence of each member.  This notice shall, except in an emergency of which the President shall be 
the sole judge, be delivered at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the time set, and shall specify the 
purpose or purposes for which the special meeting is to be held. The Clerk shall cause a copy of each such 
notice to be posted immediately, including on the City's Website, in accordance with applicable laws. 

 
Rule 2B.  If any meeting of the Council is in session at 10:30 pm, said meeting shall be adjourned until 
7:30pm of the following evening, unless another date and time is voted by a majority of the Full 
Council. The regular Council meeting shall start at 7:00 pm. 

 
HOLIDAYS 

 
Rule 3. Except as otherwise provided in the Charter, whenever the day set by these Rules for any meeting of 
the Council, regular or special, shall fall upon a holiday, then such meeting shall be canceled or postponed to 
a date certain by majority vote of the Full Council. 

 
PRESIDING OFFICER 

 
Rule 4. The President, if present, shall preside at all meetings.  In the absence of the President, the senior-most 
member in terms of consecutive, uninterrupted service on the Council shall serve during the absence of the 
President.  If more than one member has served the same length of time, the Council shall 
elect a President Pro Tem by majority vote from the most senior Councillors in. terms of consecutive, 
uninterrupted service on the Council. 

 
DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE PRESIDING OFFICER 

 
Rule 5. The presiding officer shall:  preserve decorum and order; speak to points of order in preference to 
other members; decide all questions of order, subject to appeal to a super-majority of the Full Council; declare 
all votes, or permit the Clerk to do so; and perform any other duties consistent with the office that may be 
provided by charter, ordinance, or by other vote of the Council. 

 
Rule 5A.  If any member doubts a vote as declared, the presiding officer, without further debate on the 
question, shall require that a count be taken by roll call of the membership. 

 
Rule 5B.  During any meeting, whether regular or special, the presiding officer may, at any time, call for a 
five-minute recess. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

RELINQUISHING THE CHAIR 
 

Rule 6.  When the presiding officer desires to relinquish the Chair, they may call upon any Councillor 
to take the Chair, but such call to the Chair shall not continue beyond the will of the presiding officer 
so relinquishing the Chair, or beyond an adjournment of the Council, except as 
hereafter provided. If the presiding officer wishes to express an opinion on any subject under debate, they 
shall relinquish the Chair as above provided, and shall not resume the Chair until they are through speaking, 
and all points of order arising therefrom have been decided by the Councillor presiding in their place.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the presiding officer may, however, state facts and give opinions upon questions 
of order without relinquishing the Chair. 

 
COMMITTEES AND COMMITTEE BUSINESS 

 
Rule 7. The President shall appoint all members to all City Council Committees, both standing and ad hoc, 
designate the Chair of each such Committee, who shall serve as its presiding officer, and fill any vacancies 
thereon as they arise.  Likewise, the President may establish, dissolve, and/or reconfigure ad hoc Committees in 
his or her discretion, provided that such ad hoc Committees shall be re-established each two-year legislative 
session.  Ad hoc committees may include members other than members of the Council for purposes of 
deliberation, but they may not vote.  Except as otherwise provided in Rule 12, the Council shall, by a majority 
vote, refer each matter newly introduced through the Council agenda (Agenda) to a single Committee, either 
standing or ad hoc, for review at a public meeting of such Committee, before such matter may be acted upon 
again by the Council.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Councillor may make all parliamentary motions, 
including a motion to receive and file the newly introduced matter. 

 
Rule 7A.  Pursuant to the Newburyport Code (Code), there shall be six (6) standing committees of the 
Council, as follows, each consisting of three (3) members of the Council, and concerned with the matters 
specified for it in the Code: 

• Committee on Budget & Finance 
• Committee on General Government 
• Committee on Licenses & Permits 
• Committee on Community Services  
• Committee on Planning & Development 
• Committee on Public Works & Safety 

 
Rule 7B.  Except as provided expressly otherwise in these Rules, a matter shall not be referred to more than 
one Committee, either separately or jointly, nor may a matter be referred to the Full Council sitting as the 
Committee-of-the-Whole except by super-majority vote. 

 
Rule 7C.  Committees may meet at any time, in open and/or executive session, at any place within the City of 
Newburyport, subject to the Massachusetts General Laws, the City Charter, and the Newburyport Code. 

 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

Rule 7D.  Committees shall meet and review each matter referred to them by the Council no later than 
thirty (30) calendar days after such referral. 

 
Rule 7E. Committee meetings may be cancelled when scheduled during any time when a declared snow 
emergency is in effect. 

 
Rule 7F.  During a meeting of the Council, the Chair of a Committee, whether regular or ad hoc, may 
remove any matter from such Committee to bring it to the floor for discussion by the Council, upon 
making a motion to do so, receiving a second from any other Councillor, regardless of Committee 
membership, and upon affirmative vote of the Full Council.  Once such matter is before the Council (on 
the floor), any Councillor may then make a motion regarding such matter to approve it, not approve it, 
or refer it back to the original or to another  Committee, and all parliamentary rules, including motions  to 
amend, to table, and so on, shall  be available, subject  to these Rules. 

 
Rule 7G.  In the event that either: (a) the Committee has failed to meet and review a matter within the 
required 30 days under Rule 7D; or (b) the Chair of a Committee has failed  to remove any matter from 
such Committee after (6) weeks of its original referral to such Committee, such  matter may be removed 
from such Committee to bring it to the floor for discussion  by the Council, provided that a petition 
signed  by no fewer  than two Councillors has been filed with the City Clerk- with copies to both the 
President and the relevant Committee Chair -- in accordance with Rule 16. 

 
Rule 7H.  Any matter that  remains in Committee at the end of the Council's two-year legislative session 
shall die, unless a majority of the Full Council votes at its last meeting of such session to carry such item 
into the succeeding session. Any item that remains on the table at the end of the Council's two-year 
legislative term shall die, and may not be carried on. 

 
Rule 7I. For any Committee item relating to the disposition of any real property, including, without 
limitation, purchase or sale, an appraisal of the fair market value of said real property, performed by a 
duly licensed professional based upon the requirements and guidelines of the current Uniform Standards of 
Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP), shall be presented to the Council no fewer than seven (7) 
calendar days before such Committee item can be brought to the floor.  The appraisal must be dated within 
twelve (12) calendar months of the date the relevant item is removed from Committee. The appraisal may 
be presented in Executive Session and/or may otherwise remain confidential in accordance with the City's 
Charter, and applicable law. 

 
Rule 7J.  Any Measure to authorize the issuance of a bond in an amount over $500,000 shall not be 
removed from the committee to which it is first referred until the greater of thirty (30) calendar days or 
one (1) regular meeting of the City Council has elapsed since such referral. 

 
SUFFICIENCY OF VOTE 

 
Rule 8.  The affirmative vote of a majority of the members present shall be sufficient to adjourn any 
meeting of the Council or its Committees. 

 
Rule 8A.  Except  as expressly provided in these Rules, the affirmative vote of a majority  or super- 
majority, as may be required by law, of the Full Council, rather than of the quorum present, shall  be 
required to adopt any ordinance, order, or other vote or proceeding adopted, or which might be adopted 

 
 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

(Measure).  Consistent with the Charter, Measures include, without limitation, all transfers, expenditures, 
and acceptance of funds, which shall be put into effect by an order of the Full Council. 

 
MANNER OF VOTING 

 
Rule 9.  The Council and each of its Committees, standing and ad hoc, shall vote at a duly noticed 
public meeting, unless otherwise permitted under the Open Meeting Law. 

 
Rule 9A.  A vote to confirm Mayoral Appointments on a second reading shall be by roll call of the Full 
Council. 

 
Rule 9B.  Approval of any ordinance shall require two (2) readings and two (2) roll-call votes to be held at 
separate City Council meetings, while approval of any other Measure requires one (1) reading and one (1) 
vote, which, except in the case of bond order, may be by voice vote.  Amendments to any motion to approve, 
not approve, or to refer back to Committee may be recorded by voice vote, including such parliamentary 
motions in regard to an ordinance.  Following its passage on first reading, such ordinance shall be timely 
posted to the City's Website, as defined in the Charter, in a manner prescribed by the 
City Clerk.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, pursuant to the Charter, votes regarding Mayoral 
Appointments shall be treated specially under Rule 20. 

 
Rule 9C.  At the Inaugural Meeting, the Clerk shall begin the order of roll-call voting throughout such 
meeting with that Councillor whose 'last name is first in alphabetical order. At each successive meeting that 
requires a roll call vote or votes, the Clerk shall begin roll calls throughout such meeting with the Councillor 
whose last name follows the previous Councillor in alphabetical order until the last meeting of the two-year 
legislative term.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Clerk shall, for all votes at all meetings, call the 
President to vote last. 

 
Rule 9D.  In the event that a member of the Council or one of its Committees wishes to have his or her vote 
recorded differently after announcement of the results of a roll call vote by the Clerk or presiding officer, the 
member must receive unanimous consent from every other present member of the Council or the Committee, 
as the case may be. 

 
Rule 9E.  A motion to table once seconded is not debatable, but clarifying points of information shall be 
allowed for the purpose of understanding the effects of such proposed tabling. 

 
GAINING THE FLOOR 

 
Rule 10.  All Councillors, when desiring to speak on a matter, shall raise their hands and respectfully 
address the President, and wait until recognized by the presiding officer. 

 
Rule l0A. Once recognized by the President, the Councillor shall stand to speak on the matter. A Councillor 
shall remain standing while speaking, and shall sit down to indicate to the President the conclusion of the 
Councillor's speech. 

 
Rule l0B. No Councillor shall speak a second time on any motion until each Councillor has the 
opportunity to speak once, however the President may permit a Councillor to speak out of turn to respond 
to questions directed to them by another Councillor. 

 
 
 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

 

Rule l0C. In speaking, members shall at all times confine themselves to the motion in order, shall use 
parliamentary language and appropriate demeanor, and shall strive to refer to all other members by their ward 
or as an At-Large Councillor, or as the Chair or a member of a particular Committee, etc., rather than by their 
first or last names. 

 
Rule l0D. No member shall leave a Council or Committee meeting while it is in session to seek or accept 
counsel, nor may such member while away from such meeting exchange information pertaining to an item 
on the meeting agenda, nor to conduct any other city business. 

 
Rule l0E. The Council President and Committee Chairs, as the case may be, shall have the responsibility 
and discretion for recognizing speakers other than Council or Committee members.  Any member of the 
Council or a Committee may request of the presiding officer recognition of a speaker other than a member, 
but the presiding officer's determination whether to grant such recognition shall not be appealed. 

 
SPONSORSHIP OF MATTERS 

 
Rule 11. With the sole exception of a Mayoral Appointment, as described in Rule 20, no Measure or other 
matter beside a Communication, of any kind, shall be placed on the Agenda by any City official or other 
person, including, without limitation, the Mayor, nor may it be acted upon by the Council, unless it is 
sponsored by a member of the Council.  Each such matter carried over from a previous, two-year legislative 
term must be sponsored by a current member of the Council. 

 
Rule 12.  Except in the case of an Emergency Measure, as regulated under the Charter, the Council shall not 
pass or otherwise adopt any Measure until it has first been reviewed at a public meeting of a Committee in 
accordance with Rule 7. 

 
Rule 12A.  Failure of by any person, including, without limitation, an applicant or a city official, to meet a 
deadline, specified by law, regulation, or rule shall not constitute an Emergency.  For example, and without 
limitation, the Council shall not approve a license or permit, or otherwise authorize, any person to use public 
property for a road race or other event by Emergency Measure solely because such event is scheduled to occur  
before the Council's next meeting. 

 
Rule 12B.  Pursuant to the Charter, no Measure making a grant, renewal, or extension, whatever its kind or 
nature, or a franchise or special privilege, shall be passed as an emergency measure, and, except as provided 
by the laws of the Commonwealth, no such grant, renewal, or extension shall be made otherwise than by 
ordinance. 

 
Rule 12C. Pursuant to the Charter, an Emergency Measure shall become effective immediately upon its 
adoption without signature by the Mayor, or at such later time as the emergency measure expressly provides. 

 
Rule 12D.  In the event that a sponsor of any Measure or other matter is not present physically or 
telephonically at a meeting of the Council when the Clerk reads such Measure or other matter, then the 
Council shall not consider such Measure or other matter, unless all sponsors of such measure have presented 
a written statement requesting the Council to proceed in the absence of such sponsor. 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

 

WITHDRAWING ITEMS FROM THE AGENDA 
 

Rule 13.  After a Measure or other matter is reached on the Agenda and read aloud by the Clerk, it shall 
be deemed to be in possession of the Council, and shall be disposed of in some matter by vote.  At any time 
prior to a Measure or other matter being brought before the Council through such reading, it may be 
withdrawn provided all sponsors so notify the President or the Clerk. 

 
RECONSIDERATION 

 
Rule 14.  Notwithstanding Rule 9D, after a vote has been taken on a Measure or other matter, it shall be 
in order for any member voting with the prevailing  side to move reconsideration thereof  at the same 
meeting  at which  the vote was taken, and such motion shall be disposed  of accordingly.  Alternatively, 
such member may file with the Clerk, not later than noon of the next business day following such 
meeting, written notice of a motion to reconsider such vote.  After receiving such written notification from 
a member, the Clerk shall place the motion for reconsideration on the Agenda for the next regular meeting 
of the Council, and the Clerk shall forthwith, either verbally or in writing, notify the Full Council of such 
filing. 

 
DUTIES OF THE CLERK 

 
Rule 15.  The Clerk shall attend and keep all records of all meetings  of the Council, shall record  the 
names of the members present, shall record the vote of members  on roll calls, and shall have the care 
and custody of the City records, and all documents, plans, and papers pertaining to the business of the 
Council. The Clerk shall also, at the request of a member, assist in the drafting of items to be presented at 
the meetings of the Council. The Clerk shall cause notice to be made to each Councillor of each 
meeting of the Council, regular and special, and of Committee meetings, and shall also post notice on 
the City Website at least 48 hours prior to commencement. 

 
DEADLINE FOR AGENDA ITEMS 

 
Rule 16.  Printed materials regarding any matter, including, without limitation, the full text of new 
Measures, to be considered by the Council at its next regular meeting shall be presented in complete 
form to the Clerk not later than 9:00 am on the Wednesday preceding such regular meeting. 
Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, not later than 4:00pm on the Wednesday preceding a regular 
meeting, Committee Chairs shall submit to the Clerk the text of any Measures they intend to remove 
from Committee and put into the possession of the full Council.   Except  as otherwise provided under 
Rule 18A, papers  presented  after these times shall  be considered Late-Filed Items, which shall not be 
taken up without a suspension of these Rules, which requires  a super-majority vote of the 
Council.   The provisions of this Rule 16 apply to all persons, and in all cases, without exception, 
including to all members and other City officials, such as the Mayor and Department heads, as well as 
the public. 

AGENDA AND PACKET 
 

Rule 17.  For each meeting of the Council, the Clerk in consultation with the President shall compile the 
Agenda of all matters to come before the Council at such meeting, in accordance with the order of business 
listed below, and shall make available to the public such Agenda and all supporting documents (together, Packet) 
to be considered by the Council by 5:00 pm of the fourth (4th) calendar day prior to such meeting; provided, 
however, that in the case of a special meeting the Agenda shall be made available as otherwise provided by law 
and these Rules, and no Packet shall be required.  The Clerk shall cause a digital copy of the Packet to be 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

 

delivered to each Councillor by their email, and to be posted on the City Website at least 48 hours prior to 
commencement. 

 
Items that are to be added to the Agenda as Late-Filed Items must be submitted for approval to be placed on 
the Agenda immediately following the Call to Order. 

 
The order of business for the Agenda shall be as follows: 

Moment of Silence 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Call to Order 
Late-Filed Items 
Public Comment 
Proclamations 
Mayors Comment 
Consent Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
Communications (including Applications) 
Transfers 
First Reading of Mayoral Appointments 
      Items to be removed from Committees with approval of the Consent Agenda 

Regular Agenda 
      Second Reading of Mayor's Appointments 
      Communications 

       Transfers 
      Orders and Resolutions 

              Ordinances 
          Committee Reports 

            (including all Measures with any amendments or revisions for the Council to consider) 
          Good of the Order 
         Adjournment 

 
Rule 17A.  The Consent Agenda shall be reserved for routine and non-controversial matters that may be 
considered apart from the rest of the Agenda and approved collectively and without debate. 
 
The President has the sole discretion to place matters on the Consent Agenda excepting Committee Measures. 
Pursuant to the deadlines set in Rule 16, Committee Chairs may ask the Clerk to place Committee Measures on 
the Consent Agenda. This rule shall not be construed to limit or alter other rules relating to removing measures 
from Committee including, without limitation, Rules 7F and 7G. T h e  retention thereon of any measure in the 
Consent Agenda is subject to the unanimous consent of the members present when the Council reaches the 
Consent Agenda during its meeting. Committee items removed from the Consent Agenda shall be handled 
during the regular agenda under the measure’s respective Committee report, under Rule 7F. 
 
The Clerk shall read matters on the Consent Agenda by title only. At any time before the Council acts upon 
the Consent Agenda, any member of the Council may cause any matter or matters listed upon the Consent 
Agenda to be removed and then placed into the appropriate portion of the regular Agenda, either by providing 
written notice to the President and/or the Clerk, or, alternatively, by rising and so requesting by motion. The 
Council shall then, without debate permitted, vote collectively on all matters remaining on the Consent 
Agenda, by simple majority of the Full Council.  Such vote may be conducted by voice vote at the discretion 
of the presiding officer. 

 
Rule 17B.  Supporting documents for Council agenda items shall be digitally placed in the  



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

 

Packet and provided to Council members. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the electronic version of the packet, 
posted on the website, shall be complete. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Rule 18.  There shall be designated a Public Comment time during each meeting of the City Council. The 
procedure for this comment time is listed below: 

1.  Individuals who wish to speak before the Council, whether on their own behalf or on behalf of a 
group, must sign in on the door of the Council Chamber prior to the start of the Public Comment 
segment of the meeting.  Each speaker must provide his or her name and the address where they reside 
permanently (i.e. legal domicile), and indicate which Agenda item they will be speaking on.  The 
President will advise attendees of their right to speak and responsibility to 
sign-up. 

2.   Two minutes allotted to each speaker. 
3.   One opportunity per individual to speak. 
4.   Comment must be related to an Agenda item. 
5.   Speakers who are attorneys shall disclose the identity of all clients whose interests are materially 

affected by the Agenda item upon which they speak. 
 
 

Rule 18A.  There shall be designed a Mayor's Comment time during each regular meeting of the City 
            Council. The procedure for this comment time is listed below: 

1.  To address the Council during the Mayor’s Comment period, the Mayor may provide notice to the 
President at any time prior to the Call to Order. 

2.   The Mayor will be allowed to speak for a total of seven (7) minutes. 
3.   The Mayor will be offered reserved seating on the front bench of the Council Chambers 
4.   Notwithstanding the normal deadline for written materials to be submitted to the City Clerk under 

Rule 16, the Mayor may submit a written report to the Full City Council not later than 
11:00am on the day of the Council meeting, and such report shall not be deemed a Late-Filed item. 

5.   Nothing in this rule prohibits the Mayor from speaking otherwise in compliance with the Charter 
and these Rules. 

 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

Rule 19.  To be included on the Council Agenda, presentations by individuals or groups must be sponsored by 
a Councillor in writing pursuant to Rule 16, and approved by the President, in which case such presentation 
shall be placed in the Communications segment of the Agenda, for a period not longer than twenty (20) 
minutes.



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

 

MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS 
 

Rule 20.  Mayoral Appointments do not require sponsorship by a member of the Council, but shall require 
two (2) readings and two (2) votes by the Council, the second such vote by roll call. For its first reading, each 
such appointment, including reappointments, shall be accompanied by submittal to the Clerk of the 
appointee's resume in accordance with Rule 16. The first reading shall be placed in the Consent segment of 
the Council's Agenda for referral to the Council's next meeting, sitting as the Committee of the Whole. 

 
 

Rule 20A.  As with any Consent Agenda item, a single member of the Council may move such item to the 
regular Agenda. As provided in the Charter, the Council may elect to refer any proposed Mayoral 
Appointment to a standing or ad hoc Committee, which shall review such appointment and may make a 
recommendation to the Full Council  not fewer than seven (7) nor more than 45 days after such referral. 
Such Committee may require any person whose name has been referred to it to appear before such 
Committee, or before the Full Council, to give any information relevant to the appointment that the 
Committee of the Full Council may require.  Notwithstanding the optional referral of proposed 
appointments provided for in this Rule 20A, appointments and reappointments of the following officers 
shall always be referred through the Consent Agenda to the standing committee with oversight over such 
board or commission: 

• Members of the Board of Health 
• Building Commissioner; 
• Building Inspector; 
• City Auditor/Director of Finance; 
• City Librarian; 
• City Treasurer; 
• Director of the Department of Public Services; 
• Members of the Conservation Commission and Conservation Agent; 
• Harbormaster; 
• Members of the License Commission; 
• Members of the Newburyport Waterfront Trust board; 
• Members of the Planning Board, Planning Director, and Zoning Administrator; 
• Members of the Water and Sewer Commission; and 
• Members of the Zoning Board of Appeal. 

 
 

 Rule 20B.  The Health Director, upon appointment by the Board of Health, shall be placed in the packet for               
referral to the Committee on Public Works & Safety for review and recommendation to the full Council as a 
 receive and file.” 
 

MID-YEAR BUDGET REVIEW 
 

Rule 21.  Each calendar year, the Committee on Budget & Finance shall schedule and hold a public 
meeting to conduct a Mid-Year Budget Review  as soon as practical after six (6) months of actual 
expenditures are available in written form, but no later than February 28. The Chair of the Committee 
shall cause the Finance Director to attend, pursuant to the Charter, the Chair shall invite all members of the 
Council, as well. Pursuant to the Charter, the Chair shall ask the Finance Director to distribute to the Full 
Council documentation in support of the Mid-Year Budget Review no less than two (2) weeks before such 
meeting, including a year-to-date actual budget summary. Further pursuant to the Charter, any member of 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

 

the Council may request that a Department Head be present at the Mid-Year Budget Review meeting, by 
making a request through the Chair of Budget & Finance. 

 
ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICES 

 
Rule 22.  The audible use of mobile phones, radios, and other electronic communication devices by any 
person, including members of the Council, but excepting on-duty public safety officers, is strictly 
prohibited within the Council Chamber while the Council is in session, and all such devices shall be 
turned off or otherwise made to be silent. 

 
 
Rule 22A.   Members of the Council may read from or listen to or otherwise obtain information from a 
computer, tablet, or other electronic device within the Council Chamber while the Council is in session, 
such as by conducting computer searches online. 
 
 

 Rule 22B.  Except as otherwise permitted under the Open Meeting Law, no member of the Council shall, at 
any time while the Council is in session, be permitted to communicate with other people, either located within 
or without the Chamber, using such any electronic device, whether verbally or otherwise, audibly or inaudibly. 
 
 

PARLIAMENTARY PRACTICE 
 

Rule 23. In all matters of parliamentary practice not provided for in these rules, the Council shall use 
Robert's Rules of Order as a guide. 

 
 

RECUSAL 
 

Rule  24. Upon his or her recusal regarding a matter, a member of the Council or a Committee shall leave 
the room where the meeting is being conducted, and such member shall not be counted as part of the quorum 
on that matter. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a recused member may, if permitted under applicable law, 
remain in the room solely if  they wish to give testimony on the matter. 

 
Rule 24A.  If the matter is to be addressed in open session, then the recusal shall be made orally and shall 
be included as part of the official public record. The recused member may obtain and review any records of 
such public discussions and/or action by the Council or Committee on the matter. 

 
Rule 24B. If the matter is to be addressed in executive session, then the recusal must be made orally during 
the open session before the Council or Committee goes into such executive session and shall be included as 
part of the official public record.  A member so recused shall not knowingly obtain or review a recording, 
minutes, or any other non-public information regarding such matter, other than the fact of 
his or her own recusal. 
 
 

AMENDING THE RULES 
 

Rule 25.  Any amendment of these Rules shall require successful passage of an order by the Full 
Council, by simple majority, as provided in these Rules. 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

 

 
 
 
SUSPENDING THE RULES 
Rule  26.  Except as otherwise, expressly provided in these Rules, a motion to suspend the rules shall 
require a two-thirds super-majority vote of the Full Council. 
              
REMOTE PARTICIPATION           
   
Rule 27.  
           
THAT, The CITY COUNCIL  of the City of Newburyport hereby authorizes remote participation in meetings 
held by all City of Newburyport public bodies subject to the Open Meeting Law and pursuant to 940 CMR 29.10.   
For the purposes of this order, remote participation shall be permitted under the following terms and conditions: 

Media: Telephone, internet, satellite enabled audio/video conferencing, or other similar technology may be used for 
remote participation provided that the participant and all in attendance can hear each other.  If videoconferencing is 
used, the member participating remotely must be visible to all in attendance. 

Quorum: A quorum of the public body, including the chair or, in the chair’s absence, the person authorized to chair 
the meeting, must be physically present at the meeting location before an absent member may participate remotely. 

Votes: If any member of the public body is participating remotely, all votes of the body, including those taken in 
open session, are required to be by roll call and the results of the roll must be recorded in the minutes. 

Status: A member participating remotely may vote, and is not deemed to be absent from the meeting, including for 
purposes of MGL Chapter 39 Section 23D. 

Reasons: Acceptable reasons for participating remotely include one or more of the following: personal illness, 
personal disability, emergency, military service or geographic distance.  A member cannot participate remotely for 
convenience. 

Notification: A member who will not be present at a meeting must notify the chair as far in advance as possible.  
The chair must announce at the beginning of the meeting the name of the person participating remotely and the 
reason.  The categories listed above under Reasons may be used for this announcement such that a member’s 
privacy rights are protected, especially with respect to illness or disability. 

Technical Issues: If technical issues arise with the media connection, the chair must decide how to address them.  
Deliberations shall be suspended while the difficulties are addressed.  If the remote member is disconnected during 
the meeting, the minutes must reflect this fact. 

Use of Plans and Other Visuals: The chair or, in the chair’s absence, the person authorized to chair the meeting,  
shall distribute to remote participants, in advance of the meeting, copies of all relevant documents, exhibits, and 
presentation materials used during the meeting.  If a member of the public body is remotely participating in a public 
hearing relative to the issuance of any permit involving a site plan or architectural drawings, that member must 
utilize video conferencing such that all maps, plans or other presentation materials used or referenced during the 
meeting are visible.  This requirement for video conferencing is not necessary where the member has already 
received a copy of all relevant maps, plans, or other presentation materials and no new materials are introduced 
during the meeting. 



ORDR00527_01_08_2024 
 

 

Executive Session: There shall be no remote participation in any executive session including, but not limited to, 
any vote to go into or out of said executive session. 

FURTHER, any City of Newburyport public body utilizing remote participation is required to comply with all 
provisions of 940 CMR 29.10 as summarized above, as well as all other requirements of the Open Meeting Law and 
all of the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Division of Open Government’s regulations. 

COUNCIL GROUP EMAIL 
 
Rule  28.  There shall be a group council email with an address of citycouncil@cityofnewburyport.com. The 
intended use is for the public to contact all councillors without the use of individual emails. It is not to be used 
for any deliberation as defined in G.L. 30A et al.  

 
 

_______________________ 

Councillor Heather L. Shand  

 
 

 

= 

mailto:citycouncil@cityofnewburyport.com


         ORDR00528_01_08_2024 

 
 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 

January 8, 2024 
 
 
 
THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport votes to accept the provisions of M.G.L. 
c.41, §110A which provides that any public office in any city or town may remain closed on any 
or all Saturdays as may be determined from time to time, in a city by the city council, subject to 
the provisions of the city charter. 

 
              
          

________________________________________ 
Councillor Heather L. Shand 

    
 

 



  ORDR00529_01_08_2024 
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
GIFT ACCEPTANCE FORM 

 
Ordered, that, the City of Newburyport accepts the following gi� in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, 
Sec�on 53A: 

Date of Gi�: 12/18/2023 

City Department: DPS Parks 

Staff Contact: Michael Hennessey 

Gift Overview 
Gi� Type: Monetary 

Donor: David Volz 

Purpose: 
Renova�on of park bench in Market Square. 
Gi� Amount: $2,500.00 

For Office Use Only 
City Council Packet Date: 1/8/2024 

Emergency Measure? ☐ Yes ☒ No 

 
 

 
___________________________________ 
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 

I 



ORDR00530_01_08_2024 
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

GRANT ACCEPTANCE FORM 
 
Ordered, that, the City of Newburyport accepts the following grant in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 
44, Sec�on 53A: 

Date of Award: 12/27/2023 

City Department: Harbormaster 

Staff Contact: Paul Hogg 

Grant Overview 
Grant Type: State Grant (Federal Pass-Through) 

Funding Agency: MA Department of Fish & Game, Division of Marine Fisheries 
htps://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-marine-fisheries  

Program Name: Clean Vessel Act (CVA) 
htps://www.mass.gov/info-details/clean-vessel-act  

Project Name: CVA Pumpout Program 

Project Descrip�on: 
The Massachusets Clean Vessel Act (MA-CVA) Program provides free pumpout service to recrea�onal 
boaters along the coast. 75% of the program is funded by this grant and 25% is funded by the 
Harbormaster budget.  
Award Amount: $16,000.00 

Payment Method: Cost Reimbursement 

Length of Grant: 1 year 

Start Date: 1/1/2024 

End Date: 12/31/2024 

Award Acceptance Deadline: Award acceptance deadline ☒ N/A 

Local Match/Required Resources 
Local Match (City Funds): 
The CVA program is a match-reimbursement program based on Federal funds obtained by the 
Commonwealth for the needs of exis�ng and prospec�ve pumpout facili�es. Approved applicants are 
required to match a minimum of 25% of the cost for CVA equipment and keep CVA equipment 
opera�onal according to the terms of the program. 
Local Match (In-Kind): 
Limited staff �me dedicated to tracking and administering grant funds. 
Resources Required When Grant Program Ends: 
N/A - This is an annual grant program. 
For Office Use Only 
City Council Packet Date: 1/8/2024 

Emergency Measure? ☐ Yes ☒ No 

 
 
___________________________________ 
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 

I I 7 
e---- -

- -

I - -

T -

-

-

-

-

-

_J _l 
-

- -

L__ -

- -

I -

- -

I I I _J 

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-marine-fisheries
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/clean-vessel-act


COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

This fom, is jolnUy issued and published by the Office of the Comptroller {CTR), the ExecuUve Office for Admlnistrafion and Finance (ANF), and the Operational Services 
Division (OSO) as the default contract for all Commonwealtti Oepar1ments when another form ls not prescribed by regulation or policy. The Commonwealth deems void any changes made 
on or by attachment (in the form of addendum, engagement letters, contract forms or invoice terms) to the terms in this published form or to the Standard Contract Form Instructions 
and Contractor Certifications, the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions for Human and Social Services or the Commonwealth IT Terms and Conditions which are incorporated 
by reference herein. Additional non-mnflicting terms may be added by Attachment Contractors are required to access published foITT1S at CTR Forms: https://v1WN.rnacomptroller.orglforms. 
Forms are also posted at OSD Forms· hltos·/lwww mass oovllisls/osd-forms 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: Newburyport COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Dept of Fish & Game, Div Marine Fisheries 
(and d/b/a): MMARS Department Code: FWE 

Legal Address: (W-9, W-4): 106 C~p Wharf Newburyport MA 01950 Business Mailing Address: 30 Emerson Ave Gloucester MA 01930 

Contract Manager: Paul Hogg I Phone: 978-462-3746 Billing Address (if different): 

E-Mail: phogg@cityofnewburyport.com I Fax:508-385-3938 Contract Manager: C ec ii French I Phone: 978-491-6240 

Contractor Vendor Code: VC 6000 192119 E-Mail: Cecil.French@mass.gov I Fax: 

Vendor Code Address ID (e.g. "AD001 "): AO MMARS Doc ID(s): NEWBURYPORTCVAFY2024 
(Note: The Address ID must be set up for EFT payments.) RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number: BO-19-1046-0MF-FWE20-32647 

L NEW CONTRACT CONTRACT AMENDMENT -
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) Enter Current Contract End Date Prior to Amendment __ ,20 __ 

_ Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSO-<lesignated Department) Enter Amendment Amount: $ ___ (or ·no change") 
_ Collective Purchase (Attach OSO approval, scope, budget) AMENDMHIT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of amendment changes.) 
~Department Procurement (Includes all Grants • 815 CMR 2.00} (Sortcitation Notice _ Amendment to Date, Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 

or RFR. and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) _ Interim Contract (Attach justiflcalion for Interim Contrac and updated scopeJbudget) 
_ Emergency Contract (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 
_ Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, scope, budget) _ Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 

_ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language, legislation with _ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language/justification and updated 
specific exemption or earma.rk, and exception justification, scope and budget) scope and budget) 

The Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications and the following Commonwealth Terms and Conditions document are incorporated by reference 
into this Contract and are legally binding: (Check ONE option): ..L Commonwealth Terms and Conditions Commonwealth Terms and Condrtions For Human and SQ&;lal 
Services Commonwealth IT Tenns and Conditions 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in aooordance with the terms of this Contract in be supported 
in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 61 5 CMR 9.00. 
_ Rate Contract. (No Maximum Obligation) Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes if rates or terms are being amended.) 
X Maximum ObligaUon Contract. Enter total maximum obrigation for total duration of this oontract (or new lolal II Contract ls being amended). i1§,000.00 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD): Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from Invoice receipt Contractors requesting accelerated payments must identify 
a PPD as follows: Payment issued wi1hin 10 days _ % PPD; Payment issued wi1hin 15 days_% PPD; Payment issued wtthin 20 days_ % PPO: Payment issued within 30 days 
_ % PPD. If PPD percentages are left blank, identify reason: _agree to standard 45 day cycle _ statutory/legal or Ready Payments (M.G.L. c. 29, § 23A): _ only initial payment 
(subseauent oavments scheduled to suDOOrt standard EFT 45 day payment cycle, See Prompt Pay Discounts Polk:v.) 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: Provision of services pursuant to the Clean Vessel Act. The disbursement of funds under 
this contract is contingent upon the availability of federal funding. 'See Attached" 

ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE option only) The Depar1ment and Contractor certify for this Contracl or Contract Amendment that Contract obligations: 
i 1. may be incurred as of the Effective Date (latest signature date below) and D.Q obligations have been incurred ru:iQr to the Effective Date. 
_ 2. may be Incurred as of __ , 20_ , a date LATER than the Effective Date below and no obligations have been incurred ru:iQr to the Effective Date. 
_ 3. were incuned as of_, 20_ , a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations Incurred prior to the Effective Date are 

authorized lo be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are 
attached and incorporated into this ContracL Acceptance of payments forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obligations. 

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract perfonnance shall terminate as of December 31 , 2024 , with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract Is properly 
amended, provided that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shall survive its tennination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for 
completing any negollated terms and warranties, to allow any close out or transillon performance, reporting, invoicing or fina l payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required 
approvals. The Contractor certifies that they have accessed and reviewed all documents incorporated by reference as electronically published and the Contractor makes all certifications 
required under the Standard Contract Fann Instructions and Contractor Certifications under the pains and penalties of perjury, and further agrees to provile any required documentation 
upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all tenns governing performance of this Contract and doing business In Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference 
herein according to the following hierarchy of document precedence, the applicable Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, this Standard Contract Fonn, the Standard Contract Form 
Instructions and Contractor Certifications, the Request for Response (RFR) or other solicitation, the Contractor's Response (excluding any language stricken by a Department as 
unacceptable, and additional negotiated tenns, provided that additional negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFR and the Contractor's Response only if 
made using the process outlined in 801 CMR 21 .07, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms resultin best value. lower costs, or a more cost effective 
ConlraCL 

AUTHOR~G~~RE~T~TRACTOR: AUTHORIZING SIGt{ATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: 

X: / -d"'l Date: LJ-,12-JJ X: Date: 
(Sig1~,ure and-Oa~st Be Cwtured At Time of Signature) (Signature and Date Must Be Captured At Time of Signature) 

Print Name: i;;.J '\ \J (,.(,... Print Name: Kevin Creighton 

Print Tille: ~~ r \,..,, r.,..,..1.., \e / Print Title: DMF Chief Fiscal Officer 

(Updated 7/2212021) Page 1 of 1 



ATTACHMENT A 
(FY24/25) 

Scope of Services 

Newburyport 

In consideration of a Clean Vessel Act grant by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, 
hereinafter called the Division, in the amount of sixteen thousand ($16,000.00) dollars, Newburyport, hereinafter called 
the Town, shall, service the resident and transient boaters of Newburyport and environs by providing a program to collect 
and legally dispose of sewage from vessel holding tanks and portable toilets. In order to provide said program the Town 
shall acquire and/or operate and maintain the following equipment: 

Section l 

A. Appended to this document and identified as Addendum A is a list of equipment acquired by the Town, 
which shall be incorporated by reference herein. 

B. Such sewer connection materials transfer stations fittings etc. as are necessary to make the equipment 
identified in Addendum A operational. 

C. Miscellaneous safety equipment and gear as is necessary for the safe operation of the pumpout equipment. 

D. Such supplies including, but not limited to, fuel and oil as are necessary to operate and maintain the 
equipment identified above. 

E. Replacement or repair of motors and equipment including new outboard engines for pumpout boats if 
necessary to continue pumpout operations. 

Section 2 
The Town shall be responsible for providing the personnel necessary to operate and ma intain the pumpout equipment 
identified in Section I above. 

Section 3 
Tue Town agrees that tl1e use of the equipment funded under this contract and the pumpout services provided by the 
employees funded under this contract shall be at no cost to tbe boater (i.e. no per-pumpout fee). Pumpout services shall 
be available to the boater during reasonable business hours in the boating season. The Town furtbcr agrees that the 
equipment funded under tbis contract will remain in use and be dedicated to the purpose of providing pumpout service to 
the general boating public for the useful life of such equipment notwithstanding the expiration of th is contract. 

Section 4 
The Town shall secure such legally binding agreements with all collaborators utilizing such equipment as are necessary to 
assure that the provisions of Section 3 above are carried out; sha ll secure and safely preserve a copy of same in the Town 
and shall attach a copy of all such agreements to this contract. 

Section 5 
The Town agrees that it will collect, hold, transport, and dispose of t11e sewage generated from th is program in accordance 
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations. The Town shall secure an agreement witb a properly 
licensed waste hauler or with a person having charge of a properly licensed wastewater Treatment facility to assure that 
the waste collected by this pumpout program will be properly disposed of. A copy of said Agreement shall be attached to 
this contract. 

Section 6 
The Town agrees to erect a sign to be provided by the Division at each pumpout facility wherein funding is received under 
this grant which will acknowledge that the facility was constructed or improved with funds from the Clean VesseJ Act. 



Section 1 

ATTACHMENT B 

(FY24/25) Budget 

Newburyport 

Payments not to exceed seventy-five percent (75%) of the cost of items in Section 1 of Attachment A shall be made by the 
Commonwealth upon receipt of invoices, bills of laden or other such docwnentation from vendors doing business with the 
Town. The Town shall hold and safely preserve the original invoice or other documentation in the Town and shall sign 
one copy of same and send it together with a narrative describing what is being purchased to the Division of Marine 
Fisheries, 30 Emerson Ave, Gloucester, Massachusetts 01930. The Town understands and agrees that the grant amount of 
sixteen thousand ($16,000.00) dollars provided by this contract represents the Federal share of the total project cost and 
that the Town shall be responsible for providing the non-Federal share of not less than 25% of the total project costs. 

Section 2 
The Commonwealth will make no payments unless the invoices, bills oflading or other such acceptable material are 
accompanied by a copy of the log identified in Section 8, Addendum A of this contract, giving the number of boats and 
approximate gallons pumped for the period represented by the invoices and other documentation of pumpout expenses. 

Section 3 
Payments not to exceed seventy-five (75%) percent of the operation and maintenance cost including sewage disposal fees, 
vaccinations, slip and storage fees, supplies and other items and services necessary and reasonable for the operation of the 
pumpout project shall be made by the Commonwealth upon receipt of proper invoices as provided above. 

Section 4 
Payments not to exceed seventy-five (75%) of the cost of personnel identified in Section 2 of Attachment A shall be made 
by the Commonwealth upon receipt of (1) a copy of a Town payroll warrant, (2) a Daily Narrative Report provided by the 
Division of Marine Fisheries and signed by a supervisor having responsibility for such employees, and (3) an affidavit 
signed by the Town's chief financial officer affirming that pumpout duties described on the time sheet were perfonned in 
accordance with this contract. The Town shall be responsible for the payment of the remaining non-Federal twenty-five 
(25%) percent of the cost of the personnel identified in Section 2 of Attachment A. Payments to reimburse Town 
employees for operating pumpout equipment cannot exceed $12 per hour, regardless of the employee's actual salary, but 
can be less if the employee is paid less than $16 per hour. 

The Commonwealth shall pay the Town the reasonable and necessary fringe and indirect costs for those Town employees 
hired pursuant to Section 2 of Attachment A in an amount computed in the following manner: 

Indirect costs: 

Fringe costs. 

Payment of not more than ten percent (10%) times the salaries paid to the Town personnel 
necessary to operate and maintain the pumpout equipment identified in Section l of Attachment 
A; unless a federally approved indirect rate agreement has been provided. 

An amount equal to the amount paid by the Town for health insurance and retirement for the 
Town personnel necessa1y to operate and maintain the pumpout equipment identified in Section 1 
of Attachment A. 

No fringe or indirect costs shall be paid by the Commonwealth for employees hired by a collaborator. 

Section 5 
The Commonwealth shall reimburse the Town for items of equipment owned by the Town or its collaborators and for 
services rendered by the Town or its collaborators if such equipment or services are (a) necessary, reasonable and directly 
related to the pumpout program (b) not funded by any other Federal grant or program and are adequately documented as 
determined by the Division. 



contribution against the current market value of the vessel ( e.g., a vessel with a current market value of 
$20,000 would require the operator to reimburse the CYA Program the sum of $15,000). 

3) l11e Department of Fish and Game shall conduct an adjudicatory proceeding in accordance with the relevant 
provisions of G.L. c.30A and 801 CMR 1.01 prior to the assessment of any reimbursement of the federal 
contTibution against the ctment market value of the vessel as provided for in paragraph 2.c. An independent 
marine surveyor shall be contracted by the Division to provide all necessary and appropriate valuations. 

Section 11 
When acquiring replacement equipment, the Town may use the equipment to be replaced as a trade-in or the Town may 
sell the property and use the proceeds to offset the cost of the replacement property, subject to the approval of the 
Division. If the Town is authorized or required to sell the property, proper sales procedures must be established to ensure 
the highest possible return. 

When original or replacement equipment acquired under this grant is no longer needed or the Town is no longer able to 
support the pumpout program, disposition of the equipment shall be made as follows: 

1) The equipment may be transferred al no cost lo a11other CV A-funded facility (e.g., marina, yacht club, or 
governmental agency) if such equipment will remain in use and be ded icated to the pumpout program. The 
conditions for such transfer shall be stipulated by the Division and shall include the same requirements as those 
imposed in the original grant. Any cash or in-kind match paid when the equipment was originally purchased 
will be forfeited in total. 

2) 
If the equipment cannot be transferred to another CV A-funded facil ity, it must be sold at the discretion of the 
Division, and the Town shall pay the Division the proceeds of the sale or the fair market vaJue of the equipment, 
whichever is the greatest. 

3) In compliance with the Executive Office of Environmental Affa irs' "Clean Boat Engine" policy, all boat motors 
purchased with CVA funding must be "clean" (i.e., 4-stroke or DFI 2-stroke) motors. 

ADDENDUM A 
I . Pumpout boat and fixed-location pumpout station previously purchased with CV A. 


	AGENDA
	LATE FILE ITEMS
	COMM00527_01_08_2024

	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES
	COMMUNICATIONS
	APPL00169_01_08_2024
	APPL00170_01_08_2024
	APPL00171_01_08_2024
	COMM00524_01_08_2024
	COMM00525_01_08_2024
	COMM00526_01_08_2024

	APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING
	APPT00445_01_08_2024
	APPT00446_01_08_2024
	APPT00447_01_08_2024
	APPT00448_01_08_2024
	APPT00449_01_08_2024
	APPT0450_01_08_2024
	APPT00451_01_08_2024
	APPT00452_01_08_2024
	APPT00453_01_08_2024
	APPT00454_01_08_2024
	APPT00455_01_08_2024
	APPT00456_01_08_2024
	APPT00457_01_08_2024
	APPT00458_01_08_2024
	APPT00459_01_08_2024
	APPT00460_01_08_2024
	APPT00461_01_08_2024


	REGULAR AGENDA
	ORDERS
	ORDR00526_01_08_2024
	ORDR00527_01_08_2024
	ORDR00528_01_08_2024
	ORDR00529_01_08_2024
	ORDR00530_01_08_2024






